
Visit the Township's Web Site www.twp.ferguson.pa.us  and sign up for Notify Me! to receive email notices about Township Information. 

FERGUSON TOWNSHIP BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Regular Meeting Agenda 
Tuesday, June 21, 2022 

7:00 PM  

MEETING PARTICIPATION OPTIONS 

VIRTUAL: 

Join Zoom Meeting Link: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87031665680 
Meeting ID:  870 3166 5680 
Zoom Access Instructions 

IN-PERSON: 

Ferguson Township Municipal Building 
Main Meeting Room 
3147 Research Drive 
State College, PA 

I. CALL TO ORDER

II. CITIZENS INPUT

III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

IV. AUTHORITIES, BOARDS, AND COMMISSION REPORTS

V. SPECIAL REPORTS

VI. COG REGIONAL REPORTS

VII. STAFF REPORTS

VIII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
1. Continued Discussion – Strategic Plan Update

IX. NEW BUSINESS
1. Consent Agenda
2. Proclamation on June Immigrant Heritage Month
3. Discussion to Establish a Multi-Factor Authentication Policy for Staff and ABC Members
4. Farmstead View Subdivision Preliminary Plan
5. Pine Grove Mills Farmers Market Donation Request
6. Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion
7. Acceptance of Retirement Resignation of Chris Albright, Chief of Police
8. Board Member Request – Proclamation on Juneteenth Day of Observance for 2022
9. Board Member Request – Proclamation on Jewish American Heritage Month of May for 2022

X. COMMUNICATIONS TO THE BOARD

XI. CALENDAR ITEMS

XII. ADJOURNMENT

https://www.twp.ferguson.pa.us/administration/pages/zoom-instructions


BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

Regular Meeting Agenda 

Tuesday June 21, 2022 

7:00 p.m. 

I. CALL TO ORDER

II. CITIZEN’S INPUT      5 minutes per resident 

III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. June 7, 2022 Board of Supervisors Regular Meeting Minutes
b. June 14, 2022 Board of Supervisors Worksession Minutes

IV. AUTHORITIES, BOARDS, AND COMMISSIONS REPORT 15 minutes 
a. University Area Joint Authority

V. SPECIAL REPORTS 0 minutes 
a. Diversity, Equity, and Inclusionary Initiatives – no report.
b. Township and Fiscal Responsibility – no report.
c. Community and Economic Development – no report.
d. Environment – no report.

VI. COG AND REGIONAL COMMITTEE REPORTS 20 minutes 

1. COG COMMITTEE REPORTS
a. Climate Action and Sustainability Committee
b. Public Safety Committee
c. Facilities Committee
d. Finance Committee – cancellation notice

2. OTHER COMMITTEE REPORTS

VII. STAFF REPORTS
1. Township Manager’s Report
2. Public Works Director Report
3. Planning and Zoning Report
4. Chief of Police Report

VIII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

1. STATUS UPDATE ON THE STRATEGIC PLAN UPDATE FOR QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS ON
CHAPTER 6          30 minutes
Centrice Martin, Township Manager



Tuesday, June 21, 2022 
Page 2 

Narrative 
Provided with the agenda is an updated version of chapter 6 of the strategic plan working 
draft document. As directed by the Board, suggested goals, objectives, and action items 
presented by staff and members of the Board have been integrated into chapter 6. Attached 
is a redlined updated draft of chapter 6 which is not complete but represents progress for 
review the Board.  

Staff Recommendation 
That the Board of Supervisors review for questions the updated draft version of Chapter 6 of the 
Strategic Plan.  

IX. NEW BUSINESS

1. CONSENT AGENDA  5 minutes 

a. Contract 2022-C8, Pavement Markings, Pay App 1:  $65,042.16
b. Contract 2022-C8, Eradication, Pay App 2:  $41,390.35

2. A PROCLAMATION TO SUPPORT AND PROMOTE JUNE AS IMMIGRANT HERITAGE MONTH
OF 2022           10 minutes
Lisa Strickland, Supervisor

Narrative 
Provided with the agenda is a proclamation to support and promote June as Immigrant Heritage Month 
of 2022.  

Recommended Motion: That the Board of Supervisors adapt the proclamation to support 
and promote June as Immigrant Heritage Month of 2022.   

Staff Recommendation 
That the Board of Supervisors adapt the proclamation. 

3. A PUBLIC HEARING ON A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF FERGUSON, CENTRE
COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA, ESTABLISHING A POLICY THAT REQUIRES THE
IMPLEMENTATION OF MULTI-FACTOR AUTHENTICATION FOR STAFF AND LOCAL AND
REGIONAL AUTHORITIES, BOARDS, AND COMMISSIONS    10 minutes
Centrice Martin, Township Manager

Narrative 
Provided with the agenda packet is a copy of the resolution which includes a copy of the 
multi-factor authentication policy as exhibit “A” for the review and consideration of the 
Board.  

Recommended Motion: That the Board of Supervisors adopt the resolution of the Township 
of Ferguson, Centre County, Pennsylvania, establishing a policy that requires the 
implementation of multi-factor authentication for staff and local and regional Authorities, 
Boards, and Commissions.  

Staff Recommendation 
That the Board of Supervisors adopt the resolution.  



Tuesday, June 21, 2022 
Page 3 

4. FARMSTEAD VIEW SUBDIVISION PRELIMINARY PLAN 15 minutes 
Jeff Ressler, Zoning Administrator

Narrative 
On July 29, 2021, Penn Terra Engineering, Inc., submitted a Preliminary Subdivision Plan 
on behalf of their client, Farmstead Developer, LLC. The parcel is located at 139 Farmstead 
Lane (TP: 24-022-,306-,0000-) and is zoned Single-Family Residential (R1). 

The parcel is currently 3.03-acre lot, and the applicant is proposing to subdivide this lot 
into 7-lots. There will be one (1) stormwater retention lot and six (6) single-family residential 
lots. On April 19, 2022, the Board of Supervisors conducted a Conditional Use Hearing for 
Lot 1 (103 Farmstead Drive) to permit the creation of the flag lot, and denied the 
Modification Application request to the preservation of 20% of the existing, eligible tree 
canopy on site (§22-515.D.2.) at that same meeting. 

As a result of the denial of the modification request, Lot 2 was amended to accommodate 
and protect a 27’’ DBH Red Pine Tree with a retaining wall. These alterations require a 
modification to the slope requirements of Chapter 21, Appendix A—Streets and Sidewalks. 
The maximum driveway grade at any point on the driveway is fifteen percent (15%). The 
slope of the proposed driveway for Lot 2 will not exceed eighteen percent (18%). 

The administration and enforcement of Chapter 21—Streets and Sidewalks is delegated to 
the Director of Public Works. Upon review of the request, the Director is in favor of the 
modification request subject to inclusion of release from liability language on the recorded 
plan. 

Planning Commission reviewed the plan at the June 13, 2022 regular meeting and 
recommended approval to the Board of Supervisors. Additionally, Planning Commission 
expressed concerns about the Tree Preservation and Protection Ordinance in relation to 
enforcement feasibility and recommended that the Board authorize Planning & Zoning Staff 
and the new Township Arborist to review §22-515—Tree Preservation and Protection now 
that it has been put into practice. Staff has reviewed the plan and is recommending approval 
pending outstanding staff comments. 

Recommended Motion: That the Board of Supervisors grant approval of the Farmstead View 
Preliminary Subdivision Plan pending outstanding staff comments as included in the 
memorandum dated June 14, 2022 from the Director of Planning & Zoning. 

Staff Recommendation 
That the Board of Supervisors approve the subdivision plan. 

5. CONSIDERATION OF A FINACIAL CONTRIBUTION TOWARD THE PINE GROVE MILLS
FARMERS MARKET IN SUPPORT OF LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVLEOPMENT 15 minutes
Centrice Martin, Township Manager

Narrative 
The Pine Grove Mills Farmers Market opened on June 9th and will continue through 
September 29, 2022. As a local venue that supports small businesses, this farmers market 
is organized and managed by local residents for the community and is an example of 
economic development. Provided with the agenda packet is a copy of the donation form 
requesting a contribution in the amount of $3,000. The Board is asked to give consideration 
for a financial contribution as allocated in the 2022 Operating Budget. 



Tuesday, June 21, 2022 
Page 4 

Recommended Motion: That the Board of Supervisors authorize an appropriation in the 
amount of $3,000 as a financial contribution to support the 2022 Pine Grove Mills Farmers 
Market.  

Staff Recommendation 
That the Board of Supervisors authorize an appropriation in the amount of $3,000 as a financial 
contribution.  

6. DISCUSSION ON DIVERSITY, EQUITY, AND INCLUSION AS A SPECIAL REPORT ITEM
INCLUDED IN THE AGENDA ORDER OF BUSINESS
Centrice Martin, Township Manager       20 minutes

Narrative 
The Board of Supervisors adopted a resolution establishing the agenda order of business 
for 2022 which included the addition of the Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion (DEI) special 
report item. Staff recognizes the opportunity to foster an inclusive community by increasing 
awareness on the broad diversity of residents that represent many different racial, ethnic, 
and cultural backgrounds. It is anticipated that the Board will continue to work to ensure 
that diverse communities are well-represented in policy discussions and actively celebrate 
the multi-ethnic and cultural backgrounds united within Ferguson Township. Staff proposes 
that the diversity, equity, and inclusion special item be used to announce, recognize, and 
celebrate diverse holidays and cultural events. Additionally, staff is prepared to present, at 
the July 19, 2022, regular meeting a draft diversity, religious, and ethnic holiday and 
cultural celebrations calendar that also features local historic celebrations. The proposed 
calendar would be featured on the Township’s website with a submission request form to 
feature local cultural events. The Board is asked to consider the adoption of a diversity 
holiday and cultural celebrations calendar for staff to reference and add to the DEI special 
report item all diversity, religious, ethnic holidays, and cultural celebrations calendar.  

Recommended Motion: That the Board of Supervisors direct staff to develop a draft 
calendar that proposes diversity, religious, and ethnic holidays, cultural celebrations, and 
local events and add to the Diversity, Equity,  

Staff Recommendation 
That the Board of Supervisors direct staff to draft a calendar that proposes diversity, religious, and ethnic 
holidays, cultural celebrations, and local events. 

7. ACCEPTANCE OF A RETIREMENT RESIGNATION FROM CHRIS ALBRIGHT, CHIEF OF POLICE,
OF FERGUSON TOWNSHIP
Centrice Martin, Township Manager      10 minutes

Narrative 
Provided with the agenda is a retirement announcement letter, after serving Ferguson 
Township for 30 years, from Chris Albright as Ferguson Township Chief of Police. 

Recommended Motion: That the Board of Supervisors accept the retirement resignation 
of Ferguson Township Chief of Police. 

8. BOARD MEMBER REQUEST – A PROCLAMATION ON JUNETEENTH DAY OF OBSERVANCE,
2022           5 minutes 
Tierra Williams, Supervisor



Tuesday, June 21, 2022 
Page 5 

Narrative 
Provided with the agenda is a proclamation to identify a significant date that marks the 
emancipation of the last slaves in the South. June 19 has been long celebrated by former 
slaves as “Juneteenth,” which is now celebrated throughout the country as a holiday 
commemorating American emancipation from slavery. Ferguson Township will be closed in 
observance of Juneteenth Day on June 19, 2022, as approved by the Board of Supervisors 
in 2021.   

Recommended Motion:  That the Board of Supervisors adopt the proclamation on 
Juneteenth Day of Observance for 2022.  

Staff Recommendation 
That the Board of Supervisors adopt the proclamation.  

9. BOARD MEMBER REQUEST – A PROCLAMATION ON JEWISH AMERICAN HERITAGE MONTH
OF MAY IN 2022          5 minutes
Hilary Caldwell, Supervisor

Narrative 
Provided with the agenda is a draft proclamation to recognize the Jewish American Heritage 
Month of 2022. 

Recommended Motion: That the Board of Supervisors adopt the proclamation to recognize 
Jewish American Heritage Month of May in 2022.  

Staff Recommendation 
That the Board of Supervisors adopt the proclamation.  

X. COMMUNICATIONS TO THE BOARD

XI. CALENDAR ITEMS – June/July

a. June 20 – Juneteenth Holiday Observed, Township Administrative Offices Closed
b. July 4th Holiday Observed, Township Administrative Offices Closed
c. Coffee and Conversation, July 15, Naked Egg
d. Pine Grove Mills Farmers Market, every Thursday throughout the Summer
e. Route 45 Getaways week starts July 30
f. Ferguson Township Upcoming Meetings

1. Pine Grove Mills Small Area Advisory Committee, June 23-cancelled, July 28
2. Planning Commission, June 27, July 11 and 25
3. Parks and Recreation Committee Parks Tour, June 23
4. Tree Commission, June 21, July 18

XII. ADJOURNMENT



 
 

FERGUSON TOWNSHIP BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Regular Meeting 

Tuesday, June 7, 2022 
 

ATTENDANCE 

The Board of Supervisors held its first regular meeting of the month on Tuesday, June 7, 2022 as a 
hybrid meeting.  In attendance were: 
 
Board: Laura Dininni, Chair 

Lisa Strickland, Vice Chair 
Hilary Caldwell 
Patty Stephens 
Tierra Williams 
 

Staff: Centrice Martin, Township Manager 
Dave Modricker, Director of Public Works 
Jaymes Prograr, Assistant Township Manager 
Jenna Wargo, Director of Planning and Zoning 
Ron Seybert, Township Engineer 
Eric Endresen, Director of Finance 
 
 

Others in attendance included:  Rhonda Demchak, Recording Secretary;  Bill Keough, Ferguson Township 
Planning Commission, and resident; Cynthia Hahn, CNET; Ford Stryker, State College Water Authority 
Representative; Paul Tomkiel, Ferguson Township Resident; Cecily Zhu, Penn State Transportation 
Services; Rob Watts, McCormick Taylor; Joshua Hausman, Attorney 

I. CALL TO ORDER  

Ms. Dininni called the Tuesday, June 7, 2022, regular meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.  
 
Ms. Martin welcomed everyone to the meeting and noted that the Board of Supervisors meeting had been 
advertised in accordance with the PA Sunshine Act as a hybrid meeting with an option to attend online 
utilizing zoom and the main meeting room for any public members to participant. Persons attending the 
meeting as members of the public and wanted to participate were asked to state their name, municipality, 
and topic.  Members of the public are to be muted during the meeting and must be acknowledged by the 
Chair.  Board members are asked to indicate their name when motioning or seconding a motion so that 
the minutes are accurate.  Ms. Martin took Roll Call and there was a quorum. 
 
Ms. Dininni reported that there was an Executive Session held on May 31, 2022, regarding Real Property. 
 
Ms. Dininni thanked Dr. Daniel Foster for the Parliamentary Training that the Board received recently.  
Also, Ms. Dininni thanked the staff for the assistance with the ABC picnic held last week and thanked Pam 
and Doug Ford for the great presentation.  
 

II. CITIZENS INPUT 
 
Mr. Rick Holsopple commented on the lack of broadband service where he lives in Penn Furnace.  Mr. 
Holsopple spoke with his local representatives and was told that there is money to be distributed through 
HB 2071.  Mr. Holsopple stated that he talked to the major phone carries and was told there are problems 
with the Township Ordinances.  Mr. Holsopple is requesting help to get broadband services in his area. 
 
Mr. Gary Sherburne, President, English Meadows Condominium Associate, stated that he was in 
attendance on behalf of the 52 residents in English Meadows.  The residents have concerns with the 
Stormwater Fee because their neighbors are paying less than what they do.  Residents were charged 
$189 each where the average person was charged $119.  Mr. Sherburne reported that Ms. Caldwell met 
with him to discuss.  Mr. Sherburne requested further information. Ms. Dininni suggested emailing the 
Township Manager and Mr. Modricker for his specific questions.     
 
 



Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors 
Tuesday, June 7, 2022 
Page 2 

III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Ms. Stephens moved that the Board of Supervisors approve the May 10, 2022, Board of Supervisors 
Worksession and the May 16, 2022 Regular meeting minutes.  Ms. Williams seconded the motion.  The 
motion passed unanimously. 

 
IV. AUTHORITIES, BOARDS, AND COMMISIONS REPORT 

 
a. State College Borough Water Authority 
 

Mr. Ford Stryker noted that his report was included in the agenda packet and highlighted that the 
Authority commissioned an Ad Hoc Committee to study whether to continue to fluoridate the water.  
 

V. SPECIAL REPORTS 
 

a. Diversity, Equity, and Inclusionary Initiatives – no report. 
 
b. Township and Fiscal Responsibility – C-Net Presentation by Cynthia Hahn 

 
Ms. Hahn presented her annual report that was included in the agenda packet.  
 
Pine Grove Mobility Study  
 
Mr. Seybert presented the draft study along with Rob Watts from McCormick Taylor Inc.  The draft 
study was included in the packet.   
 
Mr. Watts reviewed some of the major concepts. 
 

 Pine Grove Road & Water Street/Nixon Road Intersection  
o Stop Control Option 
o Large Mini Roundabout Option 

 
 Pine Grove Road & Water Street/Nixon Road Intersection  

o Stop Control Option 
o Large Mini Roundabout Option 

 
 Pine Grove Road at Banyan Drive/Meckley Drive  

o Full Size Roundabout Option 
o Enhanced Crossing Option 

 
 Pine Grove Road at Ferguson Township Elementary School 

o Deepwood Drive (east) Enhanced Crossing Option 
 

 Pine Grove Road West Complete Street 
 

 Pine Grove Mills Western Gateway 
 

Mr. Endresen stated that he is a proponent of roundabouts and asked if maintenance costs, operating 
costs, violations of speeders were included in the study.  Mr. Watts noted that many of the items Mr. 
Endresen listed were included in the report but will include more.   

Ms. Strickland asked if the small roundabout was eliminated due to preferences.  Mr. Watt reported 
that it didn’t receive the attention with the public and it was due to the design.  



Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors 
Tuesday, June 7, 2022 
Page 3 

Ms. Dininni suggested that the Board meet to discuss once the document is completed.  Ms. Martin 
stated that it can be included in an upcoming agenda.   

c. Community And Economic Development – no Report

d. Environment – Designated Grow Zones as Natural Landscapes Managed by Ferguson Township
Public Works

Mr. David Modricker presented his report that was included in the agenda packet.

Ms. Stephens asked if the grow zone signs could have the QR Code for educational purposes.  Mr.
Modricker will investigate if that can be included.

Ms. Dininni asked if there is an opportunity for the sign to be adopted by other municipalities.  Ms.
Martin reported that when they were designing the sign, they sent it over to CRPA for review and
comment.

VI. COG AND REGIONAL COMMITTEE REPORTS

1. COG COMMITTEE REPORTS

a. Executive Committee
Ms. Dininni reported that they cancelled the General Forum meeting.

b. Spring Creek Watershed Commission
Ms. Martin stated that the representative is not in attendance, but the report is in the packet.

c. Parks and Recreation Governance
Ms. Dininni reported that there was continued discussion on the governance and budgets  of
the regional park system and the municipal park system.  Ms. Dininni will attach her report to
the next meeting agenda.

d. Human Resources Committee
Ms. Williams will attach her report to the next meeting agenda but noted that they are collecting
all of the job descriptions. Discussed the cost-of-living adjustment and library employee wages.

e. Land Use Committee Infrastructure Committee
Ms. Strickland noted that her report is attached to the agenda

2. OTHER COMMITTEE REPORTS

There were none.

VII. STAFF REPORTS

All reports are included in the agenda packet.

a. Township’s Manger’s Report
b. Public Works Director Report
c. Planning and Zoning Report

VIII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

1. Continued Discussion – Amending Township Municipal Code, Ch. 16, Parks and Recreation



Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors 
Tuesday, June 7, 2022 
Page 4 

Ms. Martin reported that at a Regular Meeting held on March 15, 2022, the Board of Supervisors 
approved the adoption of text amendments to the Ferguson Township Municipal Code, Chapter 16, 
Parks and Recreation. Chapter 16, Parks and Recreation, Part 1, Section 106, Regulated Uses, 
Provision 5, was amended to read as follows, “Selling Concessions. No person shall in any park 
exhibit, sell, or offer for sale, hire, lease or let out any object, service or merchandise or anything 
whatsoever, whether corporal or incorporal, not so adversely limit allowances as provided in Ferguson 
Township’s Code of Ordinances.”  

Additionally, Chapter 16, Parks and Recreation, Part 1, Section 107, Centre Region Parks and 
Recreation Department, Provisions 107.1.B, C, and D. to read as follows:  

B. To Restrict Use. To designate parks and parts thereof as restricted to the use of certain
portions of the public at certain times as the Director sees fit not to adversely limit
allowances as provided in Ferguson Township’s Code of Ordinances.

C. To Issue Permits. Under uniform conditions to be prescribed by the Director, to issue permits
for regulated uses as hereinbefore enumerated.

D. To Fix, Charge and Collect Fees. To fix, charge, and collect such fees and deposits for the
use of park areas or facilities or privileges as the Director deems advisable to help defray
the expense of the parks and their facilities.

Township Manager and Director of Planning and Zoning met with the Director of Centre Region Parks 
and Recreation (CRPR) to discuss how best to facilitate the issuance of permits to food truck vendors 
based on the recent ordinance amendment adopted by the Board of Supervisors. Staff and CRPR 
Director discussed that trends in the food truck industry have evolved during the pandemic and, 
consequently, presents an opportunity to reimagine the management of food trucks. CRPR Director 
and Director of Planning and Zoning are in coordination to identify parking zone areas to include with 
approved permits. CRPR is agreeable to Ferguson Township receiving, reviewing and issuing 
approved permits to food truck vendor applicants. Director of Planning and Zoning and the Township 
Communications Coordinator will prepare a press release to inform the public that food trucks with 
approved permits by Ferguson Township that satisfy Pennsylvania Food Code requirements will be 
enforced by the State College Borough Health Technician.  

Provided with the agenda is a copy of the Chapter 16, Parks and Recreation, ordinance for the Board 
to review, discuss, and consider what, if any, items were not addressed as part of the ordinance 
amendment. As part of the Board’s discussion, at the March 15, 2022, Regular Meeting, there was a 
request to further review and discuss either clarification or additional amendments. 

Ms. Williams asked what the definition of a food truck is. Ms. Wargo reported they aligned the definition 
with the state definition which is Retail Mobile Food Facility.  They include food trucks, trailers, stick 
stands, carts, etc. 

Ms. Dininni noted that definition for permit in Chapter 16, Parks and Recreation is not correct.  The 
permit doesn’t need to be issued by CRPR.  The Township can also issue.  Ms. Dininni  suggested 
adding Ferguson Township to the definition.   

Ms. Williams asked if there are different permits issued for different types of food trucks.  Ms. Wargo 
noted that currently the differences are the right of ways and parks.   

Ms. Caldwell expressed concerns with the multiple steps that needs to be done to register a food 
truck. 



Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors 
Tuesday, June 7, 2022 
Page 5 

Ms. Wargo reported that once the new system is in place the process will be easier to collaborate. 
Ms. Martin reported that they met with Pam Salokangas, Director, CRPR, on ways they could 
collaborate.   

Ms. Williams asked how long the process takes and how much is the permit.  Ms. Dininni answered 
that it is a one-time fee of $25.  Ms. Wargo answered that the process takes up to 30 days according 
to the ordinance.      

Ms. Dininni requested that the Board consider asking staff to come back with a draft with the integrated 
streamlined permitting process.  Ms. Dininni noted that the definition of permit needs to be changed 
to include Ferguson Township and the language in Section 16.107 may need changed.  Ms. Dininni 
stated that there are multiple places in the ordinance that needs to be reviewed.  Ms. Dininni suggested 
creating a subcommittee and perhaps include a member from CRPR to review the ordinance.   

Ms. Strickland requested that Section 16.106 under number 1 & 5 may need adjustment especially 
when a permit is revoked.   

Ms. Dininni moved that the Board of Supervisors direct staff to draft an amendment to Chapter 16 to 
integrate the authority to issue permits in parks of Ferguson Township.  Ms. Caldwell seconded the 
motion.  The motion passed unanimously. 

Ms. Dininni moved that the Board of Supervisors direct staff to organize a subcommittee comprised 
of members of the Staff, Parks and Recreation Committee, Board of Supervisors, and any other 
potential people to form a subcommittee to look at Chapter 16 revisions and to bring back 
recommendations to the Board of Supervisors.  Ms. Stephens seconded the motion.  

Ms. Caldwell asked if there will be a deadline to bring back to the Board.  Ms. Martin suggested an 
estimated 3-month review process. 

The motion passed unanimously. 

2. Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment Application – TSD Zoning and Source Water Protection Overlay
District Requirements

Ms. Wargo reported that on May 11, 2022, Pamela Steckler submitted an application for a text
amendment to the Terraced Streetscape Zoning District (§27-304.2.A.—Permitted Principal Uses).
The Board received the application at the May 16, 2022, regular meeting and referred the request for
further review to the Planning Commission. Included in the agenda is the application submitted by Ms.
Steckler requesting to permit home burials in the Terraced Streetscape Zoning District and allow
exemptions from concrete grave liners based on spiritual beliefs.

Chapter 27—Zoning defines a cemetery as “Land used or dedicated to the burial of the dead,
including, mausoleums, necessary sales and maintenance facilities.” Cemeteries are permitted as a
principal use in the Rural Agricultural (RA) Zoning District and as an accessory use in the Rural
Residential (RR) Zoning District.

The Zoning Ordinance does not include a definition or regulations for home burials. The Zoning
Administrator has determined the definition of cemetery applies to home burial, which only permits
home burials as a principal use in the Rural Agricultural (RA) Zoning District and as an accessory use
in the Rural Residential (RR) Zoning District.

Staff has included in the agenda a staff report that was presented to Planning Commission
summarizing existing regulations in the Township Code with regulations to consider if the Township



Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors 
Tuesday, June 7, 2022 
Page 6 

would move forward with the request, as well as a memorandum summarizing Planning Commission’s 
discussion from the May 23, 2022, meeting.  
 
Planning Commission met May 23, 2022, to review the amendment request in relation to §27-
304.2.A.—Permitted Principal Uses in the Terraced Streetscape (TS) Zoning District and 
recommended to the Board of Supervisors denial of the text amendment application due to the 
establishment and purpose of that zoning district as included in Chapter 27— Zoning.  
 
In addition, Planning Commission recommended to the Board of Supervisors to authorize staff to 
amend Chapter 27—Zoning to define ‘Home Burial’ and explore regulations related to that use. 
Provided with the agenda is a copy of the application and memo from Kristina Bassett, Community 
Planner, dated May 31, 2022, to the Board of Supervisors summarizing the discussion. 
 
Ms. Williams moved that the Board of Supervisors deny application request for a text amendment to 
Chapter 27 – Zoning.   Ms. Stephens seconded the motion.   
 
Ms. Williams commented that she agrees with Ms. Wargo’s recommendation. 
 
Ms. Caldwell stated she agrees with the motion, but in the future would like to see an amendment to 
allow for Home Burials.  
 
Ms. Stephens stated that she agrees with the motion, and she listened to the Planning Commission 
discussion on this matter.  Ms. Stephens noted that Mr. Keough made a very good point about where 
the request was located in the district.  Ms. Stephens agreed with looking into the definitions further.   
 
Ms. Strickland noted that she too listened to the Planning Commission and concurred that the 
definitions need further review.   
 
Ms. Dininni agrees with the motion but doesn’t necessarily agree that the entire area is high density.  
 
Ms. Williams asked if this would include animals.  Ms. Wargo answered that animals are separate.   
 
The motion passed unanimously.    
 
Ms. Dininni suggested having staff prepare a draft.  Ms. Martin agreed.   
 
Ms. Stephens moved that the Board of Supervisors discuss further at a future meeting on how we 
advocate for policy and how it is advocated to staff.  Ms. Caldwell seconded the motion.  
 
Mr. Keough stated that there are two steps that need to be done, research and a joint meeting with 
the Board of Supervisors and the Planning Commission.   
 
The motion passed unanimously. 

 
IX. NEW BUSINESS 

 
1. Consent Agenda 

 
a. Contract 2016-C11-ATSPM, Traffic Signal System, Pay App #1: $41,661.00  
b. Contract 2018-PWGGS (Solar), Pay App #2: $81,438.04  
c. Contract 2022-C5-CCTV Final, Pay App #3: $25,352.26  
d. Contract 2022-C6-Curb/Ramp Upgrades, Pay App #2: $94,403.10  
e. Treasurer’s Report – April 2022 for acceptance  
f. Special Events Permit – Block Party – N. Hills Place  



Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors 
Tuesday, June 7, 2022 
Page 7 

g. Rogan Subdivision Surety Reduction No. 1: $32,973.11 (revised balance: $0.00)  
h. Board Member Request – Proclamation on Juneteenth 

 
Ms. Stephens moved that the Board of Supervisors approve the Consent Agenda and accept the 
Treasurer’s Report.  Ms. Williams seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously.  

2. Discussion – Organizational Assessment and Analysis of Township Contract Authorization 
 
Ms. Martin reported that provided with the agenda is an engagement letter and services agreement 
for GovHR USA to conduct an organizational assessment and analysis and audit of Ferguson 
Township’s operations. Outlined in the engagement letter is a brief description of the services 
proposed to be provided. GovHR is expected to provide a draft report and a final written report with 
recommendations. The deliverable will follow a review of administration and finance core functions for 
process improvement and efficiencies, an analysis of human resources functions, and an information 
technology analysis. Ms. Martin reported that they used to have an administrative assistant in the 
administration office, but that person has been assisting the Finance and Tax office. 
The assessment and analysis will also support recommendations that will focus on succession 
planning and diversity, equity and inclusion initiatives within the Township’s organization’s service 
delivery and management practices. As the Board of Supervisors of Ferguson Township, the Board is 
being asked to authorize the Township Manager to execute the engagement letter and agreement. 
 
Ms. Strickland is supportive of the assessment but is hesitate with this type of study because it could 
be done in the Capital Improvement Plan.  Ms. Strickland stated that in this case the timing is 
necessary since there is a new Township Manager.    
 
Ms. Dininni stated that the COG has been adding administrative positions.  Ms. Dininni supports the 
authorization.   
 
Ms. Stephens moved that the Board of Supervisors authorize the Manager to execute an agreement 
with GovHr USA for an organizational assessment and audit of the Township’s operations in an 
amount not to exceed $25,000. Ms. Strickland seconded the motion.   
Ms. Strickland liked that the study would look into technology efficiencies and not just new hires.   
 
Mr. Keough stated that he thought the idea was fabulous and asked if the study will include the ABC’s.  
Ms. Dininni noted that the ABC’s should be a separate study since it is much larger.  Ms. Martin 
answered that the study does not include the ABC’s.  Ms. Martin would like to include the other 
departments at some point.  
 
The motion passed unanimously. 
 

3. Public Hearing Resolution Ratifying Collective Bargaining Agreement 
 
Ms. Martin reported provided with the agenda is a copy of a resolution advertised for public hearing 
ratifying a tentative agreement to constitute an initial collective bargaining agreement (CBA) between 
Ferguson Township and the Ferguson Township Teamsters Local Union 764. The Township and 
Teamsters have conducted good faith negotiations, and the ratification of the tentative agreement by 
both parties will formally conclude the process. The term of the contract is three years ending 
December 31, 2024. Also provided with the agenda is a copy of the tentative agreement, which 
includes the terms to be incorporated into the collective bargaining agreement following adoption of 
the resolution. 
 
Ms. Martin reported that the Township has been in negotiations with the Ferguson Township Public 
Works department Teamsters since March 2021.  Ms. Martin shared that Attorney Joshua Hausman 



Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors 
Tuesday, June 7, 2022 
Page 8 

is in attendance for any questions.  Ms. Martin reported that they held a 7-hour negotiation last 
Wednesday that ended with all parties being positive and energetic.   

Public Hearing – There were not comments. 

Ms. Caldwell moved that the Board of Supervisors adopt the resolution ratifying the tentative 
agreement with the Ferguson Township Teamsters Local Union 764 and directing the Township 
Manager to execute a collective bargaining agreement containing such terms between the Township 
and the Teamsters Local Union 764.   Ms. Williams seconded the motion.  

Ms. Dininni thanked everyone involved.   

ROLL CALL:  MS. DININNI – YES; MS. STEPHENS – YES; MS. STRICKLAND – YES; MS. 
WILLIAMS – YES; MS. CALDWELL – YES 

The motion passed unanimously. 

Ms. Martin expressed gratitude to all staff members, but gave special thanks to David Modricker, and 
Angela Kalke for their support with her new position.  Attorney Hausman also thanked everyone for 
their efforts.  Mr. Modricker thanked Ms. Martin for her assistance as well.   

4. Discussion – Spin E-Bike Share Program Partnership and Review of Micromobility Share Program
Agreement

Ms. Wargo reported that  Penn State Transportation Services has partnered with Spin, a San
Francisco-based micromobility unit of Ford Motor Co., to offer Penn State and State College
communities a new bike share program. Approximately 300 Spin electric-assist bikes (e-bikes) are
available across campus and in neighboring municipalities to offer both Penn State and community
members convenient access to the bikes. Users are able to see all e-bike locations on the Spin App
as well as service areas, no-ride zones, and the location of preferred parking spots.

Spin e-bikes users must be at least 18 years old to ride and all users are encouraged to wear a helmet
while riding. Penn State students, employees and local community members with limited incomes may
apply for the new Spin Access program, which provides discounted fares for those who qualify.

Ferguson Township is the most recent municipality joining in on the partnership with Penn State, the
Borough of State College and Patton Township. Provided with the agenda is a copy of the Spin
Micromobility Share Program Agreement for review. Township staff will work with Spin on identifying
deployment locations for e-bikes, parking points, and geofencing zones including no ride zones, slow
ride zones and no park zones.

Ms. Strickland moved that the Board of Supervisors authorize staff to move forward with the Spin
Micromobility Share Program.  Ms. Stephens seconded the motion.

Ms. Dininni would like to see Pine Grove Mills connected.  Ms. Cecily Zhu, Penn State Transportation
noted that it could be discussed.

The motion passed unanimously.

5. Discussion – Establish Multi-Factor Authentication Policy for all Staff and ABCs with Access to Email
Account or Virtual Private Network Owned by the Township

Ms. Martin noted that provided with the agenda is a copy of the drafted resolution including a draft
policy that requires the implementation of multi-factor authentication (MFA) for all staff and Authorities,



Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors 
Tuesday, June 7, 2022 
Page 9 

Boards, and Commissions. Ferguson Township’s cybersecurity insurance coverage has previously 
strongly recommended and now will now require MFA to maintain coverage beginning January 1, 
2023. 
 
Ms. Williams moved that the Board of Supervisors authorize staff to finalize and advertise the drafted 
resolution for public hearing establishing a multi-factor authentication policy for all Ferguson Township 
staff and Authorities, Boards, and Commissions with access to the virtual private network or a township 
issued email account. Ms. Stephens seconded the motion.   
 
Mr. Keough noted that some members of the ABC’s come from multiuser environments and suggested 
having IT support from the Township.  Ms. Martin reported that staff has discussed and identified that 
the MFA might not be user friendly and will be exploring how to introduce the new technology.     
 
The motion passed unanimously.  
 

6. Board Member Request – Discussion of Hybrid Regular Meetings and Board Member Attendance 
 
Ms. Stephens noted that  provided with the agenda is a copy of the general summary of this agenda 
request. Ms. Stephens stated that zoom offers an opportunity for more people to participate in local 
government.   
 
Ms. Dininni likes the nonrestrictive flow between virtual and in person meetings. 
 
Ms. Williams stated that being a single parent zoom allows her to participate remotely, but if the 
agenda is shorter will attend in person.   
 
Ms. Strickland concurred with the comments and doesn’t want to lose the hybrid format. 
 
Ms. Martin responded about the zoom bombing that happened at the last meeting and reported that 
there are features on zoom that will mute certain participants.  Ms. Martin will explore options such as 
registration, muting, and webinar options.  
 

7. Board Member Request – A Proclamation on Jewish American Heritage Month 
 
Ms. Caldwell was inadvertently dropped from the zoom meeting, so the Board decided to postpone 
until the next meeting.   
 
Ms. Williams moved that the Board of Supervisors postpone the proclamation to recognize Jewish 
American Heritage Month of May in 2022 so that Ms. Caldwell could introduce.  Ms. Stephens 
seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously.   
 

X. COMMUNICATIONS TO THE BOARD  
 
Ms. Williams reported that one of the owners from Yoga Lab contacted her with concerns over a 
commercial permit they can’t obtain.  Ms. Dininni and Ms. Williams will follow up with Ms. Martin. 
 
Ms. Williams reviewed the following Black 2 Reality “2022 Liberation Week” events: 
 
Monday, June 13 – Education Liberation 
2:30-4:30 p.m., Schlow Library Community Room 
Children and Adults have the chance to listen to stories about Juneteenth, learn about the Pan-
African/Juneteenth flag, visit an Affirmation table and write a letter to a living Freedom Fighter. 
 
Tuesday June 14 – A Southern High Tea 



Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors 
Tuesday, June 7, 2022 
Page 10 

6 p.m., 3 Dots Downtown, 137 E. Beaver Ave. 
This event will have custom teas by Gratified Grad, paired with assorted vegan treats made by Chakra’s 
Cafe. Come dressed in your finest “southern belle” or “Kentucky Derby” attire to enjoy a fine southern 
evening. Advanced registration is required by June 12. 

Wednesday June 15 – Juneteenth Trivia 
6-7:30 p.m., Webster’s Bookstore Cafe, 133 E. Beaver Ave.
Learn, compete, and possibly win prizes during this year’s Juneteenth trivia

Thursday, June 16 – Step, Stomp and Stroll 
6:30 p.m., The State Theatre, 130 W. College Ave. 
Tickets will be available in advance at thestatetheatre.org or at the door for this fraternity and sorority step 
show and competition in support of Juneteenth. Doors open at 6 p.m. 

XI. CALENDAR ITEMS – MARCH

a. Fire Safety Event, Baileyville Hall, June 11, 10:00 am – 2:00 pm
b. Ferguson Township upcoming committee meetings:

1. Parks & Recreation Committee – June 9
2. Planning Commission –June 13 and June 27
3. Tree Commission – June 21
4. Pine Grove Mills Small Area Advisory Committee – June 23

Ms. Williams suggested that in the future not to plan events on June 11th due to it being Pride Day. 

Mr. Keough reported that the Fire Safety Event was rescheduled due to a snowstorm. 

XII. ADJOURNMENT

With no further business to come before the Board of Supervisors, Ms. Stephens motioned to adjourn
the meeting.  The meeting adjourned at 10:22 p.m.

Respectfully submitted, 

Centrice Martin, Township Manager 
for the Board of Supervisors 



FERGUSON TOWNSHIP BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 

Township Prioritization of Policy Initiatives/Work Tasks and  
Strategic Plan Update 

 
Monthly Worksession Minutes 

 
Tuesday, June 14, 2022 

2:00 p.m. 
 
ATTENDANCE 
 
The Board of Supervisors held a worksession to discuss …and the Strategic Plan Update on Tuesday, June 
14, 2022, as a hybrid meeting.  In attendance were: 

 
Board:  Laura Dininni, Chair 

Lisa Strickland, Vice‐Chair 
Patty Stephens 
Hilary Caldwell 
 

Staff:  Centrice Martin, Township Manager 
Jaymes Progar, Assistant Manager 
Eric Endresen, Director of Finance 
   
 

Others in attendance included:  Stevie Rocco, resident. 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER  
Ms. Dininni called the Tuesday, June 14, 2022, worksession to order. 
  
Ms. Martin welcomed everyone to the meeting and noted that the worksesson had been advertised 
in accordance with the PA Sunshine Act as a hybrid meeting with an option to attend online utilizing 
zoom and  the main meeting  room  for any public members  to participant.   Persons attending  the 
worksession as members of the public and wanted  to participate were asked to state their name, 
municipality, and topic.  Members of the public were asked to be muted during the worksession and 
must be acknowledged by the Chair and then unmute for comment.  Ms. Martin took Roll Call and 
there was a quorum. 

 
II. CITIZEN’S INPUT 

Ms. Rocco discussed the possibility of having another venue other than Delta for the kids to play in a 
Gaga Ball Pit.  Discussion followed on possibly staff conducting research on it.  Ms. Dininni wanted to 
clarify whether this is a regional asset or just in this neighborhood.  After a staff review, it will most 
likely  go  before  the  Township’s  Parks  &  Recreation  Committee.    Ms.  Rocco  will  forward  the 
PowerPoint presentation to Ms. Martin for an upcoming Parks meeting. 

 
III. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

  
a. DISCUSSION ON FERGUSON TOWNSHIP PRIORITIZATION OF POLICY  INITIATIVES AND WORK 

TASKS 
     

Ms. Martin noted this is a new item that was placed under Unfinished Business erroneously.  
 
Ms. Martin emailed the Board of Supervisors a copy of the Work Program prior to the worksession.  
Each category reflects active items that have been: 

 Initiated by a Board Member; 



Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors  
June 14, 2022, Worksession | POLICY INITIATIES/WORK TASKS AND STRATEGIC PLAN UPDATE 
Page 2 
 

 Approved by the Board; 

 Brought forth from a resident and approved by the Board; 

 Part of the budget; 

 Brought forth from staff and has received Board approval. 
 
Ms. Martin explained the collection and question/response processes.  The timeframe for review and 
responses is July 8.  The results will be shared at an upcoming Regular Meeting for public comment 
that is recorded by CNET.  
 
Ms. Dininni clarified and discussed with Ms. Martin the process for ranking action items in sections 
within the categories, i.e., Amendments, Operations, and Projects/Major Work Tasks.  No questions 
were asked following the conversation. 
 
Ms. Martin noted what the Board is seeing in the Work Program is reflective of the action items and 
not items such as annual trainings or development plans.  Ms. Martin noted that this would be a great 
way to help manage activities and for the Board to provide assistance for policy initiatives.  Ms. Martin 
described the process for discussion following the responses that will be received by July 8 and will 
continue at the second meeting in July to drill own on the items.  The plan is to have it become part 
of the regular meetings for progress reports.   Ms. Dininni noted they are doing similar exercises at 
COG and looking at aligning priorities between municipalities.  Ms. Dininni noted she likes the tracking 
and less staff time on questions; and in line with the strategic planning and goal setting.   
 
With no further questions, Ms. Dininni moved forward to Status Update on Strategic Plan. 
 
b. STATUS UPDATE ON STRATEGIC PLAN 

 
Ms. Martin noted it is still in progress and a redline version will be provided at the June 21 Regular 
Meeting.  Ms. Dinini noted we can prioritize the plan after we’ve completed the goal setting. 
 
Ms. Strickland commented on the timing of getting agenda  items for review the Friday before the 
meetings is challenging.  She suggested having more of a buffer on time to review the larger items 
when the topics are more involved for productive conversations at upcoming meetings.  Discussion 
followed on  goals, workflow  and  agenda  review processes,  and  staff  time.   Ms. Dininni  and Ms. 
Strickland had a discussion on being conscious of this in the agenda narratives to be clear and concise 
so  that  the  public  understands  the  concept  of  the  discussions  at meeting.   Ms. Martin  clarified 
regarding expectations that the overall goal is to give a presentation update with the understanding 
that there will be options for the Board to consider moving forward with discussions. 
 
Discussion followed on action  items and phasing as well as what to present at the June 21 Regular 
Meeting.  Ms. Dininni suggested doing “Presentations and Questions” and the follow‐up at the next 
meeting will be “Discussion” of the same draft. 
 
Ms. Dininni wrapped up the meeting and encouraged continued input to the Manager and Chair on 
these items.  To confirm, the next meeting will be Presentations and Questions with brief discussion 
if needed. 
 

Centrice noted that she will be sending out a Doodle Pool to the Board of Supervisors for a meeting. 
   



Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors  
June 14, 2022, Worksession | POLICY INITIATIES/WORK TASKS AND STRATEGIC PLAN UPDATE 
Page 3 
 

IV. CALENDAR ITEMS – June as noted. 
 

V. ADJURNMENT 
 

With no further business to come before the Board of Supervisors, Ms. Stephens motioned to 
adjourn the meeting.  The meeting adjourned at 2:38 p.m. 

 
              Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 

Centrice Martin, Township Manager 
For the Board of Supervisors 



TO: Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors 

CC: Centrice Martin, Ferguson Township Manager 

CC: Cory Miller, UAJA Executive Director 

FROM: Lisa Strickland and Mark Kunkle, UAJA Board of Directors 

DATE: June 15, 2022 

SUBJECT: UAJA June 2022 Written Report, 

UAJA Status June 2022 

1. Scott Road Pump Station Replacement

This project consists of replacement of the pump station and the entire force main to
Research Drive, and an extension of the force main to Bristol Avenue. The force main has
been completed by UAJA personnel. The pump station installation is nearing completion.
An electrical component has been delayed by the manufacturer again.  The project should
be operational by late July 2022. Connections to homes under construction should occur
approximately same time frame.

2. Ozone Disinfection

Currently UAJA uses Ultraviolet  light for final disinfection for the water that goes to
Spring Creek. UV disinfection is energy intensive.  Ozone will not only reduce the energy
requirements, but also provide enhanced disinfection and destruction of pharmaceuticals
and endocrine disruptors.  Construction will begin in January 2022 with completion by
the end of 2022.

The ozone system will reduce annual operating expenses by $110,000, based on 2021
electric rates.

3. Anaerobic Digester and Sludge Dryer

This project will replace the current composting system with a digester and sludge dryer.
The digester will produce biogas which can be sold or used at the treatment plant as a
substitute for fossil fuels.  The Centre Region Municipalities have approved an Act 537
Plan Special Study for the project. A delay in the design has been caused by the
determination that the existing compost building cannot be used in the project because of
corrosion and potential weakening of structural members.  Two smaller buildings will
replace the compost building, which will result in a lower carbon footprint. Once DEP
issues a water quality management permit, the project will be bid.  The new projected bid
award is expected for October 2022. The project will take 18 months to complete.



Upon completion the project will reduce annual operating expenses by $500,000 per year. 

4. Rate Subcommittee

A rate subcommittee was formed in 2021 and completed their work in April 2022.  The
extensive review indicated that the rate structure should remain capacity based.  The
subcommittee also recommended that consideration be given to hiring a consultant to
review the Equivalent Dwelling Unit (EDU) capacity assignment table to determine if
adjustments should be made and to determine if a hybrid capacity and quantity based
billing might be desirable in the future.

5. Meeks Lane Act 537 Plan Special Study

This project is proposed to replace several pump stations in the Grays Woods area with a
single larger pump station, as well as provide additional capacity for the build out of
Grays Woods and any other land that is within the sewer service area. The report is being
revised to include more reserve capacity, but explaining that the reserve capacity is not
specifically for any portion of Halfmoon Township.

6. Sheep at the Solar Array

UAJA has contracted for vegetation management at the solar array.  The grass will be
“mowed” with a herd of sheep.  This is a more environmentally friendly method of
managing the vegetation.

Overall Financial Impact of Major Energy and Treatment Plant Projects 

Total projected cost of construction (from bond issues) $36.4 Million 
Total avoided future capital costs (If we kept doing what we are 
doing now and replaced aging equipment) $10.5 Million 
Net of operating decreases and revenue increases $51.1 Million 

Net benefit of projects over 25 years $25.2 Million 

UAJA Quarterly rates have not increased since 2014.  UAJA staff does not anticipate needing to 
raise rates to support any of the capital projects. 

Based on the current rate of inflation, it is possible that UAJA will need a rate increase in 2023. 



CENTRE REGION COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 
2643 Gateway Drive, Suite 4 

State College, PA 16801 

Phone: (814) 231-3077 Fax: (814) 231-3083 Website: www.crcog.net 

 
 

 
CLIMATE ACTION AND SUSTAINABILITY COMMITTEE 

Hybrid Meeting 
June 13, 2022 

12:15 PM 
 

GENERAL MEETING INFORMATION 

RSVP 
To ensure an overall quorum of members, please let us know how you intend to participate:  
https://us02web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZEsdeyhrD8sGdEjFUMj5V31KsJJV8UI11Op 
 

Remote 
Participants 

To attend via Zoom: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZEsdeyhrD8sGdEjFUMj5V31KsJJV8UI11OpTo 
attend this meeting by phone: +1 929 205 6099 | Meeting ID: 851-2592-4635   |  Passcode: 440155 

In-Person 
Participants 

COG Building – Forum Room 
2643 Gateway Drive, State College, PA 16801 

Meeting Contact: Shelly Mato  |  email: smato@crcog.net  |  814-234-7198 

Click HERE to locate the AGENDA and ATTACHMENTS 
Should you desire to annotate any attachments you must download them first. 

 
• The chat feature for this meeting will be limited to remote participants being able to 

communicate with meeting hosts. A recording of the meeting will be made available on the 
COG website upon its conclusion. 

• We ask that non-voting participants that are attending remotely remain muted with their video 
turned off unless recognized to speak. To reduce audio interference, please remain off 
speakerphone during the meeting.  

• VOTING PROCEDURES: Members will provide their vote by voice. Clarification will be 
sought by the Chair if the vote is unclear. For additional information on COG Voting 
Procedures, click HERE. 

• PUBLIC COMMENT GUIDELINES: Members of the public may comment on any items not 
already on the agenda (five minutes per person). Comments relating to specific items on the 
agenda should be deferred until that point in the meeting. For additional information on COG 
public meeting guidelines, please click HERE. 

To access agendas and minutes of previously held meetings, and to learn more about the COG Climate 
Action and Sustainability Committee on our website, please click HERE. 



Climate Action & Sustainability Committee Agenda 
June 13, 2022 
Page 2 
  

AGENDA SUMMARY 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 
  

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
  

3. NEW AGENDA ITEMS 
  

4. CONSENT AGENDA 
   CA-1  APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
   CA-2  CAAP IMPLEMENTATION TECHNICAL ADVISORY GROUP 

  

5. COG COMMITTEE REPORTS 
  

6.  RESOLUTION: ENERGY INNOVATION AND CARBON DIVIDEND 
ACT OF 2021 

  

7. PROGRAM PLAN UPDATES AND FIVE-YEAR OUTLOOK 
  

8. REFUSE AND RECYCLING 2023 PROGRAM PLAN  
  

9.  LETTER OF SUPPORT FOR THE ICLEI ACTION FUND  
  

10. DASHBOARD OF CLIMATE ACTION AND ADAPTATION PLAN 
(CAAP) LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACTIONS 

  

11. OTHER BUSINESS 
  

12. HELPFUL REFERENCE LINKS 
  

13. ADJOURNMENT 
  

 
  



Climate Action & Sustainability Committee Agenda 
June 13, 2022 
Page 3 
  

 
CLIMATE ACTION AND SUSTAINABILITY COMMITTEE 

 
Hybrid Meeting 

Monday, June 13, 2022 
12:15 PM 

 
 

This Climate Action and Sustainability Committee meeting will be held via hybrid format. Written 
public comment or requests to speak to the CAS Committee for items not on the agenda, and requests 
to comment on specific agenda items listed below, may be submitted in advance by emailing 
smato@crcog.net. 

 
Agenda 

 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL  

The Chair will call the meeting to order. 
 
2. PUBLIC COMMENTS  

Members of the public are invited to comment on any items not already on the agenda (five minutes 
per person time limit please). Comments relating to specific items on the agenda should be deferred 
until that point in the meeting. Submitted comments will be read into the record by the Recording 
Secretary at the appropriate time in the meeting. 

 
3. NEW AGENDA ITEMS 

Members may request additional items of business be added to this meeting’s agenda. If approved by 
a majority vote of the members, the proposed new agenda item(s) will be placed on the agenda at the 
discretion of the Chair. 

 
4.    CONSENT AGENDA (Action)  

 
The following items listed on the Consent Agenda portion of the Climate Action and Sustainability (CAS) 
Committee agenda may be approved with a single motion by the CAS Committee unless a Committee member 
or member of the public requests that an item be removed from the Consent Agenda for a question or further 
discussion.  

 
CA-1 APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
 

The minutes of the May 9, 2022 meeting of the Climate Action and Sustainability Committee are 
enclosed. 
 
Approval of this item approves the listed minutes of the previous meeting.  



Climate Action & Sustainability Committee Agenda 
June 13, 2022 
Page 4 
  

 
CA-2 CAAP IMPLEMENTATION TECHNICAL ADVISORY GROUP (TAG)  
 

This agenda item informs the Climate Action & Sustainably Committee about the members 
participating in the new TAG and their meeting logistics. 
 
At the March 28, 2022 the General Forum endorsed the formation of the next volunteer technical 
advisory group to assist the Sustainability Planner and CAS Committee create an Implementation 
Strategy for the Centre Region Climate Action and Adaptation Plan (CAAP). 
 
The CAAP is a comprehensive roadmap identifying pragmatic, fiscally responsible actions to reduce 
the community’s greenhouse gas (GHG) emissions 45% by 2030 and adapt to the changing climate 
conditions. To determine the most effective, efficient, and impactful ways to implement the actions 
in the CAAP further work is needed. The purpose of the new technical advisory group is to convene 
individuals who can assist the Sustainability Planner and CAS Committee by providing additional 
expertise and analysis of technical issues that will be required to implement the CAAP.  

 
The TAG held its kick-off meeting on June 3, 2022. The regular meeting date for the TAG meetings 
was established as the fourth Monday of each month, from 12:00-1:00 PM, at the COG building 
with a hybrid option. However, due to schedule conflicts, the next meeting will be June 20th at 
12:00 PM. The members of the TAG are: 

 
• Brandi Robinson, Chair, PSU Assistant Teaching Professor in Energy and Sustainability Policy 

• Jasmine Fields, Vice-Chair, State College Borough Sustainability Program Officer  
• Peter Buck, PSU Sustainability Institute Academic Programs Manager 
• David Whitman, Industrial Chemist, Avery Dennison 

• Lisa Richardson, Marketing Consultant, SmartPivot Energy  
• Elizabeth Traut, PSU Affiliate Assistant Research Professor, Larson Transportation Institute 

• Matthew Rooke, Building Energy Engineer, Envinity 

• Pam Adams, COG Sustainability Planner 
   
Enclosed is an overview of the TAG. All of this information as well as agendas and meeting 
summaries are available on the COG website: https://www.crcog.net/i-tag. CAS Committee 
members will receive the meeting agendas and are welcome to attend the TAG meetings, but it is not 
required. Meeting summaries will be provided as a Matter of Record on the CAS Committee agenda. 
 
Approval of this item acknowledges the new TAG members and its meeting logistics. 
 
Consent Agenda Approval Motion: 

 
“That the Climate Action and Sustainability Committee approves items CA-1 and CA-2 as listed on the 
June 13, 2022 CAS Committee Consent Agenda.”  

 
      All municipalities should vote to approve the consent agenda. 



Climate Action & Sustainability Committee Agenda 
June 13, 2022 
Page 5 
  
 
5.   COG COMMITTEE REPORTS 

At the January 10, 2022 meeting, the CAS committee members agreed to include an item for 
Committee reports. The Chair should request any reports from members or staff. 
 

6. RESOLUTION: ENERGY INNOVATION AND CARBON DIVIDEND ACT OF 2021 (Action) – 
presented by Pam Adams  

This agenda item asks the CAS Committee to review its position on forwarding Resolution 2022-3 
which endorses of the Energy Innovation and Carbon Dividend Act (H.R. 2307) to the General 
Forum. 
 
At its April 11, 2022 meeting, the Climate Action and Sustainability Committee passed the 
following motion 4 – 1: 

“The Climate Action and Sustainability Committee recommends the Executive Committee ask the General 
Forum for its endorsement of Resolution 2022-3 calling on the United States Congress to enact the Energy 
Innovation and Carbon Dividend Act.” 

 
The Energy Innovation and Carbon Dividend Act (EICDA) has been discussed in Congress since 
2018 and in simplest terms it is a carbon fee and dividend proposal. Additional information can be 
found here: https://energyinnovationact.org/. The current bill is H.R. 2307. In 2019 Patton 
Township and in 2020 Ferguson Township endorsed the EICDA under H.R. 763 through 
resolution. In March 2022 State College Borough endorsed the EICDA under H.R. 2307 through 
resolution.  
 
During its April meeting the CAS committee agreed to discuss this topic at each of the 
municipalities before asking for a vote in the General Forum. Since College, Harris and Halfmoon 
Townships are the three municipalities that haven’t endorsed the EICDA yet, the CAS Committee 
should receive feedback from these municipalities.  
 
The committee should consider the value of forwarding the enclosed Resolution 2022-3 to the 
General Forum if there is not consensus. While a carbon fee and dividend proposal would help the 
community meet its goals in the CAAP the specifics of the EICDA are complicated, currently 
partisan, and outside of our local control. At this time, it might be best to put our efforts into items 
under our local control and leave the endorsement of the EICDA with each municipality. 
 
If there is not consensus for supporting the EICDA at all municipalities, CRPA Staff recommends 
that the committee rescind the motion made at its April 11, 2022 meeting. A potential motion could 
be:  

“The Climate Action and Sustainability Committee rescinds the motion made on April 11, 
2022 that asked the General Forum for its endorsement of Resolution 2022-3 calling on the 
United States Congress to enact the Energy Innovation and Carbon Dividend Act.” 

 
      All municipalities should vote to approve this motion. 



Climate Action & Sustainability Committee Agenda 
June 13, 2022 
Page 6 
  
7. PROGRAM PLAN UPDATES AND FIVE-YEAR OUTLOOK - (Discussion) – presented by Jim May 

and Shelly Mato 

This item presents information regarding the enclosed draft Refuse and Recycling, CRPA and 
CCMPO Program Plans for 2023. Members of the CAS Committee should focus on refuse and 
recycling, and sustainability items in the CRPA Program Plan. This item also previews a five-year 
outlook on potential staffing, organizational structure, and work priorities for the Refuse and 
Recycling Program, CRPA and CCMPO.  

The CAS Committee should receive a presentation and provide any feedback to the CRPA Director, 
Refuse and Recycling Administrator, and Sustainability Planner. Comments will be helpful prior to 
2023 Program Plans being forwarded for municipal review in later this year. Initial comments on 
five-year planning efforts will also help staff begin to anticipate municipal concerns regarding 
planning for future staffing and implementation activities to support transportation, land use, 
sustainability, and refuse and recycling actions in future years. 

Both the CRPA and the CCMPO are currently in transitional phases and planning for potential 
changes in staffing, organizational structure, and work priorities in the next three to five years. The 
Refuse and Recycling Administrator is beginning some work on the next contract. No new personnel 
or work priority changes are anticipated in the 2023 budget.  

Planning for the next five years is consistent with a request from the municipalities to adapt the 
COG budgeting process. A draft of this process is shown on the enclosed PowerPoint presentation. 
This is so municipalities can anticipate potential personnel and operational changes, particularly if 
the proposed changes have an impact on municipal budgets.  

Four activities will inform potential changes to future CRPA, CCMPO, and Refuse and Recycling 
Program Plans. These are: 

• An update to the Centre Region Comprehensive Plan will be completed by the end of 2023. The 
Comprehensive Plan Update will include an implementation program that will identify projects 
to complete over the next 10 years. Project priorities will be established every two years utilizing 
the Comprehensive Plan Implementation Program (CHIP). The first year of implementation will 
be 2024 and may include potential requests for personnel or studies in the 2024 Program Plan. 
The Comprehensive Plan Update and CHIP will be completed by CRPA staff. 

• Completion of an organizational-based strategic plan for the CCMPO. This project is funded, 
with half of the funding in the 2022 budget and half of the funding in the 2023 budget. This 
plan is anticipated to start no later than August 2022, depending upon how quickly the 
consultant selection process can be completed. Staff is working to complete the Strategic Plan in 
time to incorporate funding requests for personnel and projects into the 2024 Program Plan, but 
the consultant selection process may push that to 2025. 

• Climate action and adaptation is moving from the planning phase to the action phase through 
the development of an implementation strategy. The implementation strategy will be developed 
in 2022 and 2023 and will assess capacity building, provide technical resources, and support and 
identify specific implementable actions to reduce greenhouse gas emissions and achieve other 
sustainability goals. Potential funding requests, if approved, are anticipated in the 2024 Program 
Plan. The municipalities previously approved $75,000 for a consultant to assist with launching 



Climate Action & Sustainability Committee Agenda 
June 13, 2022 
Page 7 
  

implementation efforts. That will be collaborative process between the Climate Action and 
Sustainability (CAS) Committee, the new Technical Advisory Group (TAG), the Sustainability 
Planner, and other COG committees as needed. 

• The Refuse and Recycling Administrator, along with the Centre County Refuse and Recycling 
Authority, are working on a request for proposal for the new five-year refuse and recycling 
contract. Proposals are due in June 2024 and the new contract will become effective on April 1, 
2025. The Refuse and Recycling Program is a cost recovery program and does not impact 
municipal budgets. This item is listed here for information but will be discussed by the Climate 
Action and Sustainability Committee. 

The CRPA and CCMPO expect change will be needed in the next three to five years to meet our 
human capital needs, achieve objectives, and implement actions beyond the status quo. The outcome 
of these projects and studies will be an understanding of how the CRPA and CCMPO should align 
human capital needs with the direction the municipalities want to go. The projects and studies will 
help identify future work, future workforce needs, establish the gap between present and future 
needs, and through the Program Plan and budgeting process, set a course of action to implement 
how the agencies can accomplish our mission, goals, and objectives within funding levels established 
by the municipalities.  

The Committee should provide any feedback or comments to staff regarding the Program Plans. 

No action is required on this item.  
 

8. REFUSE AND RECYCLING 2023 PROGRAM PLAN (Informational) - presented by Shelly Mato 

This item summarizes the 2023 Refuse and Recycling Program Plan, which outlines changes in 
revenues and expenditures for 2022, and anticipated budget item changes for 2023.  

For 2022, revenues are higher and expenditures are slightly lower than the projections contained in 
the 2022 budget as outlined below:   

• The actual unaudited January 1, 2022 fund balance was $186,759, which is slightly higher 
than the estimated fund balance of $182,689.  

• In 2022, the Centre County Recycling and Refuse Authority provided recycling rebates for 
the first time since 2018. The COG Refuse and Recycling Program received a total of 
$27,056.50. 

• The 2022 budget included funding for recycling containers for Whitehall Road Regional 
Park, however changes in CRPR schedules and priorities in 2022 meant this is not an 
expenditure in 2022. Those expenses for Specialized Equipment will be deferred to the 
2023 budget. Other expenditures in that line item include subsidized backyard composting 
bins distributed through the course offered through CRPR and upgrades to recycling 
containers and signage for other regional parks, which will occur in 2022 and 2023.   

Proposed changes in the 2023 budget include plans to:  



Climate Action & Sustainability Committee Agenda 
June 13, 2022 
Page 8 
  

• Defer the purchase of recycling containers for the Whitehall Road Regional Park from 
2022 to 2023.  

• Provide additional funding for subsidized backyard compost bins based on increased 
enrollment in 2022 and escalating purchase and shipping costs, and additional 
containers and signage updates for parks recycling. 

• Provide funding for a survey of residents to gain insight on customer opinions and 
priorities prior to preparing the scope of work for the next refuse and recycling contract. 
The current refuse and recycling residential contract expires on March 31, 2025.  Bids for 
refuse collection will be due in June of 2024.  

• Provide educational outreach, advertising, and some specialized equipment costs for 
initiatives and pilots for organics collection or drop-off alternatives.  

• Incentivize businesses to expand recycling through targeted outreach to area businesses 
and additional award categories for the Green Business Partner Program  

• The Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) has potential funding available in Fiscal Year 
2022 – 2026 to award grants focused on improving the effectiveness of residential 
recycling programs through public education and outreach. The BIL funding opportunity 
is anticipated to be available beginning in the 4th quarter of 2022. Funding is expected to 
be released at the State-level. The COG budget preparation cycle for 2023 will be 
completed prior to knowing what grant opportunities there are, if any or how 
Pennsylvania will receive any grant funding, and how grant funding will be awarded. 
Opportunities may also be available for future budgets. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

No action is required on this item.  
 
9. LETTER OF SUPPORT FOR THE ICLEI ACTION FUND (Action) - presented by Pam Adams 

This agenda item asks the CAS Committee to consider forwarding a letter of support for The Home 
Foundation’s application for the ICLEI Action Fund, which is a climate action funding opportunity 
to assist local climate action while addressing inequality. 
 
On May 10, 2022, The Home Foundation was notified that they are one of eight finalists invited to 
submit a full proposal to the ICLEI Action Fund. The Action Fund will award a $1,000,000 grant to 
the top proposal. The COG had originally filed the application but was not allowed to submit it 

FUND  
2022  

ANTICIPATED  
2022  

BUDGET  
2023  

BUDGET  

7341 ADVERTISING  $4000.00  $4,000.00  $6,000.00  

7344 PUBLIC 
INFORMATION/EDUCATION  

$4,000  $6,000.00  $10,000.00  

8750 PURCHASE OF SPECIALIZED 
EQUIPMENT  

$5,579  $12,000.00  $14,000.00  



Climate Action & Sustainability Committee Agenda 
June 13, 2022 
Page 9 
  

since it is not a 501c3. The Home Foundation agreed to be the primary applicant. Enclosed is the 
ICLEI press release and a Centre Daily Times article about this opportunity. 
 
One of the requirements for this grant is that the project proposal must be in a community that has 
a climate action plan and science-based targets. The adoption of the Centre Region Climate Action 
and Adaptation Plan has allowed us to participate in this grant.  Demonstrating local government 
support from the COG will strengthen our application since community engagement and public 
support is part of the rubric for rating the applications. Additional letters of support throughout the 
community will be pursued. 
 
The committee should review the enclosed letter of support (to be added to the SharePoint folder by end of 
day 6/9) and consider the following motion: 
  

“The Climate Action and Sustainability Committee endorses of the Letter of Support for the 
ICLEI Action Fund application and asks the COG Chair to sign it on COG’s behalf.” 

 

      All municipalities should vote to approve this motion.  
 

If the motion carries, this action will be reported in the Executive and General Forum agendas as a 
Matter of Record. 
 

10. DASHBOARD OF CLIMATE ACTION AND ADAPTATION PLAN (CAAP) LOCAL 
GOVERNMENT ACTIONS (Discussion) - presented by Pam Adams 

This agenda item presents a high-level snapshot of local government progress on actions in the 
CAAP. The CAS Committee should consider the usefulness of this and how they may want to 
report out on local government CAAP actions. 
 
The initial phase of implementation of the CAAP is for the Centre Region municipalities to lead by 
example to spur comprehensive community action. To help facilitate the sharing of information 
between our local governments the enclosed dashboard was created. For each of the six sectors the 
objectives and actions from the CAAP are identified. It is not an exhaustive or complete list but 
begins to identify actions taken by local government including the COG, municipalities, authorities 
and the school district.  
 
The purpose for this dashboard is 1) to foster understanding of actions being taken by our local 
governments and to identify areas where more action is needed and 2) track progress on CAAP 
actions to inform the community at regular intervals. 
 
The dashboard is in its initial stage of creation and is intended to be a guide for staff and elected 
officials to quickly see what actions are occurring related to the CAAP. It will also provide useful 
information to the newly formed CAAP Implementation Technical Advisory Group, so they see 
what actions local government has completed as they identify the implementation strategy for the 
coming years.  



Climate Action & Sustainability Committee Agenda 
June 13, 2022 
Page 10 
  

 
Staff is still working out how to update the document most efficiently since multiple organizations 
and departments are involved. The dashboard will regularly be updated and is available in the 
Onboarding Materials folder in the CAS Committee SharePoint agendas folder. 

 
Committee members are asked to consider the following:  

• Provide feedback and suggestions on how this dashboard could be useful to them. 
• Consider sharing information monthly on actions happening at their municipality during 

COG Committee Reports (agenda item #5).   
• Suggest this dashboard be shared with other COG Committees, potentially during the COG 

Committee reports agenda item. 
 
CRPA Staff will take the committee’s input and work to make this dashboard a working document 
that can provide relevant information. 

 
No action is required on this item.  
 

11. OTHER BUSINESS 

A.  Matter of Record – The next meeting of the CAS Committee will be held on July 11, 2022 at 
12:15 p.m. This will be a hybrid meeting.   

B.   Matter of Record – The Centre County Solar and EV Charger Co-op Celebration will be on 
Thursday, June 30, 6-8 pm at Axemann Brewery. They will be celebrating the success of this solar 
co-op with the partners and members. Invitation details and registration information is available 
here: https://www.solarunitedneighbors.org/event/centre-county-solar-celebration/ . 

C.   Matter of Record – – Enclosed is the June 3, 2022 meeting summary of the CAAP Implementation 
Technical Advisory Group (TAG). The TAG’s next meeting is June 20 at 12 PM as a hybrid meeting.  

 
12. HELPFUL REFERENCE LINKS 

 
Repositories of helpful COG information have been assembled for use by the elected officials and COG 
staff: 

 

• Governance policies, procedures, and other related documents can be viewed on SharePoint by 
clicking here or going to https://www.crcog.net/governance. 

• The Climate Action and Sustainability Onboarding folder provides information that committee 
members may find useful.  It can be viewed on SharePoint by clicking here or going to this year’s 
agenda folder at https://www.crcog.net/cascommittee  

• The Climate Implementation Technical Advisory Group (I-TAG) webpage is on the COG website: 
https://www.crcog.net/i-tag 

 



Climate Action & Sustainability Committee Agenda 
June 13, 2022 
Page 11 
  
13. ADJOURNMENT 

 
ENCLOSURES 
 
Item # Description 
 
4-1  CAS Minutes 5.9.2022 DRAFT 
4-2  CAAP I-TAG Outline and Member Overview 
6  EICDA Resolution Centre Region COG draft 
7.1  CRPA Operating Budget – 2023 Program Plan 
7.2  MPO Operating Budget – 2023 Program Plan 
7.3  CAS Five-Year Plan 
9.1  ICLEI Action Fund Round One Press Release 
9.2  Centre Region in Competition for Million Dollar Grant 
9.3  Letter of Support for the ICLEI Action Fund 
10  CAAP Local Government Actions - Dashboard 
11C  06.3.22 TAG Meeting Summary 

 



 
MEETING REPORT 

1. NAME OF MEETING ATTENDEE(S): ______________________________________________

2. REPORTING ON
WHICH COMMITTEE: _______________________________ DATE: ____________________

3. REQUIRES COMMENTS BACK TO : YES NO

If YES, describe briefly:

4. BRIEF OVERVIEW OF MEETING:

5. LINK TO COG COMMITTEE
MEETING AGENDA: __________________________________________________________

Public Safety

Patty Stephens June 2022

We heard from the Directors of Code, Fire Protection and Emergency Management
their proposed 2023 Program Plans.  Of note, all the directors reported difficulty in
maintaining projected purchases and budgeting  due to current supply chain issues
of goods and  inflation.  Some flexibilty will be needed.

Code -  The highlights for Code is tht they will be increasingly digital. The purchase
of a 10 year TRAISER software agreement  will aid in ease of permitting and better
communication.  Putchase of iPads and mobile printers will facilitate an easier
process all around. Also looking to purchase the hardware and software for
electronic reding of building plans. Another electronic purchase would be the
BULLsEYE extinguisher training program. This will allow for year round, indoor
training. Aslo looking into electronic archiving of documents using Laserfiche
software.

Fire - We have a fire engine on order, but current delivery is expected in late 2023.
Director highlighted the need to take care of the equipment as Fire equipment is just
too hard to replace at this time. While we have full replacement cost insureance,
should a piece of equipment get damaged, it would not be replaced in a timely
manner. In addition to scarcity of fire vehicles, the costs for them have risen by
about 16%.

Emergency Management -  Inventory of supplies will be done this summer. Will be
looking into PPE purchasing to meet needs. EM will be trying to increase its
contingency fund. Support from our committee was given to help fund next years
Public Safety Legislative breakfast.

Attached.



4. OVERVIEW CONTINUED:

No other issues with the Program Plans as presented. They will move forward to the 
Finance Committe for review.

Updates:

Code - There were 2 new Fire and Life safety hires to replace the 2 that had retired. 
There are 3 recruitments out there for Code positions. Another Fire and Life safety 
inspector, a commerical plans examiner and a program assistant for inspections.

Fire - The new 20 hour week hire has started.  Director is working on a new vehicle 
disposal policy. Meetings with Penn State about a long term fire program. Fire is in 
good shape on all fronts.

Emergency Management - Working with State College Borough Public Works to 
prepare for Arts Fest. Also working on plans to handle a mass casualty event at 
Beaver Stadium. Looking ahead to Ag Progress Days and any public safety issues.



�����������	���	
�����	���	���������������������������������������������  �!���"#�$�%&$�"'�(�)�*%$�+���$,�&--�.���/)�*%$�+���$,�&%��.�0�12���)����34�4�!3(����56789:�;<=>?@�:ABB9??>>�CDEFGH�IJJKGLM�NOJPHQDR�SOLJ�TUR�VWVV�XYZX[�\]�_̂̀ _abc�d__ef̀ �̂f̀ghadbefh̀ �ijkl� em�nopqrn�so�mtnrsuu�vqmrq]�mw�]n]xnrpy�\unspn�unz�qp�{om|�}m|�~mq��ozno��zm�\srz���\sznZ�}zz\pZ��qp�Y|nx��mm]�qp�]nnz�o��rn��pznr�z��m�q̂ mr��\�̀ Xzcf���dc�n��a}�\�fh�̀ ��iJ��KJ�lQFKG�G�QLKP�em�szzno��t�s��hhdZ�}zz\pZ��qp�Y|nx��mm]�qp�]nnz�o��rn��pznr�z��m�q̂ mr��\�̀ Xzcf���dc�n��a}�\�fh�̀ ��N��QKKJLH�K�GP��JJKGLM�ED����LJ���T��V��VW���W������IJJKGLM������T��T�WV�������L�lJFP�L�lQFKG�G�QLKP� ¡¢�£OG¤HGLM�¥�¢JLJFQ¤�¦�FO��i����V�U��¢QKJ§QD��FG̈JR�jKQKJ� �¤¤JMJR�l©�T��WT�IJJKGLM� �LKQ�K���NQ��D�jKF�OPJ������J�QG¤���KJPª�F��M«LJK��������TU�V�T��W��� ¤G�¬�Ci�K��¤��QKJ�©¢®�©�QLH�©NN© CI®Nj�°̄�±�²³́µ�¶̄¶¶�±�·³̧¹º»�¼½¾µ¿À�ÁÂµ́Ã½�·½»Äµ¿�ÅÆÇÈÉÊ�ËÇÈ�ÊÌÍÎÏÌ�ÐÇ�ÑÒÒÇÐÑÐÌ�ÑÒË�ÑÐÐÑÓÆÔÌÒÐÍÕ�ËÇÈ�ÔÈÍÐ�ÊÇÖÒÉÇÑÊ�ÐÆÌÔ�×ÎÏÍÐØ��Ù�N�J���QK�ÚJQKOFJ�Ú�F�K�GP��JJKGLM�§G¤¤�EJ�HGPQE¤JH«��Û��L�GKP���L�¤OPG�LR�Q�FJ��FHGLM��Ú�K�J��JJKGLM�§G¤¤�EJ��QHJ�Q̈QG¤QE¤J��L�K�J� ¡¢�§JEPGKJ«�� Ù�ÜJ�QP¬�L�L�̈�KGLM��QFKG�G�QLKP�QKKJLHGLM�FJ��KJ¤D�K��FJ�QGL��OKJH�§GK��K�JGF�̈GHJ��KOFLJH��ÚÚ�OL¤JPP�FJ��MLGÝJH�K��P�JQ¬«��N��FJHO�J�QOHG��GLKJFÚJFJL�JR��¤JQPJ�FJ�QGL��ÚÚ�P�JQ¬JF���LJ�HOFGLM�K�J��JJKGLM«��� Ù�Þhef̀ �̂ßahà_��a_áZ�IJ�EJFP�§G¤¤��F�̈GHJ�K�JGF�̈�KJ�ED�̈�G�J«��N�J� �QGF�§G¤¤�PJJ¬��¤QFGÚG�QKG�L�GÚ�K�J�̈�KJ�GP�OL�¤JQF«��¦�F�QHHGKG�LQ¤�GLÚ�F�QKG�L��L� ¡¢�k�KGLM�lF��JHOFJPR��¤JQPJ��¤G�¬�Ci«�� Ù�ß��cfà�àhdd_̀ e�̂�f�_cf̀_áZ�IJ�EJFP��Ú�K�J��OE¤G���QD�����JLK��L�GKJ�P�L�K�Q¤FJQHD��L�K�J�QMJLHQ�âÚG̈J��GLOKJP��JF��JFP�Lã«�� ���JLKP�FJ¤QKGLM�K��P�J�GÚG��GKJ�P��L�K�J�QMJLHQ�P��O¤H�EJ�HJÚJFFJH�OLKG¤�K�QK���GLK�GL�K�J��JJKGLM«��¦�F�QHHGKG�LQ¤�GLÚ�F�QKG�L��L� ¡¢��OE¤G���JJKGLM�MOGHJ¤GLJPR��¤JQPJ��¤G�¬�Ci«��Ù� h̀e_��N��Q��JPP�QMJLHQP�QLH��GLOKJP��Ú��FJ̈G�OP¤D��J¤H��JJKGLMP�QLH�¤JQFL���FJ�QE�OK�K�J� ¡¢�lOE¤G��jQÚJKD� ���GKKJJ��L��OF�§JEPGKJR��¤JQPJ��¤G�¬�Ci«��



��������	
������������������	����������������	������
����� ���� !�"#$%&'��!()) &&%%�*+,-./�0112.34�������������������������������5631�789�:;::�7:<7=�>?�� @ABCD@�EF00@GH�� �� ����������������������

� �7I� J@KK�LM�MGDBG�@CD�GMKK�J@KK�� �:I� NFOKPJ�JM00BCLE�� �QI� CBR�@ABCD@�PLB0E�� 8I� @NNGMS@K�MT�0PCFLBE<��0U+�7;9�:;::9�N6,V.W�EUX12+�JY??.2211�� �=I� :;:Q�NGMAG@0�NK@C�GBSPBR��� �ZI� TPGB�DPGBJLMG�GBJGFPL0BCL�� �[I� EL@TT�FND@LBE�� �\I� ML*BG�OFEPCBEE�� �]I� J@KBCD@G�7;I� *BKNTFK�GBTBGBCJB�KPĈ E�77I� @D5MFGC0BCL�



��������	
������������������	����������������	������
���� ���� !��!�"#$���$%��#&�$'�"$(�!�)�� *�+,-.�"/012/3�456718�*9601�.�*0/01��:;;1<18�=>�?,@A?�=B:C1D�E@?-F�+.?G.AHH�'/ID�E@?-F�+.?G.A@.�J1KL601D�222MN5N:<MC10��OPQRST�UVWXYZ�T[\\SYYXX�]̂_̀ab�cddeafg�hifd�jkl�mnmm�jmojp�qr�� VsXtuV��� jv� wxyy�z{�{|}~|�x�}�|{yy�wxyy��z�d�w��à��a�����f�dfd�e�d�rddeafgv���e�����a���e��d���̀��������������rraeedd�rdr_d̀�v��mv� ���y�w�w{cc~�z��cdr_d̀�����e�d�qi_�a���̀d�af�aedb�e����rrdfe��f��f̂�aedr��f�e���̀d�b̂��f�e�d��gdfb����a�d�rafied��qd̀�qd̀��f�eard��arael�q�d��d�v��w�rrdfe��̀d��eafg�e���qd�a�a��aedr���f�e�d��gdfb�����i�b�_d�bd�d̀̀db�e��e��e�q�afe�af�e�d�rddeafgv���i_raeedb���rrdfe���a���_d�̀d�b�afe��e�d�̀d��̀b�_̂�e�d�|d��̀bafg��d�̀de�̀̂��e�e�d��qq̀�q̀a�ed�eard�af�e�d�rddeafgv�� �v� �~��x�~�}x��z~c��� �i_�a�����dê�w�rraeedd�rdr_d̀��r�̂�̀d�id�e�e��e��bbaea�f���aedr�����_i�afd���_d���������������������� ��������¡������qq̀��db�_̂���r�¢�̀aê���ed����e�d�w�rraeedd�rdr_d̀�l�e�d�q̀�q��db�fd���gdfb��aedr�����a���_d�q���db��f�e�d��gdfb���e�e�d�£���¤ ��ba��̀dea�fv���bd���̂l�aedr����̀��ieìd��gdfb������i�b�_d�q̀d�dfedb�e��e�d�w��à�q̀a�̀v��� kv� x��|{¥xy�{¦�c���z~���§����������� w�qad�����e�d�rafied���̀�r�e�d�c�̂�jnl�mnmml�w{���i_�a�����dê�w�rraeedd�rddeafg��̀d�	��	�̈��v���©ª� mnm���|{�|xc��yx��|~¥�~��«��¬®̄°±�²¬̄�³��́µ�¶��������������·�µ����µ¶�� z�a���gdfb��aedr������e�d��i_�a�����dê�w�rraeedd�e��̀d�ad���fb�q̀��abd���rrdfe���f�e�d�b̀��e�mnm���̀�g̀�r����f����̀�w�bd�l�¦àd��̀�ed�ea�fl��fb�~rd̀gdf�̂�c�f�gdrdfe�_d��̀d���̀��̀bafg�e�dr�e��e�d�¦af�f�d�w�rraeeddv��z�d�w�bd�}àd�e�̀l�¦àd�}àd�e�̀l��fb�~rd̀gdf�̂�c�f�gdrdfe�w��̀baf�e�̀��a���q̀��abd��f���d̀�ad�����e�dà�q̀�q��db�



��������	
������������������	����������������	������
���� ������ !" #$��%#&'(��)*+�,!$$-..++�'*!/%0� +1-+2�.*+�+-"*.�	��	�3���0 #4.�� !" #$��%#&�0!5/$+&.'�#&0�&!.+�# +#'�!4�5!&5+ &(�� 6�,!0+�71+ 1-+2�6�8+2�,!&'. /5.-!&�� !" #$�6�9:-'.-&"�;. /5./ +'�� !" #$�6�,!0+�,#<-.#%�6�=- +�� !.+5.-!&�7<+ #.-&"�6�=- +�� !.+5.-!&�,#<-.#%�6�9$+ "+&5>�?#&#"+$+&.�7<+ #.-&"�6�9$+ "+&5>�?#&#"+$+&.�,!&.-&"+&5>�� @4.+ � +5+-1-&"�5!$$+&.'�4 !$�.*+��/A%-5�;#4+.>�,!$$-..++B�.*+�&+:.�'.+<�-&�.*+�< !5+''�-'�4! �.*+�@"+&5>�C- +5.! '�.!�#00 +''�.*+�-''/+'�-0+&.-4-+0�A>�.*+�,!$$-..++�#&0�$#D+�.*+�&+5+''# >�5*#&"+'�.!�.*+- �� !" #$��%#&'(��)*+� +1-'+0�0 #4.�!4�.*+�,!0+B�=- +�� !.+5.-!&B�#&0�9$+ "+&5>�?#&#"+$+&.�� !" #$��%#&'�2-%%�A+�5!$<-%+0�2-.*�.*+�!.*+ �,7E�@"+&5-+'�#&0�4! 2# 0+0�.!�.*+�,7E�=-&#&5+�,!$$-..++�4! �5!$$+&.(��=!%%!2-&"�.*+�=-&#&5+�,!$$-..++� +1-+2B�.*+�� !" #$��%#&�2-%%�A+� +4+  +0�.!�.*+�E+&+ #%�=! /$�#&0�.*+&�.*+�$/&-5-<#%-.-+'�4! �.*+- �5!&'-0+ #.-!&(��FG� =HI9�CHI9,)7I�I9,IJH)?98)�K�LM�
�N�	����	�O�PN�Q��������RN���S�N����N��� )*+�=- +�C- +5.! �<%#&'�.!� +.- +�#.�.*+�+&0�!4������4!%%!2-&"�TUV�>+# '�!4�'+ 1-5+(��)*+�W!A�0+'5 -<.-!&�L	��	�3��X�2#'�/<0#.+0B� +1-+2+0B�#&0�#<< !1+0�0/ -&"�.*+� +5+&.�Y/$#&�I+'!/ 5+'�,!$$-..++�$++.-&"�.!�< +<# +�4! �*-'� +.- +$+&.(��I+5+&.%>B�#�'/ 1+>�2#'�5!&0/5.+0�!4�+%+5.+0�!44-5-#%'B�'.#44B�1!%/&.++ 'B�#&0�'.#D+*!%0+ '�.!�*+%<�0+1+%!<�.*+� +5 /-.$+&.�A !5*/ +�4! �.*-'�@"+&5>�C- +5.! �%+1+%�<!'-.-!&(��;.#44�-'�#%'!�4-&#%-Z-&"�#�I+[/+'.�4! �� !<!'#%�.!�*- +�#�5!&'/%.#&.�.!�5!&0/5.�#&�-&0+<+&0+&.�@''+''$+&.�,+&.+ �4! �.*-'�-$<! .#&.�%-4+�'#4+.>�<!'-.-!&(�����\!A�C+'5 -<.-!&���)*+�=- +�C- +5.! B�YI�744-5+ B�#&0�9:+5/.-1+�C- +5.! �*#1+� +1-+2+0�.*+�W!A�0+'5 -<.-!&�#&0�< +<# +0�'+1+ #%�5*#&"+'(��)*+�< -$# >�5*#&"+'�-&5%/0+0]�#55/ #.+%>�5#<./ -&"�.*+�0/.-+'�#&0� +'<!&'-A-%-.-+'� +%#.+0�.!�Y#Z?#.�!<+ #.-!&'B� +'5/+B�4- +�'/<< +''-!&B�4- +�-&1+'.-"#.-!&B�#&0�0+<# .$+&.�. #-&-&"B�#'�2+%%�#'�5!! 0-&#.-!&�2-.*�,7E�=#5-%-.-+'�� !W+5.�?#&#"+ �!&�$#-&.+&#&5+�#&0�/<D++<�#&0�/<0#.+'�.!�.*+� +[/- +0̂< +4+  +0�+0/5#.-!&�#&0�+:<+ -+&5+(����;/ 1+>���)*+ +�2+ +�__� +'<!&'+'�.!�.*+�'/ 1+>�4 !$�̀̀�@%<*#�1!%/&.++ 'B����+%+5.+0�!44-5-#%'�! �$/&-5-<#%�$#&#"+ 'B�#&0�.2!�,7E�'.#44(���



��������	
������������������	����������������	������
���� ������ �!"�#$%& #�'�(��)#*�+�$,)$�'%--�,�-.�#,).��$,��/% )-���(#%& �&/�$,��(�0("%$1� $�.(&/%-��) +�$,��0(�)$%& �&/�% $�(�%�'�!"�#$%& #2��3#�$,��(�0("%$1� $�.(&/%-��%#�/% )-%4�+5�$,��/&--&'% 6�!"�#$%& #�) +�(�#.& #�#�'%--�7��,�-./"-8��� 9� :��;����8�<-�)#��-%#$�=�>�?�)0$%& #�$,��/%(��+�.)($1� $�+&�#�'�--5�% �@&"(�&.% %& 2���AB�C������������������D��;8��E�#.& #��F%1�5�F()% % 65�G&11" %$@5�H�17�(#IJ&-" $��(#2��9� :��;����8�<-�)#��-%#$�=�>�?�)0$%& #�$,��/%(��+�.)($1� $�0&"-+�%1.(&���".& �% �$,��/"$"(�5�% �@&"(�&.% %& 2��AB�C������������������D��;8�E�0("%$% 6�J&-" $��(#5�E�$� $%& 5�K&0)-2���9� :��;����8�L,)$��M.�($%#��&(�)7%-%$%�#�+&�@&"�7�-%����$,�� �M$�N%(��O%(�0$&(�#,&"-+�.&##�##�$&�,�-.�1)*��$,�#��%1.(&��1� $#P��AB�C������������������D��;8��K�)+�(#,%.5�Q +�(#$) +% 65�RM.�(%� 0��'%$,�J&-" $��(#5�H) )6�1� $��*%--#2����9� :��;����8��L,%0,�$,(���STUVW�VT�XTY�Z[[\�][Ŵ�V[W_Ù][�̂a[�Z̀U[�V[bcÛd[êf#�0"-$"(�P���AB�C������������������D��;8��<(&/�##%& )-5�O�+%0)$%& 5�J&-" $��(5���(�%0�5�N)1%-@2���� <(&/%-����F,��+()/$�&/�$,��(�0("%$1� $�.(&/%-��%#�	��	�g���/&(�$,��G&11%$$���$&�(��%�'2��3#�#$)//�0&1.-�$�#�(��%�'% 6�$,��WYUh[X�U[WbTeW[Wi�jka[�lV[c\�mceV̀Vĉ[n�W[_̂̀Te�S̀\\�7��".+)$�+�$&�% 0-"+��*�@�(�#.& #�#�/(&1�$,��#"(��@2������3##�##1� $�G� $�(���3##�##1� $�0� $�(#�)(��&/$� �"#�+�)#�)�0(%$%0)-�#$)6��&/�$,��#�-�0$%& �.(&0�##�/&(�/%(��) +�.&-%0��0,%�/#�) +�&$,�(�#� %&(�&//%0�(#2��3--�.(%&(�0,%�/�&//%0�(�.&#%$%& #�% �$,��N%(��<(&6()1�,)���7�� �#"00�##/"--@�/%--�+�"#% 6�$,��3##�##1� $�G� $�(�1�$,&+&-&6@2��F,%#�)##�##1� $�)%1#�$&�%+� $%/@�$,��&��()--�7�#$�0) +%+)$��$&�-�)+�$,��+�.)($1� $2���.�0%/%0)--@5�$,��%+�)-�0) +%+)$��'%--�+�1& #$()$��.(&/%0%� 0@�) +�#$(� 6$,�% �$,��/&--&'% 6�)(�)#8����9� G&11) +�) +�0& $(&-�&/�/%(�5�(�#0"�5�) +�o)4H)$�% 0%+� $#��9� <�(#&  �-�1) )6�1� $5�.)($%0"-)(-@�1) )6�1� $�&/��&-" $��(�-)7&(��9� <"7-%0�+�1�) &(5�.(�#�(�)$%& �&/�#$(& 6�."7-%0�6&&+'%--��9� p"+6�$% 6�) +�)+1% %#$()$%& �&/�$,��7"+6�$�



��������	
������������������	����������������	������
���� �� �� ��!"##$! %"&��&'��&�#()%)*� +$&'�%'$& %,%!� %"&���� -.# % �)/%&0���� 1$!2&%!�#�'$3 2��12$�) �,,�2�)�3+$3�+$'��&'�+$#$�)$'��&�456� "�)"#%!% �3+"3")�#)�,+"7�"+0�&%8� %"&)��9#$� "�3+":%'$� 2$��))$))7$& �!$& $+�,"+� 2%)�)$#$! %"&�3+"!$));��< �%)�$=3$! $'� 2� � 2$�!"& +�! �,"+� 2$�+$!"77$&'$'�,%+7�>%##�9$�3+$)$& $'� "� 2$�?$&$+�#�5"+.7�%&�@.0.) ;�����A;� B1@55�C6�@1DB���EF?�B �,,�>%##�3+":%'$�.3'� $)�"&� 2$�,"##">%&0� "3%!)G�H�IJKLMJ�NJOPQK�IQRJ�SRTPKPULMVLPQK�WX	�����Y�����Z[�\�12$�E"'$)��%+$! "+�>%##�+$3"+ �"&�!.++$& �% $7);�H�NJOPQKV]�̂PMJ�_MQLJ̀LPQK�_MQOMVT�W���a���b	�Z[�\�12$�5%+$��%+$! "+�>%##�+$3"+ �"&�!.++$& �% $7);�H�IJKLMJ�NJOPQK�cTJMOJK̀d�eVKVOJTJKL�W�Y	f��g	�

�	�[�\�12$�D7$+0$&!(�-�&�0$7$& �E""+'%&� "+�>%##�+$3"+ �"&�!.++$& �% $7);����h;� F1iD4�jCB<kDBB���@;�-�  $+�",�4$!"+'�l�12$�-�(�mnmm�7"& 2#(�!"73�+%)"&�",�&$>�!"&) +.! %"&�!"'$�) � %) %!)��&'�3$+7% )�%)).$'o3$+7% )�!#")$'�+$3"+ )��+$������p��q��j;�-�  $+�",�4$!"+'�l�12$�DBE<�4$!"77$&'� %"&���)29"�+'*�.3'� $'�r.&$�s*�mnmm*�%)������p��;��t;� E@uDk�@4�� @�!�#$&'�+�>% 2�.3!"7%&0�EF?�!"77%  $$*�?$&$+�#�5"+.7*��&'�7.&%!%3�#�7$$ %&0)�!�&�9$�,".&'�9(�!#%!/%&0� 2$�,"##">%&0�#%&/G�EF?��&'�-.&%!%3�#�-$$ %&0�F:$+#�(�E�#$&'�+��sn;� iDu65Cu�4D5D4DkED�u<kvB�� 4$3")% "+%$)�",�2$#3,.#�EF?�%&,"+7� %"&�2�:$�9$$&��))$79#$'�,"+�.)$�9(� 2$�$#$! $'�",,%!%�#)��&'�EF?�) �,,G�� ��?":$+&�&!$�3"#%!%$)*�3+"!$'.+$)*��&'�" 2$+�+$#� $'�'"!.7$& )�!�&�9$�:%$>$'�"&�B2�+$6"%& �9(�!#%!/%&0�2$+$�"+�� �2  3)Goo>>>;!+!"0;&$ o0":$+&�&!$;���C3'� $)�"&�!.++$& �EF?�B .'%$)��&'�6+"w$! )�!�&�9$�,".&'�9(�!#%!/%&0�2$+$�"+�0"%&0� "�2  3)Goo9% ;#(ox:y6hy);�



��������	
������������������	����������������	������
���� ������ �!"��#$$�%&#'�%�(!&)#$�*#+,�-+&.�/"�0!"��1#/!$!"#"�0��#02�#//�00�"&�'&/34�)"05�+�0&3+/�05�#)'�/3++�)"�!)1&+4#"!&)�#6&3"�"���-+&.�/"7��8"#11�/&)"!)3�0�"&�'�9�$&-�#)'�3-'#"��"���0!"�5�:�!/��/#)�6��1&3)'�#"��""-0;<<:::7/+/&(7)�"<:++-!)1&(3!'�7���=>?�@#/!$!"!�0�%�1�+�)/��!)1&+4#"!&)�/#)�6��1&3)'�#";��""-0;<<6!"7$2<AB)C6DE7������@#/!$!"!�0�=&44!""���30�0�"�!0�!)1&+4#"!&)�#0�#�/&$$�/"!&)�-&!)"�#)'�0�+9�0�#0�#�+�0&3+/��1&+�)�:�4�46�+0�&1�"���=&44!""���#)'�&"��+07��*$�#0��/&)"#/"�C+!/�F&+�)6�+(�:!"��1��'6#/,�#)'�03((�0"!&)07��GG7� EHI>J%FDCF��� ��CF=K>8J%C8�L�CD�M�� HC8=%L*�L>F�� NO� � *36$!/�8#1�"2�=&44!""���D��"!)(�D!)3"�0�P�D#2�GN5�QNQQ��NR#S��� QNQA�*+&(+#4�*$#)T�=&'��E'4!)!0"+#"!&)T�@!+��E'4!)!0"+#"!&)�#)'�C4�+(�)/2�D#)#(�4�)"�� NU� � @!+��H!+�/"&+�+�9!0�'�.&6�'�0/+!-"!&)�� NU� � @!+��H!+�/"&+�%�/+3!"4�)"�6+&/�3+��� NVE� � I3)��)�:�/&)0"+3/"!&)�/&'��0"#"!0"!/05�-�+4!"0�!003�'</$&0�'�+�-&+"0�� NVW� � I3)��C8=L�%�/&44�)'#"!&)�H#0�6&#+'�� �� ��



 
MEETING REPORT 

1. NAME OF MEETING ATTENDEE(S): ______________________________________________

2. REPORTING ON
WHICH COMMITTEE: _______________________________ DATE: ____________________

3. REQUIRES COMMENTS BACK TO : YES NO

If YES, describe briefly:

4. BRIEF OVERVIEW OF MEETING:

5. LINK TO COG COMMITTEE
MEETING AGENDA: __________________________________________________________

Patricia Stephens

Facilities Committee  June 2022

The COG CIP was presented and discussed.The take away was that perhaps some
sort of fund needs to be established for future asset maintenance. This is needed so
we don’t lose support at the GF level when we see a big number for a project in the
long term. Maybe look at a specific number for capital investmentas opposed to a
specific expenditure.

Discussed approaching asset maintenace the same way we handle our Fire Dept.
equipment. Apparently COG is on its way to doing this process. Facilitis Condition
Assessments were the first step of this process.

We discussed the need to do a long range facilities plan. Someone brought up the
idea of doing an endergy assessment of COG facilities as part of the long range
planning.

Moved the CIP to Finance and Executive Committees for to review for further
actionand recommendations.

The draft RFP for SPPA (specific to COG only) was reviewed.  Only comment was
from Harris Twp. member that would like to see inclusion of some sort of exit clause
from thae contract because a 15-20 year contract was long. Especially if a newer
and greener system became available.

Attached



4. OVERVIEW CONTINUED:

Projects updates:

Millbrook Marsh is still waiting on DCNR approval on documents for the Educ. bldg. 
and Welcome Pavilion. A change had been made to remove solar panels from the 
roof top. This wqs eleimated due to entering into the SPPA. We will still be able to be 
LEED buildings with SPPA. It will be 100% solar powered.

WRRP restroom facility construction has started. Pads are ready for parking lot and 
pole bldg.  The first seeding of grass will be this fall.



CENTRE REGION COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 
2643 Gateway Drive, Suite 3 

State College, PA 16801 

Phone: (814) 231-3077 Fax: (814) 231-3083 Website: www.crcog.net 

 

FACILITIES COMMITEE 
Hybrid Meeting 

June 7, 2022 
08:30 AM 

 

GENERAL MEETING INFORMATION  

RSVP  
To ensure an overall quorum of members, please let us know how you intend to 
participate: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZUocOyqpzktHdZoPpH7V0lag90iaH6POFyJ 

Remote 
Participants  

To attend via Zoom: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZUocOyqpzktHdZoPpH7V0lag90iaH6POFyJ 
To attend this meeting by phone: +1 929 205 6099  |  Meeting ID: 815 7529 2772 

In-Person 
Participants  

COG Building – Forum Room  
2643 Gateway Drive, State College, PA 16801  

Meeting Contact: Lou Brungard  |  email: lbrungard@crcog.net 

Click HERE to locate the AGENDA and ATTACHMENTS 
Should you desire to annotate any attachments you must download them first.  

 
 

• To simplify meeting management and to ensure that all attendees have equal ability to 
participate, the Chat feature has been disabled on the Zoom platform. A recording of the 
meeting will be made available on the COG website upon its conclusion. 

• We ask that non-voting participants that are attending remotely remain muted with their 
video turned off unless recognized to speak. To reduce audio interference, please remain 
off speakerphone during the meeting.  

• VOTING PROCEDURES: Members will provide their vote by voice. Clarification will be 
sought by the Chair if the vote is unclear. For additional information on COG Voting 
Procedures, click HERE. 

• PUBLIC COMMENT GUIDELINES: Members of the public may comment on any items 
not already on the agenda (five minutes per person). Comments relating to specific items 
on the agenda should be deferred until that point in the meeting. For additional 
information on COG public meeting guidelines, please click HERE. Written public 
comment or requests to speak to the Executive Committee for items not on the agenda, 
and requests to comment on specific agenda items listed below, may be submitted in 
advance by emailing lbrungard@crcog.net. 



Facilities Committee Agenda 
May 3, 2022 
Page 2 of 4 

 

• To access agendas and minutes of previously held meetings, and to learn more about the 
COG Executive Committee on our website, please click HERE. 

FACILITIES COMMITTEE 
Hybrid Meeting 

June 7, 2022 
08:30 AM 

 
AGENDA SUMMARY 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 

  

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
  

3. NEW AGENDA ITEMS 
  

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
  

5. REVIEW OF CIP EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
  

6. SPPA RFP 
  
  

7. PROJECT UPDATES 
  

8. HELPFUL REFERENCE LINKS 
  

9. ADJOURNMENT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Facilities Committee Agenda 
May 3, 2022 
Page 3 of 4 

 

CENTRE REGION COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 
2643 Gateway Drive, Suite 3 

State College, PA 16801 

Phone: (814) 231-3077 Fax: (814) 231-3083 Website: www.crcog.net 

 

FACILITIES COMMITTEE 
Hybrid Meeting 

June 7, 2022 
08:30 AM 

 
AGENDA 

 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL  
 
Chair will convene the meeting. Staff will take a roll call of committee members. 

 
2. PUBLIC COMMENTS  

 
Chair Hartle will invite members of the public to comment on any items not already on the 
agenda (five minutes per person time limit please). Comments relating to specific items on the 
agenda should be deferred until that point in the meeting. Submitted comments will be read 
into the record by the Recording Secretary at the appropriate time in the meeting.  

 
3. NEW AGENDA ITEMS  

 
Facilities Committee members may request additional items of business be added to this 
meeting’s agenda. If approved by a majority vote of the members, the proposed new agenda 
item(s) will be added at an appropriate place on the agenda at the discretion of the Chair. 
Ideally, items for future agendas should be proposed to the Facilities Committee through your 
municipal representative. 

 
4. APPROVAL OF MAY 2022 FACILITIES COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES  

 
The May 2022 Facilities Committee meeting minutes (ATTACHMENT 1) are available for 
review.   
 

5. CIP EXECUTIVE SUMMARY (Presented by Eric Norenberg, Joe Viglion, and Lou Brungard) 
 
The Executive Summary of the CIP Planning Process for budget year 2023 is attached 
(ATTACHMENT 2) for the Committee’s review and discussion.  The Committee may consider 
endorsing the Executive Summary and recommending the proposed CIP to the Finance Committee 
and Executive Committee for further review and action. 
 



Facilities Committee Agenda 
May 3, 2022 
Page 4 of 4 

 

“The Facilities Committee is ensorsing the 2023 CIP Executive Summary and requesting the 
Finance Committee and Executive Committee review for further action and 
recommendations.” 

  
6. SPPA RFP (Joe Viglion) 

 
The proposed RFP for the Solar Power Purchase Agreement (SPPA) is attached for Committee 
review (ATTACHMENT 3). 
  
 

7. PROJECT UDPATES (Presented by Ed Bell, Pam Salokangas, and others as needed) 
 

8. HELPFUL REFERENCE LINKS 
 

Repositories of helpful COG information have been assembled for use by the elected officials and 
COG staff: 

 

• The Whitehall Road Regional Park project site facilitates easy access to documents, resources, 
and current information about the project. Staff continues to develop and update the site which 
can be found at https://www.crcog.net/wrrpinfoguide. 

• COG Facilities Reference information can be found at: https://bit.ly/3qnEbMA. The Facilities 
Committee uses this information as a collection point and serves as a resource for new 
members of the Committee as well as others. 

 
9. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 

 



CENTRE REGION COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 
2643 Gateway Drive, Suite 3 

State College, PA  16801 

Phone:  (814) 231-3077  ●  Fax:  (814) 231-3083  ●  Website:  www.crcog.net 

 
 

DATE:   June 3, 2022 
 
TO: Finance Committee 
   
FROM:  Joe Viglione, COG Finance Director 
 
SUBJECT:  June 9, 2022 Finance Committee Cancellation Notice 
 
Please note that the Chair, in consultation with staff, has cancelled the Finance Committee 
meeting scheduled for Thursday, June 9, 2022, as there are not any agenda topics that require 
the Committee’s immediate attention.  
 
Items to note in the interim: 

 

• Informational Updates 
o The 1/1-3/31/22 Financial presentation is enclosed.  Please advise staff of any 

questions or concerns. 
o The 1/1-3/31/22 Vehicle repairs and maintenance report is enclosed. Please 

advise staff of any questions or concerns. 
o The CPI-U for the 12 Months ended April 30, 2022, was 8.3%.  COG is currently 

trending towards a calculated 2023 Budgeted COLA of 7%, however the Human 
Resources Committee approved a motion during their June 1 meeting that 
recommended that the 2023 budget be developed with a 5% COLA. 

o COG continues to interview Finance Assistant applicants at the time of agenda 
distribution. 

• Potential Finance Committee Agenda topics for the July meeting include: 
o Review of the 2023 Program Plan. 
o Review of the 2023-2027 Capital Improvement Plan. 
o Review of the Mobile Concessions Unit Business Plan and potential budget 

amendment. 
o Review Initial Draft of the Fund Balance Policy. 
o TRAISR Implementation and Credit Card 
o Approval of Minutes and Voucher Report. 

 

• MEETING DATE - The next meeting of the Finance Committee is tentatively scheduled 
for 8:30 AM on Thursday, July 14, 2022. 

Thank you! 



 

 
 

Manager’s Report 
June 21, 2022 

 
 

1. Provided with the Manager’s Report is a thank you letter from State College Food 
Bank.  

 
2. Township Manager met with Patton Township Manager and State College 

Borough Manager on June 9, 2022, to discuss the draft Anti-Discrimination 
Ordinance and the draft Regional Human Relations Ordinance. As of now, the goal 
is to have the Board of Supervisors review and take action at the second meeting 
in September.  
 

3. Township Manager met with Patton Township Manager and State College 
Borough Manager on June 10, 2022, to begin discussing next steps for drafting an 
ordinance for the management of single-use plastics.  
 

4. Township Manager met with Mr. Nate Kline with Infradapt to discuss options for 
Infradapt to replace the Township’s phone system.  
 

5. Township Manager will be on vacation from Saturday, July 2nd, until Sunday, July 
10th. Public Works Director, Dave Modricker, will be acting manager from Saturday, 
July 2nd until end of day on Wednesday, July 6 and Chief of Police, Chris Albright, 
will be acting manager from Thursday, July 7th, until Sunday, July 10th.  





 

 

1 

 

TOWNSHIP OF FERGUSON 
3147 Research Drive •  State College, Pennsylvania 16801 

Telephone: 814-238-4651 •  Fax: 814-238-3454 

www.twp.ferguson.pa.us 

 

  
`

 

Public Works Director’s Report to the Board of Supervisors (BOS) 

for the regular meeting on June 21, 2022 

 

1. 5 year Capital Improvement Program – Public Works Director (PWD) submitted the FTPW 
proposed 5 year capital improvement plan for review by Manager, Finance Director, and BOS.  

2. Public Works Road Crew Activities  Major activities planned for the week of June 21st 
include crack sealing, inlet repairs, mowing, traffic signal LED replacements, and street 
sweeping. Activities for the week of June 27th include bike path preparation in advance of seal 
coating, inlet repairs, mowing undeveloped areas of parks, and street sweeping. Vehicle and 
equipment maintenance is ongoing. 

3. Arborist and Ferguson Township Tree Commission  (FTTC) Activities- The Tree 
Commission will meet again on June 21st. 

4. Pine Grove Mills Mobility Study: A presentation by the consultant, MTA, was provide to the 
BOS on June 7th. Pending any BOS comments, the consultant prepare a final report. 

5. Stormwater – The application period is currently open for credits and exemptions. 

6. Admin Building HVAC – Barton Associates is providing technical assistance to prepare a 
contract to replace the non-functioning Reznor rooftop air exchange unit. 

7. Work Orders and Asset Management – TRAISR subcommittee meetings with COG and the 
consultant are ongoing. 

8. Contract 2016-C11 Traffic Signal Performance Metrics – Work is underway by Wyoming 
Electric and Signal Company to interconnect our traffic signals using radio signals to allow for 
more efficient and timelier optimization of signals from the Township office and PennDOT’s 
Traffic Management Office. 

9. Contract 2018-C20 Park Hills Drainageway – Final design is near completion. A permit 
submission to PaDEP is pending. Easement plats were provided to our appraiser, Chris 
Aumiller. Notices are being sent to 11 property owners notifying them that based upon 
comprehensive studies an easement is required on their property and letting them know they 
may contact and accompany the appraiser on his visit. Utility relocations are nearing 
construction. Once the permit is obtained and easements are acquired, the project can be put 
out to bid. A late year construction start is anticipated. 



 

 

 

10. Contract 2019-C21 Pine Grove Mills Street Light Conversion: Design work continues. A 
permit application submission to PennDOT is pending. 

11. Contract 2020-C4 Suburban Park This project includes features shown in the master plan 
including play equipment, a perimeter walk path, restoration of a stream channel, installation of 
bridges. 

12. Contract 2020-C18 Science Park and Sandy Drive Signal Design – Design work continues. 
Given other priorities, it is likely this project will go to construction in 2023. 

13. Contract 2021-C1 Harold Drive –This project includes reconstruction of a section (east) of 
Harold Drive, and drainage improvements taking into consideration any wetland impacts. This 
contract was awarded. Work by Mid State Paving started June 15th  

14. Contract 2021-C16 Chesapeake Bay Pollutant Reduction Plan (CBPRP) Design and 
Permitting – In compliance with our MS4 permit and CBPRP, certain projects need to be 
advanced through the design and permitting phase. 

15. Contract 2021-C18 Hmestead Park Play Equipment Installation – This project includes 
redesign and installation of a play set at an accessible location and an alternative for fall 
protection. The poured in place fall surface is complete. Punchlist items must be taken care of 
before the playground is opened for use. 

16. Contract 2022-C1 Street Improvement Projects (in town) –This contract includes primarily 
paving and some related curb, stormwater, and ancillary improvements to (or sections of) the 
following roads: W. Aaron Drive, N. Allen Street, Circleville Road, Park Crest Lane, 
Research Drive, Sleepy Hollow Drive. This contract was awarded to GOH. Work is expected 
to start in early July. 

17. Contract 2022-C2 Street Improvement Projects (west end)– This contract includes primarily 
paving and some related stormwater, and ancillary improvements to Marengo Road, Oak 
Glenn Road, W. Whitehall Road from Tadpole Road through the Meadows, Old Gatesburg 
Road from Science Park Road to Nixon Road. This contract was awarded to GOH. Work is 
expected to start in early July. 

18. Contract 2022-C3 Cured in Place Pipe Lining – This project includes repairing corrugated 
metal storm pipes with a pipe liner allowing pipe repair from the inside without the need for 
digging. The contract is prepared based on a completed video assessment of the pipes. The 
process includes ultraviolet light cured in place pipe lining. The project is planned for bidding in 
June. 

19. Contract 2022-C6 Concrete curb and ADA ramp upgrades – Wolyniec Construction 
continues work. This work is complete. 

20. Contract 2022-C8 Pavement Markings – Work is underway by Alpha Space Control. 

21. Contract 2022-C9a Microsurfacing (in town) – This work is underway by Asphalt Paving 
Systems (APS). Work includes the placement of two layers of a slurry of fine aggregate, 
minerals, asphalt emulsion and water on the pavement surface as a preventative maintenance 



 

 

 

measure to cost effectively extend the life of the pavement. See additional information under 
C9b below related to communications. 

22. Contract 2022-C9b Microsurfacing (west end) – This work started on June 13th on Whitehall 
Road. Traffic control and traffic patterns by the contractor were confusing to motorists and 
needed improvement. Discussions were held with the contractor. June 14th no work was 
performed due to rain. As of this writing on the morning of June 15th , the traffic control has 
improved, and traffic patterns are the more typical one lane closure with traffic allowed to flow 
alternating east then west. Staff will continue to monitor traffic control. The microsurfacing 
schedule was modified to better accommodate the Kocher horse show the week of June 27th. 
Work schedules and changes to schedules will be communicated to the Communications 
Coordinator. For all microsurfacing contracts, the Township routinely sends a direct mailing to 
every property owner in the work area prior to the start of work. Residents are notified of any 
parking restrictions by roadside signs required to be placed by the contractor at least 2 days in 
advance. Door hangers by the contractor are also placed to inform residents of the work.  

23. Contract 2022-C10 Sealcoat bikepaths – Certain bikepaths and multi-use paths are 
sealcoated to extend the life of the asphalt path. In advance of work, FTPW will edge and 
sweep the paths, seal any cracks, and repair the asphalt as needed. Work is performed in the 
summer months. This project is out to bid for a bid opening on June 28th. 

24. Contract 2022-C11 Sidewalk Repairs – FTPW Engineering Section inspected a portion of the 
public sidewalks. Property owners were sent notices to fix deficient sidewalk sections and 
given an opportunity to fix it themselves or have the Township perform the work by contract 
and bill the property owner. 

25. Contract 2022-C15 Street Tree Pruning – Each year a certain number of street trees are 
pruned to include shaping while they are young, clearance over sidewalks and roadways, 
deadwood removal as the trees mature, and hazard mitigation. 

26. Contract 2022-C16 Audible Pedestrian Signal (APS) Push Buttons – This project (in 
design) includes upgrades to the traffic signals at the College/Bristol intersection and the 
College/Blue Course intersection to install audible pedestrian signals. An APS provides audible 
information along with the visual indicators to let blind pedestrians know when to safely cross 
an intersection. 

27. Contract 2022-C19 FTPW Building 3 Roof Roof Repair -The existing rubber roof on FTPW 
building 3 has failed and the roof needs replaced. The project is in design. 

28. Contract 2022-C21 Pine Grove Mills bike and pedestrian Improvements  – PennDOT 
announced a $700,000 grant award for construction and inspection of this project. The 2022 
budget includes $120,000 for survey and design. The County will provide a $50,000 liquid fuel 
grant toward design of this project. A kickoff meeting with PennDOT and CRPA was held on 
June 14th. In December, the Township should expect to receive a reimbursement agreement 
that must be executed with PennDOT. The next step in the process is determine the consultant 
selection process to begin design work. 



 

 

 

29. Contract 2022-C23 Pine Grove Mills Lighting Design (18 new lights) – Work includes the 
design of new ornamental lights in Pine Grove Mills mostly to the west of the flashing light. 
Work has not yet started on the design of this project. 



 
 

- A Home Rule Municipality - 

 

TOWNSHIP OF FERGUSON 
3147 Research Drive  •  State College, Pennsylvania 16801 
Telephone: 814-238-4651  •   Fax: 814-238-3454 
www.twp.ferguson.pa.us 
 

PLANNING & ZONING DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
Tuesday, June 21, 2022 

 

LAND DEVELOPMENT PLANS AND OTHER PROJECTS 

1. Active Plans are listed below for the Board of Supervisors (6/14/2022). 
o The Peace Center/Cemetery—Islamic Society Preliminary Land Development Plan 

(24-004-078C-0000) 
o Farmstead View Preliminary Subdivision Plan 

(24-022-306-0000) 
o Tussey Tracks (Centre Animal Hospital) Preliminary Land Development Plan 

(24-019-0074-0000) 
o Centre Volunteers in Medicine (CVIM) Preliminary Land Development Plan 

(24-433-022-0000) 
o Fusion Japanese Steakhouse Land Development Plan 

(24-015-038-0000) 
o IMBT Preliminary Subdivision Plan 

(24-004-017A-0000) 
o 1004/1006 West College Ave Vertical Mixed-Used Preliminary Land Development Plan 

(24-002A-057-0000/24-002A-056-0000) 
o Nittany Dental—Minor Land Development Plan 

(24-465-001-0000) 
o MP Machinery Preliminary Land Development Plan 

(24-433-007-0000) 
o Dimakopoulos Minor Land Development Plan 

(24-007-016-0000) 
o Salvation Baptist Church Preliminary Land Development Plan 

(24-004-078-0000) 
 

2. PZ Director and Zoning Administrator attended TRAISR Implementation Committee meetings 
hosted by Centre Region Code, the Township’s Planning Commission meeting, the Bi-Weekly 
meeting with Mackin Engineering, two meetings with residents about signs and a potential land 
development plan and a meeting with members of the PGM Advisory Committee. 

3. PZ Director attended the Leadership Team Meeting, Centre County Housing and Land Trust 
Meeting, and a meeting with the Assistant Manager to discuss Chapter 16. 

4. PZ Staff and Township Engineer met to review active subdivision and land development plans. 



 

- A Home Rule Municipality - 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION 
The Planning Commission met June 13, 2022, to review the Farmstead View Preliinary Subdivision Plan 
and recommended to the Board approval of the plan. In addition, Planning Commission had extensive 
discussion on §22-515—Tree Preservation and Protection in relation to enforcement feasibility and the 
expectations it requires of residential property owners for subdivision plans. Planning Commission 
recommended that the Board authorize PZ Staff to work with the new Township Arborist to review the 
ordinance to revise the applicability on subdivision plans. 

ZONING HEARING BOARD 
The Zoning Hearing Board Meeting for June 28th has been cancelled. 

PINE GROVE MILLS SMALL AREA PLAN ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
The Pine Grove Mills Small Area Plan Advisory Committee Meeting for June 23rd has been cancelled. 

ROUTE 45 GETAWAYS COMMITTEE 

The Route 45 Getaways Committee met May 23, 2022, and May 31, 2022, to discuss the next phases of 
the event. The Committee did receive notification that Happy Valley Agventure Bureau (HVAB) awarded 
the Committee $8,000.00 for infrastructure projects that will improve visitor/customer experience for 
businesses in Centre County. Funding for the grant program was made possible by the PA Department of 
Community and Economic Development (DCED) as part of its Marketing to Attract Tourists program. 

The Committee will utilize the funds for installing Tourist Oriented Directional Signing (TODS) for 
businesses that participate in the Route 45 Getaways event and to purchase footers and poles to display 
event banners across Route 45. Ideally, with additional signage, tourists and visitors will support the local 
economy in the arts, entertainment, recreation, and agricultural sectors along the Route 45 corridor. 

The June 13th and June 20th Route 45 Getaways Committee Meetings have been cancelled and will 
reconvene June 27th. 























































 

Chapter 6: Ferguson Township Strategic Plan  

Goals and Tasks 

I. I. Financial Resiliency Stability or Protect Financial Stability and Resiliency 
 
Ferguson Township will enhance financial resiliency and maintain stability by 
implementing a financial analysis and planning that integrates strategic planning and 
reflects our values and priorities when preparing and administering the budget  
 
Objective 1 (Proposed 5.10.2022): Identify and address current and emerging 
vulnerabilities to the stability of Ferguson Township Finance and Tax (FTFT) 
Department to support sustainable and resilient service delivery 

 
Action Step 1: Conduct analysis of FTFT operations, analysis results, and identify 
vulnerabilities, threats or risks that need addressed 
 
Action Step 2: Use the analysis of FTFT operations to identify metrics to 
benchmark the Township’s financial strength.  
 
Action Step 3: Establish a target debt-to-income ratio that connects the amount of 
debt incurred to what the Township can accomplish with its current revenue.  
  
 
Action Step 4: Develop policies that mitigate risks or implement best practices 
and/or an organizational structure to address identified concerns in Action Step 1.  
 

Objective 2: Monitor the Township’s financial stability. 
 

Action Step 1: Use metrics to benchmark compare against the Township’s 
strength.  
 
Action Step 2: Continue to implement and refine best management practices for 
fiscal accountability in accordance with acceptable standards. 
 
Action Step 3: Continue to provide monthly treasurers report, EIT collections, and 
quarterly financial reports 

 
Objective 3: Implement short-and long-term financial analysis and planning to inform 
financial planning decisions by Board of Supervisors  

 
Action Step 1: Forecast changes in tax base, earned income, and expenditures 
using a financial planning tool to provide Board of Supervisors with information 
 
Action Step 2: Support transparency in financial planning and budget development 
by involving the community identify goals and prioritizing spending 
 
Action 3: Align strategic plan goals and objectives to ensure Township financial 
strategies reflect and include economic growth and development, as described in 
Goal 2: Economic Development.  

 

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, Bold

Formatted ...

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, Bold

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial

Formatted: Justified, Indent: Left:  0.25"

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, Not Bold

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, Not Bold

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, Not Bold

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, Not Bold

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, Not Bold

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial

Formatted: Justified

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, Not Bold

Formatted: Justified, Indent: Left:  0.5"

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial

Formatted: Justified, Indent: Left:  0.5", First line:  0"

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, Bold

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.25"

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, Not Bold

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, Not Bold

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.5"

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, Not Bold

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, Not Bold

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, Bold

Formatted: Justified, Indent: Left:  0.25"

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial

Formatted: Justified, Indent: Left:  0.5"

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, Not Bold

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0"



2022 Strategic Plan 

 

 1 

Objective 4: Assess, and identify opportunities and challenges for government 
services, capital assets, and management  

 
Objective 5: Develop policy on revenue diversification 

 
 

Action Step 1: Support a mix of land uses that maintain a diverse tax base and 
support a high quality of life. 
 
Action Step 2: Establish land use policies that maintain balanced tax base. 
(Suggestion to conduct market assessment every three years to understand and 
stay ahead of market trends.) 
 
Action Step 3: Create a competitive business and residential tax environment 
through the development of policies and incentives to stimulate redevelopment of 
older, vacant, or blightened non-residential uses. 

   
Action Step 4: Implement sustainable workforce housing fee-in-lieu program 

 
Objective 6: Develop policy on stabilization fund (to guide the creation, maintenance, 
and use of resources for financial stabilization purposes. 

 
Objective 7: Develop policy on debt issuance and management  

 
Objective 8: Assess internal management systems, and identify issues, opportunities, 
and challenges to implement management policies, procedures and systems that 
support responsible decision making. (Ex. Discovery how technology can be 
leveraged.) 

 
Action Step 1: Review of organization and management systems to examine 
strengths and weaknesses of organizational structure, interdepartmental 
communication and cooperation, communication of goals and directives, 
motivation of staff, conflict management, and provision of other internal needs 
and support systems. The review should include an assessment of management 
policies, procedures and systems that support the achievement of goals.  
 
Action Step 2:  Identify ways to save money. Examples include buy from big box 
stores or amazon; keep administrative cars longer; continue to incorporate hybrid 
vehicles in fleet; test and evaluate electric vehicles; continue to compare prices 
using Costars and other vendors (cheaper isn’t always better); host more 
trainings locally to minimize associated costs (travel, boarding, meals); and utilize 
available grants (federal, state, other.) 
 
Action Step 3: Manage or minimize costs. Examples include share costs through 
regional partnerships and manage overtime costs.  
 
Action Step 4: Maintain a minimum of 25 percent of expenditures in the general 
fund balance to reduce risks during poor economic times 
 
Action Step 5: Document and report revenue sources in a revenue manual  
 

Formatted: Justified, Indent: Left:  0.25", First line:  0"

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, Bold

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial

Formatted: Justified, Indent: Left:  0.25"

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, Bold

Formatted: Justified, Indent: Left:  -0.2"

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial

Formatted: Justified, Indent: Left:  0.5", First line:  0"

Formatted: Justified, Indent: Left:  0.5"

Formatted: Justified, Indent: Left:  0.5", First line:  0"

Formatted: Justified, Indent: Left:  0.5"

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial

Formatted: Justified, Right:  0"

Formatted: Justified, Indent: Left:  0.5", First line:  0"

Formatted: Justified, Indent: Left:  0"

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, Bold

Formatted: Justified, Indent: Left:  0.25"

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, Bold

Formatted: Justified, Indent: Left:  0.25"

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, Bold

Formatted: Justified, Indent: Left:  0.25"

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.5"

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, English (United States)

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, English (United States)

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial



2022 Strategic Plan 

 

 2 

Action 6:  Prepare and report on expenditure projections (a period of 3 years to 
evaluate how costs change over time, isolate non-recurring costs or savings, and 
to understand the implications of costs. Expenditure projections inform decision 
makers and stakeholders about projected expenditure levels being sustainable, 
whether new programs are affordable compared to program benefits and 
projected revenue availability.) 

 
Objective 9: Involve the community to prepare and adapt the budget 

   
Action 1: Develop and publicize a budget calendar 

 
Action 2: Develop budget guidelines and instructions  
 
Action 3: Develop procedures to facilitate budget review, discussion, 
modification, and adoption   
 
Action 4: Identify opportunities for increased public input  

 
 
 
 
Text below prepared by Polity  
Local government aims for financial sustainability in ensuring the wellbeing of citizens 
at the expense of their respective incomes. The Board of Supervisors are the highest 
decision-makers who are responsible for setting the aims and evaluating the outcome 
of municipal operations. Hence, local politicians’ notions on financial sustainability 
play an important role in sustainable decision-making. This concept reigns true in 
Ferguson Township.  The Administration has maintained its property tax rate as the 
cost of goods and labor rates continuously increase on an annual basis. 
 
The recent adoption of a stormwater fee to ensure Ferguson Township is compliant 
with federal regulations was a significant policy decision that avoided deviating 
public funds to a mandate.  Although the fee created controversy, future 
administrations will be able to properly budget for upgrades and maintenance as a 
result of the monthly fee assessed to property owners. 
 
As stewards of public money, it is also a responsibility of the Administration to 
maintain and increase transparency for delivering information to citizens.  The budget 
process is an excellent exercise to discuss the financial status of Ferguson Township 
and project for the future.  There is a lack of information disseminated to the public 
throughout the year that indicates a present-tense version of the financial situation.  
An example is displaying the percentage of expenses spent in the Month of July in 
relation to Revenue.  Presenting information to the public also helps alleviate the 
cumbersome process of requesting documents through the Right-To-Know. 
 
Additionally, the cost of maintaining an adequate level of service to constituents will 
continue to rise as a relative percentage annually.  The labor rate will continue to 
increase as part of the collective bargaining process and retaining non-union staff 

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, English (United States)

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, Bold

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.25"

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.5", First line:  0"

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.5", First line:  0.4"

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.5"

Formatted: Font: Avenir Next LT Pro, Bold



2022 Strategic Plan 

 

 3 

who are keenly aware that positions in the private sector often pay competitive wages 
with other non-compensatory benefits that help with their recruitment. 
 
  



2022 Strategic Plan 

 

 4 

FINANCIAL STABILITY CHECKLIST 
 
1. Create 1, 5, & 10 year financial forecasts annually, comparing with actuals. 
 

a. One-year financial forecasts should be created alongside the annual 
budget, providing an analysis of expectations for end-of-year position. 

 
b. Five-year and ten-year forecasts need to be monitored annually while 

creating and planning the single-year forecast and budgets. 
 

i. Forecasts need to be adjusted annually as new economic conditions 
emerge, allowing for appropriate planning of resources. 

 
c. Monitor potential changes in revenues and adjust forecasts and expense 

planning accordingly. 
 

d. Estimate how present-day choices will affect future budgets, to create a 
long-term view of financial decisions. 

 
2. Ensure wages and benefit packages are competitive to the local market. 
 

a. Appropriate compensation of professional staff is one avenue to ensure 
staff-retention and attraction of best candidates. 

 
b. Maintain current and accurate studies of preferred compensation.   

 
3. Research and seek funding sources to support ongoing studies and planning for 

each of the following goals in this and future Strategic Plans, such as “specific tax” 
referendums for voters to approve, grants, or partnerships with other 
municipalities, Penn State University, or private-sector entities. 

 

4. Implement an online financial dashboard to maintain transparency with residents. 
 
a. The dashboard should be regularly maintained showing current revenue 

and expenses. 
 

b. Identify the services provided through expenses and the municipal benefits 
of the services. 

 

 
5. Develop a stormwater fee project update section on the website to show the 

residents the value in their investment. 
 

a. As an extension of item 3 above, this portion of transparency will identify 
stormwater fee revenue, expenses, and the municipal and environmental 
benefits of the projects funded. 

 
 
 



2022 Strategic Plan 

 

 5 

II. II. Economic Development – Propose Economic Growth and Stability or 
Economic Stability  
 
Goal Statement: Ferguson Township endeavors to facilitate smart economic growth 
and development through strategies that involve the integration of diversity, equity, 
and inclusion, the promotion of local business development, and improving or 
preserving the viability of agriculture in the Township.  
 
Objective 1: Support women and minority owned businesses through promotion and 
highlighting of resources such as SEDACOG (Funding) and the Rivet (space and 
production). 

 
Action Step 1: Identify women and minority owned businesses and aim to develop 
email recipient list 
 
Action Step 2: Increase communications between staff members and agencies 
such as SEDACOG and the RIVET to identify opportunities that support funding 
initiative as well as space and production. 

 
Objective 2: Encourage and assist local business development 

 
Action Step 1: Support initiatives such as Route 45 Getaways and Farmers Market 
 

Objective 3: Maintain relationships with businesses and residents  
 

Action Step 1: Identify, address, and respond to traffic, criminal, problem-solving, 
quality of life issues. 
 
Action Step 2: Improve community satisfaction hopefully resulting in visitors 
wanting to return, residents and businesses wanting to stay.  

 
Objective 4: Proactively promote Ferguson Township as an attractive place to live, 
work, and open a business 

  
 
Action Step 1: Create, adopt, and implement economic development plan 
 
Action Step 2: Create a market brand and image for the Ferguson Township 
business community 
 
Action Step 3 Highlight the Township’s economic development assets through the 
creation of an economic profile (print and online), such as available land, low taxes, 
and transportation network. 
 
Action Step 4: Communicate to residents the value and benefits of economic 
development through education sessions, print, and online material 
 
Action Step 5: Ensure that disadvantaged business enterprises (DBE) are aware 
of affordable office space opportunities in the Township 

 

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, Bold

Formatted: List Paragraph, Justified, Indent: Left: 

-0.25", Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style: I, II, III,

… + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at:  0.25" +

Indent at:  0.75"

Formatted ...

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial

Formatted: Justified, Indent: Left:  0.25"

Formatted ...

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, Not Bold

Formatted: Justified, Indent: Left:  1"

Formatted: Justified, Indent: Left:  0.5"

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, Not Bold

Formatted ...

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial

Formatted: Justified, Indent: Left:  0.25"

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, Not Bold

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, Not Bold

Formatted: Justified, Indent: Left:  0.5"

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial

Formatted: Justified, Indent: Left:  0.25"

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, Not Bold

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, Not Bold

Formatted: Justified, Indent: Left:  0.5"

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial

Formatted: Justified, Indent: Left:  0.25"

Formatted ...

Formatted: Justified, Indent: Left:  0.5"

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted: Justified, Indent: Left:  0.5"

Formatted ...

Formatted: Justified, Indent: Left:  0.5"

Formatted ...

Formatted: Justified, Indent: Left:  0.5"

Formatted ...



2022 Strategic Plan 

 

 6 

Action Step 6: Highlight the Township’s quality of life assets including parks and 
recreation amenities to the regional business community to help attract and 
retain workers 
 

Objective 5: Ferguson Township will become a community that has a sustainable, 

diverse economy that can weather national economic fluctuations. 
 

Action Step 1: A community that nurtures existing businesses 
 

Action Step 2: Designate a Ferguson Township staff liaison to communicate and 
work with the local business community 
 
Action Step 3: Continue to support the recommendations of the Pine Grove Mills 
Small Area Plan Advisory Committee 
 
Action Step 4: Create a central repository for economic and business data to 
support local business needs 
 
Action Step 5: Develop an action plan to identify minority owned businesses in the 
Township 
 
Action Step 6: Work cooperatively with existing diversity business groups to promote 
and support diversity initiatives 
 
Action Step 7: Convene an annual meeting with local representatives to identify 
opportunities for collaboration on responses to the business community’s needs 

 

Objective 6: Create an atmosphere that is conducive to business expansion—regulations 

that provide flexibility, incentives for redevelopment and nurtures entrepreneurship  

 

Action Step 1: Develop policies and incentives to stimulate redevelopment of older, 

vacant, or blighted non-residential uses. Incentives could include both economic 

(LERTA, etc.) and policy (ordinance densities, structure height, etc.) opportunities. 

 

Action Step 2: Work with local businesses to identify retention and expansion 

roadblocks to provide necessary assistance 

 

Action Step 3: Identify potential incubator space for small businesses in Ferguson 

Township 

 

Action Step 4: Identify and implement strategies to foster the development and 

growth of small businesses 

 
Objective 7: Maintain and create quality of life factors that attract residents 

 

Action Step 1: Seek out opportunities for public and private partnerships to 

develop community assets that will benefit residents and businesses 

 
 

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...



2022 Strategic Plan 

 

 7 

Ferguson Township continues to maintain a steady growth in businesses who wish to 
operate or relocate from their original location to expand and increase revenues.  As 
the township continues growing, so too will the need for a qualified professional to 
lead economic development.  Economic development works together with municipal 
identity, helping to shape it and use it to increase economic opportunities. 
 
Some highlights of the economic development benefit a business owner is entitled to 
as they consider Ferguson Township for their operation: 
 

• Low property taxes 

• Neighbor to major employers 

• Increased population with increased earning capacities 

• Minutes to major thoroughfares 

• No business privilege tax 
 
The summary of benefits is merely a touch on what Ferguson Township has to offer.  
With an increased business community, the residual increase to other revenues plays 
a significant part in the overall financial stability strategy.   
 
As Ferguson continues to grow, the discussion should focus on recruiting a 
professional who specializes in public sector economic development.  The individual 
would primarily focus on tasks closely associated with increasing the marketability of 
the township.  To strengthen the position, the individual may also be responsible for 
grant management; helping to fund the position.  The following is a brief summary of 
the responsibilities: 
 

• Develops short- and long-range economic development plans 

• Gathers, interprets, and prepares data for studies, reports, and 
recommendations 

• Helps to cultivate and promote the municipal identity 

• Provides technical and professional advice 

• Prepares promotional materials 

• Develops and maintains a comprehensive inventory of available buildings 
and sites, utilities, services and financing tools for economic development  

 
Funding for the position can be contingent on the application of available grants that 
the individual would apply for and receive an administration fee to distribute 
amongst the applicable programs.  Understandably, concerns regarding adding an 
employee contributes to the overall complement of staff, with additional costs to 
pension, healthcare, and other fringe benefits.  The position could also be reviewed 
on an annual basis to ensure the costs and benefits are in line with the employee 
receiving an appropriate level of grants and their administrative costs.  There are 
several ways to dissect the funding of this position, however, the overall intent should 
be to consider the long-term impact of a qualified individual directing Ferguson 
Township through its economic prosperity and viability as a competitor to its 
neighboring municipalities. 
 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CHECKLIST 



2022 Strategic Plan 

 

 8 

 
 
1. Develop a list of sustainable economic goals for the township. 
 
2. Study the feasibility of making the Pine Grove Mills area and the denser portions 

of the township “15-minute neighborhoods”.   
 
a. These neighborhoods will allow for local economic growth, promotion and 

support of local small business, and will reduce carbon-footprint by 
allowing residents to meet most (or all) of their needs within a 15-minute 
walk or bike ride. 
 

b. Explore tax-incentives or other financial support for small businesses in the 
15-minute neighborhoods. 

 
i. Encourage the creation and maintenance of minority-owned 

businesses through balanced appropriation of funding or support. 
 

3. Utilize Penn State University resources to assist in conducting studies, analyzing 
data, and creating plans. 

 
4. Evaluate if the township can reach its economic goals with existing staff.  

 
a. Utilize the economic goals list from item 1 above, and the feasibility study of 

item 2 to determine if these economic goals can be achieved with existing 
staff. 
 

b. If the goals cannot be achieved with existing staff, develop a committee to 
plan for the expansion of professional staff with an idividual working within 
an existing department, or by creating a new department. 

 
5. Study the benefits of creating an Economic Development position or department. 

 
a. Utilize surveys of existing businesses and residents and look to studies of 

similar areas that employed an economic development department. 
 

b. Expand the study to include other communities that employ economic 
development staff. 

 
i. Analyze the costs and benefits of these other communities and 

compare them to the needs of the township. 
 
6. Quantify the ability to self-fund the department through grants and increased 

revenues. 
 

7. Encourage and support the creation of a business association that represents the 
interests of the small-business community. 



2022 Strategic Plan 

 

 9 

III. Growth ManagementPlanning for a Livable Community (To replace 
municipal identity and growth management)  
 
Goal Statement: Ferguson Township will be a community with a mix of land uses that 

maintains a diverse tax base and supports a high quality of life. Mixed-use development 

will permit residences, offices, shops, and services to locate together for the efficient use 

of space, mobility, and infrastructure. We will be a community that provides 

redevelopment programs and services that guide planned growth, facilitate the 

redevelopment of designated areas, and help to rebuild neighborhoods. 

 
Objective 1: Workforce Housing that meets the needs of the Township workforce 

 

Action Step 1: Review best practice inclusionary programs from across the 

country and determine applicability for use within the Township (Centre County 

Housing and Land Trust) 

 

Action Step 2: Review and explore other zoning districts in the Township where 

Workforce Housing is needed and amend Workforce Housing Ordinance 

accordingly 

 

Action Step 3: Complete the Regional (or Municipal) Housing Study and Needs 

Assessment (2023) 

 
Objective 2: Retain existing and attract prospective businesses and residents 

 

Action Step 1: Review and explore a streetscape enhancement program along main 

transportation corridors and amend the zoning and subdivision ordinances accordingly 

 

Action Step 2: Adopt zoning and subdivision ordinances that will implement form-based 

community character development along main transportation corridors 

 

Action Step 3: Advance Pine Grove Mills Small Area Plan, holistically, including 

infrastructure improvements, sidewalks, streetscape, etc. 

 

Action Step 4: Review and revise Township-wide development guidelines, as needed, 

to promote dense, mixed-use development that is pedestrian-oriented and bicyclist 

friendly (Terraced Streetscape Rewrite—ongoing) 
 

Objective 3: Efficient use of remaining land resources that promotes mixed-use 

development 

 

Action Step 1: Complete the Long-Range Growth Management Plan (2024) 

 

Action Step 2: Increase density and intensity of use, combined with open space protection 

 

Action Step 3: Review and amend shared parking guidelines 

 

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...



2022 Strategic Plan 

 

 10 

Action Step 4: Engage the owners of large properties in the Township to discuss 

growth projections and development trends 
 

Objective 4: Manage growth through the township’s regional growth boundary  

Objective 5: Housing opportunities and affordability  

Action Step 1: Execute MOU with CCHLT for Pine Hall Development 

Action Step 2: Strategize opportunities for collaboration with partners or utilize 

Fee-in-lieu funding for housing opportunities 

Action Step 3: Integrate universal accessibility into building codes and zoning 

Objective 6: Develop a strategic approach to implement a municipal brand to 
communicate a unique and appealing through a combination of visuals and words   

 
Action Step 1: Conduct an audit of current brand perceptions and communications  

 
Action Step 2: Develop mutually agreed style guide that 
identifies/develops/updates the logo, colors, fonts, and usage guidelines for 
specific mediums such as Web and print (signage, flyers, banners, etc.)  

 
Action Step 3: Collaborate and leverage the working relationship with regional 
governmental agencies, neighboring municipalities, and county government to 
remain aware of the land use goals surrounding Ferguson Township 

 
Objective 7: Enhance safe bike and pedestrian pathways  

 
Objective 8: Develop and execute strategy to strengthen public relations 
 
Develop 9: Develop sense of place by preserving agricultural heritage and 
promoting the features that make the Township unique.  

 
 
 
Centre County has seen its population grow by 4,182 people since the 2010 Census, 
of which 31.5% has been within Ferguson Township.  As the township continues with 
significant population growth, managing the increased population is going to be 
progressively pressing.  Compounding the matter, without sufficient housing or other 
intervention, the lack of supply will likely result in even higher prices.  Determining 
where and how to allow for the development necessary will require examination and 
review of the Township’s planning and zoning documents. 
 
Ferguson Township residents have described the township as having three distinct 
areas, the “urban” area adjacent to State College Borough, the “suburban” area 
surrounding the urban, and the “rural” area which encompasses the rest of and the 
majority of the township land.  Each area has corresponding density, with some minor 
exceptions in the rural area such as Pine Grove Mills and Ramblewood, small village 
areas. 

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, Bold

Formatted: Normal, Indent: Left:  0.25",  No bullets or

numbering

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, Bold

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.25"

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial

Formatted: Normal, Indent: Left:  0.5",  No bullets or

numbering

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.5"

Formatted: Normal, Indent: Left:  0.5", Right:  -0.3",  No

bullets or numbering

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.25"

Formatted: Font: Not Bold

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.25", First line:  0.25", Right: 

-0.3"

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.25", First line:  0"

Formatted: Indent: First line:  0"

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.25", First line:  0"

Formatted: Justified, Indent: First line:  0"

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0"

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.25", First line:  0"

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, Not Bold

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.5", First line:  0.5"



2022 Strategic Plan 

 

 11 

 
In addition to the housing concerns with increased population and limited housing 
supply, the concern with preserving land needs to be balanced.  Often, existing areas 
of density (Wards 2 and 3) are considered for “up-zoning”, to provide for greater 
density in an already dense and walkable area.  Benefits may include affordable 
housing options in an area that is already provided with transportation alternatives 
and other services.  Allowing for more development in these areas can reduce the 
township’s costs for providing these amenities while meeting the needs to provide 
diverse housing options for the growing population. 
 
  



2022 Strategic Plan 

 

 12 

GROWTH MANAGEMENT CHECKLIST 
 

1. Conduct internal meetings with professional staff to determine potential areas 
for incremental growth. 
 

a. Evaluate incremental growth areas for the ability to sustain increased 
population.  

 
b. Further evaluate the areas for specific areas of growth and gradual 

densification of a neighborhood. 
 

2. Focus growth efforts in areas that will be able to support the increased density 
through public services and business that the greater concentration of 
residents can utilize. 

 
3. Develop a plan to adapt areas of incremental growth with a variety of housing.  

Mixed housing types supports neighborhood diversity. 
 

a. Look to create areas that support mixed-use (residential and 
commercial) buildings to make the need for automobile travel less 
necessary. 
 

b. Consider provisions that provide bonuses for green practices such as 
solar or creative stormwater management. 

 
c. Appraise options for attainable-housing incentives to provide for 

sustainable housing for community-business employees. 
 

4. Utilize existing regional planning for areas of growth. 
 

a. Work with the Council of Governments to evaluate regional solutions to 
spreading land uses across the area and meeting regional growth needs 
for housing and commercial activity. 

 
5. Determine to what extent, land development regulations need amendments. 

 
a. Potential amendments may include alterations to building height and 

density, or the creation of special zones that allow for a mix of 
commercial uses with residential opportunity. 

 
6. Develop outreach efforts to include the affected communities and 

stakeholders for consensus molding. 
 

a. Maintain ongoing communication and revisions to develop the best 
plan and amendments for continued growth and existing community 
support. 

 
7. Draft amendments for adoption by the Board of Supervisors. 



2022 Strategic Plan 

 

 13 

IV. Environmental Stewardship 
 
Goal Statement: Ferguson Township’s principals for sustainable development will be 
integrated and fully implemented into all facets of municipal operations to create an 
atmosphere of sustainability in the Township. 
 
Objective 1: Strive to achieve net zero greenhouse gas emissions resolution for action 
steps  
 
Objective 2: Refer to community bill of rights for actions steps 
 
Objective 3: Maintain tree preservation 
 
Objective 4: Promote car battery charging station infrastructure 
 
Objective 5: Test and evaluate electric fleet vehicles  
 
Objective 6: Continue switch to hybrid vehicles (Patrol and Admin) 
 
Objective 7: Develop opportunities for community gardening and urban agriculture 
  

Action Step 1: Build a community garden.  
 

Action Step 2: Work with Homeowners Associations about increasing the 
possibilities of community gardening  

 
 Action Step 3: Provide educational assistance in establishing garden 
 

Action Step 4: Identify and create an area within the Township for a community 
supported agriculture (CSA) drop site.  
 
Action Step 5: Enhance the Pine Grove Mills Farmers Market to increase vendor 
visibility, encourage additional patronage, and create a lively gathering space for 
the community  
 

 Action Step 6: Establish a buy fresh, buy local program (heavy lift) 
 

Objective 8: Maintain a balance of development and environmental protection  
 
Action Step 1: Explore opportunities for open space preservation through 
programs such as public access easement, increased open space requirements, 
conservations subdivision design, and cluster development alternatives.  

 
Objective 9: Public Education on the importance of environmental stewardship  

  
Action Step 1: Educate residents about the Township’s open space network 
 
Action Step 2: Educate Homeowners Associations on their responsibility of tree, 
shared use path, and stormwater maintenance 
 
Action Step 3: Develop a public education program to address the MS4 program 

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, Bold

Formatted: Justified, Indent: First line:  0.5"

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted: Justified, Indent: Left:  0.5"

Formatted ...

Formatted: Justified, Indent: Left:  0.5"

Formatted ...

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, Bold

Formatted: Justified, Indent: Left:  0.25"

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, Bold

Formatted: Justified

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, Bold

Formatted: Justified, Indent: Left:  0.25"

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, Bold

Formatted: Justified, Indent: First line:  0.5"

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, Bold

Formatted: Justified, Indent: Left:  0.5"

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, Bold

Formatted: Justified

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial



2022 Strategic Plan 

 

 14 

 
Objective 10: Make more efficient use of available land and infrastructure  

  
Action Step 1: Examine open space requirements in PRDs 
 
Action Step 2: Expand bicycle and pedestrian access to residential 
developments, pars, institutional properties, and commercial development  
 

Objective 11: Review for opportunities to update park master plans for the inclusion 
of equitable and accessible improvaements.  
 
Objective 12: Preserve farmland 

 
 

 
 
Ferguson Township has shown its leadership in environmental stewardship and is 
proudly a Sustainable Pennsylvania Certified Gold Community.  With alternative energy 
initiatives and green infrastructure policies, Ferguson Township is a leader in Centre 
County.  Through the surveys and community meetings, residents echoed their desire 
to promote environmental sustainability and protect open space. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The 2017 Strategic Plan listed Environmental Stewardship and Promotion of Clean 
Renewable Energy as two separate goals.  Through this process, it became clear that 
the two goals are overlapping and share similar outcomes, resulting in the merger.  
As the market continues to shift investment in the development of more efficient and 
affordable green-energy technology, the township will have more flexibility in how to 
allocate resources for environmental efforts. 

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, Bold

Formatted: Justified, Indent: Left:  0.25"

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, Bold

Formatted: Justified, Indent: First line:  0.5"

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, Bold

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.25"

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.5"

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0"

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.5"



2022 Strategic Plan 

 

 15 

 
Look to opportunities that may exist by partnering with Penn State University to 
develop and implement sustainability measures.  
 
  



2022 Strategic Plan 

 

 16 

ENVIRONMENTAL STEWARDSHIP CHECKLIST 
 

1. Review existing plans, documents, and tools for ongoing relevance.   
 

a. Evaluate existing green policies for buildings, vehicles, and operations 
for adequacy and adherence. 
 

i. Modify existing plans to improve environmental stewardship and 
adherence. 
 

b. Consider a “zero waste” program for municipal buildings and each park. 
 

i. Expand the zero-waste idea of considering the entire life cycle of 
products through public outreach and education. 
 

1. Create short videos for online consumption to educate on 
proper recycling and the reuse of products. 

 

2. Evaluate preservation regulations to determine current relevance and 
contribution to the intended goal.  Commission studies to make updates 
where necessary. 

 

a. Propose amendments or update policy to address needed revisions to 
existing preservation regulations. 

 

3. Ensure the previously identified natural resources and environmentally 
significant areas are being maintained and preserved. 

 

4. Utilize Penn State University or other potential partners to develop long-term 
sustainability initiatives. 
 

5. Consider the creation and passage of ordinances to improve environmental 
impact. 
 

a. Evaluate a development ban on existing areas of green space. 
 

i. Encourage development in existing areas of development 
through up-zoning. 

 

b. Look into a tree-canopy program for new development and expand 
street tree and urban forest initiative. 

 

c. Consider ending or reducing the use of pesticides, herbicides, 
fungicides and fertilizers throughout the township. 

 

d. Study the impact of invasive plants and the management thereof. 
 

e. Create enforceable rules to manage the discharge of soil, cut grass, and 
other pollutants from the public storm collection system. 



2022 Strategic Plan 

 

 17 

V. Best Management Practices for Operations 
 
Goal Statement: Ferguson Township will implement best management practice systems 
to ensure that goals, programs, activities, services, and resources are aligned with 
priorities and desired results.  
 

Objective 1: Advance personal and professional integrity with the development of 
written statements 

 
Objective 2: Ensure and manage community involvement in local government 
processes to support good decision making. 

 
Objective 3: Create an environment of involvement, respect, and connections of 
diverse ideas, backgrounds and talent among leadership, staff, and all operations and 
service delivery.  

 
Objective 4: Implement practices that are sustainable over time and across 
organizational changes. 

 
Objective 5: Implement performance management that prioritizes performance-
driven planning, changing the budget process, and training managers and employees 
to use data for improved programs and services  

 
Objective 6: Conduct audit of township operations and allow results to inform the 
development, enhancements and use of a measurement process that supports and 
enhances service delivery, operations, and management 

 
Action Step 1: Maintain accreditation for police – continuous evaluation of policies 
not only for accreditation but for best practices. 

 
Action Step 2: Evaluate needs of community and services provided by the police 
department.  

 
Action Step 3: Develop intentional recruitment and retention strategies to 
implement Township-wide as well as specific to the departments. 
 
Action Step 4: Utilize technology to increase efficiency and productivity. 
 
Action Step 5: Integrate diversity, equity, and inclusion into operational and 
management practices and policy development  
 
Action Step 6: Invest and reallocate resources to adequately maintain 
infrastructure and service delivery response 
 
Action Step 7: Maintain professionally trained staff that exceed the minimum 
required trainings and supports cross training as appropriate within and among 
departments. 

 
Objective 7: Utilize an asset management program to improvement management and 
inventory of township assets.  

 

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...



2022 Strategic Plan 

 

 18 

 
Objective 8: Keep current on trends and practices in human resources management  

Action Step 1: Foster environment for staff effectiveness, shared responsibility, 
and decision making with clear expectations, assessment of progress and results 
of this strategic plan and work plan for accountability 

 
The current form of government distinguishes clear guidelines between the 
Administration and elected officials.  The continued success of the relationship is 
reliant on directives and goals defined by the board of supervisors that are concise 
and manageable. 
 
Chief executive officers, such as the Township Manager, of local municipalities are 
chosen to lead the organization and rely on professional staff members to complete 
the necessary tasks to maintain a satisfactory level of operation for constituents.  The 
level of involvement by senior staff members to oversee the continued success of 
Ferguson Township is critical to its growth and prosperity. 
 
As technology grows and continues to become an integral part of Ferguson 
Township, there are opportunities to allow for streamlining of operational tasks that 
are designed to increase efficiencies.  Online systems specifically engineered for 
citizen engagement are unique to the public sector industry and help to integrate the 
multiple systems into a single point of entry that removes ambiguity on questions 
directed to staff such as “Where Do I…”. The concept would mimic the navigation bar 
on the website where it reads “How Do I…” 
 
  

Formatted: Justified, Indent: Left:  0.5",  No bullets or

numbering

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Normal, Justified,  No bullets or numbering

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial

Formatted: List Paragraph, Justified

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial



2022 Strategic Plan 

 

 19 

BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES FOR OPERATIONS CHECKLIST 
 

1. Ensure proper staff training, professional development, and compensation. 
 

a. Salary is only one component of the desired compensation package for 
the modern employee.  Evaluate unique compensation packages for 
staff 

i. Flexibility in compensation across different employee classes may 
create greater employee satisfaction, retention, and performance 

2. Evaluate current staffing levels and resources for the ability to manage and 
adequately carry out services and programs. 
 

a. Consider additional training, resources, or changes in staffing levels to 
improve efficiencies and overall service. 
 

3. Increase opportunities to allow for payment of additional items such as utility 
billing, real estate taxes, and other financial items. 
 

a. Research alternate payment methods that allow for reduced transaction 
fees to assist those constituents with financial hardships. 

 
4. Allow for online applications of construction permits, zoning applications, and 

other civic-related services. 
 

a. Seek out vendors to provide intuitive online systems that allow online 
communication, applications, and reporting to streamline processes. 

 
5. Modify existing website and utilize technological solutions to allow for direct 

communication with Key Contacts on each page. 
 

6. Task department heads with researching ways to improve the overall 
experience with township operations by creating efficiencies using current 
applications. 
 

7. Work with the Council of Governments to cost share any regionally beneficial 
expenses such as equipment, buildings, and technology. 
 

 
  



2022 Strategic Plan 

 

 20 

VI. Increase Participatory GovernmentCommunity Engagement and 
Transparency  
 
Goal Statement: Ferguson Township will prioritize community and resident service 
by discerning community needs and providing responsive equitable services. 
 

Objective 1: Celebrate participation and engagement of the community 
 
Objective 2: Prepare communication materials in multiple languages 

 
Objective 3: Build relationships among local, state, and federal elected and 
appointed officials to advocate for the community 

 
Objective 4: Promote civility in public discourse 
 
Objective 5: Convene, encourage, and ensure that all facets of the community 
are represented and have physical or technological access to engage in and be 
informed about community discussions and issues. 

 
Action Step 1: Use technology to build an open and engaging relationship 
with residents 

 
Action Step 2: Engage with the community through local or township events at 
township building, parks, or at other locations to educate or inform on 
municipal activity 

 
Action Step 3: Employ various communication methods including social media 
to ensure transparency and to tell the story of local government service and 
performance (TikTok, short informational videos) 

 
Action Step 4: Build a culture of transparency throughout the organization 

 
Action Step 5: Collaborate with residents, local businesses, and stakeholders 
to host community-wide events that reflect all ethnic and social groups  

 
 
Continued restrictions on local municipalities from the effects of COVID-19 have 
caused many governments to take extra steps to maintain their engagement with 
residents.  Using technology platforms such as Zoom, has resulted in a net positive by 
allowing remote participation.  Ferguson Township continues to lead by adapting to 
improved technology, such as upgrading equipment in the Board of Supervisor’s 
meeting room to enhance remote participation. 
 
Although a reduction in restrictions may allow for more in-person participation, the 
enhanced communication equipment making participating more flexible provides an 
opportunity to engage more residents at each meeting.  The remaining challenge is 
the segment of the population who are unable to engage remotely.  The lack of 

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Avenir Next LT Pro

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Normal, Indent: Left:  0.25",  No bullets or

numbering

Formatted: Font: Avenir Next LT Pro

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Normal, Indent: Left:  0.25",  No bullets or

numbering

Formatted: Font: Avenir Next LT Pro

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.5",  No bullets or

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Normal, Indent: Left:  0.25",  No bullets or

numbering

Formatted: Font: Avenir Next LT Pro

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Avenir Next LT Pro

Formatted: Normal,  No bullets or numbering

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.5",  No bullets or

Formatted: Indent: Left:  1",  No bullets or numbering

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.5",  No bullets or

Formatted: Font: Avenir Next LT Pro

Formatted: Normal,  No bullets or numbering

Formatted: Normal, Indent: Left:  0.5",  No bullets or

numbering

Formatted: Font: Avenir Next LT Pro

Formatted: Normal,  No bullets or numbering

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.5",  No bullets or

Formatted: Font: Avenir Next LT Pro

Formatted: Normal, Indent: Left:  0.25",  No bullets or

numbering

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.5",  No bullets or



2022 Strategic Plan 

 

 21 

viable internet service or adequate technology continue to hinder those affected 
from participating. 
 
One method to increase participation might include holding public meetings outside 
of the township building at regional locations periodically throughout the year.  The 
selected locations would require specific technical aspects to be met in order to 
comply with all laws pertinent to the overall conduct of township business. 
 
Another popular platform for real-time engagement with residents is through 
applications such as Intercom, which can be installed on the Ferguson Township 
website.  Visitors on the site can interact with a chatbot or other mechanism and have 
an opportunity to engage staff for assistance with their inquiry.   
 
  



2022 Strategic Plan 

 

 22 

INCREASED PARTICIPATORY GOVERNMENT CHECKLIST 
 
1. Conduct outreach research to determine the concerns or hurdles faced by 

stakeholders in participating. 
 

a. Utilize the data learned from the research to identify the issues that can be 
addressed by the township. 
 

b. Create solutions and a budget to accommodate the challenges identified. 
 
2. Develop a marketing strategy to showcase the benefits of participating in 

discussions or joining boards and committees. 
 

a. Create talking points and social media content that can show how an 
individual serving on a board or committee can affect real change in their 
community. 

 
3. Consider innovative meeting strategies or process improvements that will help to 

reduce the length of meetings. 
 

a. Evaluate the ability to provide multiple meeting dates, times, and venues 
for each committee or board, and even subject matter. 
 

b. Utilize committee meetings to focus on single topics to limit the need for 
extensive discussion at meetings with broad scope. 

 
c. Continue to use and perhaps expand the use of technology to allow citizens 

to participate from remote locations. 
 

4. Meet internally with professional staff to develop comment periods before subject 
matter is brought forward in public meetings for discussions.  
 

a. For example, when legislation, a project, or otherwise is considered 
internally, a draft can be created and provided through website, social 
media, or newsletter.  During a review period, the township can receive 
public comment and consider the responses prior to the initial public 
meeting. 
 

5. Look into developing a plan to engage younger residents to take up local issues 
that directly affect them, their peers, families and futures. 

 
 
  



2022 Strategic Plan 

 

 23 

VII. Partnerships and Regional Thinking 
 
Goal Statement 
Work towards regional cooperation on issues that affect the entire Centre Region, through COG 
or other multi-municipal partnerships. 

Consider intermunicipal land use agreements to coordinate land use regionally. 
Expand recycling programs in partnership with Centre Region Refuse and Recycling.  

Launch an educational campaign and improve enforcement of 
commercial recycling requirements. 

Explore the potential to take a regional approach to addressing problems with animal 
control in the Township and surrounding municipalities.  

Consider a Humane Officer for the FT Police Department or Humane Officer 
training and compensation for one or two current officers. 
Work regionally to resolve needs for animal sheltering. 
Develop and implement a policy on the keeping and controlling of exotic animals. 
Consider increasing fines for animal abandonment. 

Seek out collaboration and partnerships with companies and Penn State University to 

provide innovative solutions to pressing problems such as economic development and 

environmental stewardship. 

Increase financial stability through partnerships; Partner for Cost Effective Delivery of Services, 
Supplies and Equipment. 

Encourage regional participation in software sharing/alignment….facilitates sharing of 

data and improved operations for municipalities and the region. 

TRAISR asset management- implement and utilize to manage municipal assets 

Consider purchasing rec desk, in order to easily share data regarding park 

assets and program participation. 

Collaborate with other regional municipalities when considering purchasing goods and 
services to obtain best pricing and components/services. 
Implement/review shared service agreements for Centre region related to 
material/equipment/services. 
Invite participation by other municipalities in appropriate contracts being developed and 
bid by the Township. 
Share large equipment between municipalities rather than rent from private rental yards, 

if possible. Track sharing 
Monitor partnerships to ensure they continue to be beneficial. 

Collect data on regional programs that are most important to Township residents and 
report results to elected officials.  
Evaluate the cost-effectiveness of regional services by comparing regional costs against 
costs of providing those services in-house or contracted with the private sector. 
Evaluate the quality, efficiency, and effectiveness of each shared service, as it pertains 

to value received and associated costs. 

Work with COG partners to develop new policies that can be adopted to improve 

workflows and services. 

 

Thinking and participating in regional cooperation is very important and notoriously 
difficult. Ferguson Township plays an integral role in the Centre Region Council of 
Governments working on regional planning, recreation, code enforcement, library 
services, park maintenance, emergency management and fire protection.  Financially, 
the township’s annual contribution increased in 2021 by approximately 3.56% to 
$2.149MM.  Each member, through the shared services, helps to shape a uniform 
vision and quality of life in the region, allowing for a variety of benefits. 
 

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 11 pt

Formatted: Line spacing:  single

Formatted: Font: 11 pt

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 11 pt



2022 Strategic Plan 

 

 24 

The success of the COG relies on the strength of its members who are committed to 
the mission of solving for shared challenges and solutions.  As other regions and 
municipalities face decreasing levels of service to constituents, the COG, through 
shared resources, helps to maintain enhanced levels of quality services in an 
economically sensitive method.   
 
Although regional cooperation can have many benefits and work in the interest in all 
members, there can be room for improvement.  Challenges, of particular concern, 
with the current terms of the council is the amount of time it takes to move policy and 
a perception that there is an over-reliance on the COG.  
 
The region shows continued growth with businesses and residents choosing Centre 
County.  That growth directly affects services and may require additional 
contributions by COG members to maintain support.  Modifications to the services 
provided by or received by the township requires an evaluation of need vs cost, and 
the ability to replace a service ‘in-house’. 
PARTNERSHIPS AND REGIONAL THINKING CHECKLIST 
 
1. Evaluate the quality, efficiency, and effectiveness of each shared service, as it 

pertains to value received and associated costs. 
 

a. Understanding the total costs for the shared agreements, take a leadership 
role within the COG to balance the benefits. 
 

b. Partner to create cost savings on equipment, materials, and technology that 
each member of the COG uses.  Often quantity reduces the overall cost for 
each municipality. 

 
2. Work with COG partners to develop new policies that can be adopted to improve 

workflows and services. 
 
3. Pursue proactive regional planning to allow for spreading uses across the region 

allowing for a shared vision for the development of the area. 
 
a. Understanding that regional planning has a direct effect on township 

planning: 
 

i. Study employer needs for workforce housing and seek to provide it 
throughout the region. 
 

ii. Determine the most suitable location for residential, commercial, and 
industrial development to provide for the best live, work, and play 
mix for your residents. 

 
iii. Collaborate on regional tourism efforts to attract visitors to the 

recreational economy. 
 



2022 Strategic Plan 

 

 25 

4. Seek out collaboration and partnerships with companies and Penn State University 
to provide innovative solutions to pressing problems such as economic 
development and environmental stewardship. 

 
5. Expand regional recycling and environmental education and outreach. 

 
a. Look at influential campaigns such as the anti-smoking “Truth” campaign to 

glean insight on positive influence. 
 

6. Explore regional solutions to animal sheltering and the regulation of exotic 
animals. 

 
  



2022 Strategic Plan 

 

 26 

VIII. Public Safety 
Goal Statement 

Objective 1: Prioritize department-wide and regional community policing strategies to 

address community issues.  

Objective 2: Maintain accredited status in compliance with the Pennsylvania Police 

Accreditation Coalition. 

Objective 3: Initiate discussions on police recruitment. Evaluate Police recruitment and 

training initiatives. 

Objective 4: Continue police participation and leadership in mutual aid/regional law 

enforcement related initiative. 

Objective 5: Identify factors that impact police staffing & needs for any additional staffing. 

Objective 6: Identify and implement strategies to mitigate vehicle speeding, particularly 

in high-density areas. 

Identify targeted areas for traffic enforcement.  

Where advantageous, construct or encourage the implementation of traffic 

calming measures such as roundabouts, chicanes, and speed humps to mitigate 

excessive vehicle speeds.  

Objective 7: Analyze current funding models for fire/EMS to maintain viability and 
continuity. 
Objective 8: Invest in training programs for fire/EMS personnel that are cost-neutral to 
individuals. 
Objective 9: Evaluate current regional fire/EMS component to ensure constituents 
receive adequate services. 
Objective 10: Continue Fire station/service review 

Work with volunteer fire companies to encourage participation in the volunteer 

firefighter program. 

Continue evaluation of fire station site in the Township. 

 
Ferguson Township currently provides police coverage for its constituents through its 
own department.  Fire services are provided by the Alpha Fire Company and 
emergency medical services are contracted through Centre LifeLink EMS. 
 
While there is regional fire and EMS currently providing services to the Centre County 
region, Ferguson Township and the COG are ahead of the nationwide trends to 
maintain and enhance a regional component for public safety.  This forward-thinking 
is particularly beneficial given the critical issues that continue to hamper independent 
or municipal-based agencies to operate. 
 
Volunteerism in the fire service continues to deplete departments as the industry 
faces a significant shortfall in members.  As departments strive to acquire apparatus 
and ensure safety for firefighters, local funding does not meet the needs of its 
regional service, potentially leading to financial deficits that are crippling to the 
departments.  Although fire protection is guaranteed through the COG, the concerns 
revolve around recruiting volunteers is front and center.  Currently, the department 
stands at 96 total members, of which 92 are volunteer and 4 are paid.  In discussions 
with the Alpha Fire Department, there is a projection of hiring 9-12 staff members 
over the next 10 years to help with staffing and a decreasing volunteer population.  
There is possible loss of volunteers due to an increase in medical calls that are mental 
health related and create additional stress on members who dedicate their time to 
firefighting. 

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 11 pt

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0"



2022 Strategic Plan 

 

 27 

 
EMS continues to face annual losses in certified providers at a 4% rate statewide.  As 
agencies discontinue services to municipalities, there is an additional strain on those 
departments who operate where they are requested for mutual aid to render 
assistance in neighboring communities.  The result is increased response times that 
result in delayed patient care.  Contributing to the loss in providers is a decrease in 
reimbursements from insurance companies who continue creating lengthy delays in 
receiving funds for emergency calls. 
 
Recruitment issues are a significant concern for Centre LifeLink EMS.  The service 
currently has two full-time paramedic positions vacant, which noted during a 
conversation on February 28, 2022, no applications were received.   
 
The recruitment and retention in law enforcement is slowly approaching a similar 
crisis.  Competing benefits with other departments, difficulties in attracting new 
officers, escalating labor costs, and the national sentiment towards public safety 
dominate conversations with local officials.  The solution requires extensive analysis 
on how to fund operations moving forward and an overhaul of the current system that 
relies on state intervention to mend a severely depleted system. Antiquated rules 
such as Civil Service regulations continue to hinder a police department’s ability to 
maintain a comprehensive list of applicants rather than perform tests every two years. 
 
  



2022 Strategic Plan 

 

 28 

PUBLIC SAFETY CHECKLIST 
 
1. Create a township public safety committee to research current and future 

challenges. 
 

a. Specifically investigate and evaluate the changing landscape for public 
safety. 

 
2. Initiate discussions on police recruitment. 

 
a. Seek out challenges for recruitment and retention over the next 3, 5, and 10 

years. 
 
3. Evaluate current regional fire/EMS component to ensure constituents receive 

adequate services. 
 

a. Survey response areas for time, efficiency, effectiveness, and satisfaction. 
 

b. Meet with professional staff to have ongoing evaluations of services to 
provide for the best responses for residents. 
 

c. Revisit the new construction of a combination fire/EMS station in the 
township to assist in a reduction of response times. 

 
4. Analyze current funding models for EMS to maintain viability and continuity. 

 
a. Consider allocating staff resources to contribute knowledge for the 

purpose of increasing recruitment. 
 

b. Develop a grant program for individuals wishing to educate themselves as 
first responders that requires an obligation to remain employed at either 
Alpha Fire Company or Centre LifeLink EMS for a period of time. 
 

5. Prioritize department-wide and regional policing strategies to address community 
issues. 
 

6. Work with the Planning and Public Works Departments to develop strategies to 
combat quality of life issues, such as vehicle speeding and nuisance complaints. 

 
  



2022 Strategic Plan 

 

 29 

IX. Promotion of Municipal Identity 
 
A municipality’s identity is likened to the identity of a person.  Everyone has their own 
unique characteristics and experiences that define their individuality.  Reputations are 
developed based on actions and visibility is determined by efforts made to be 
known; all of this develops a brand.  Building and projecting a clear identity requires 
a well-defined and deliberate effort of the stakeholders based on data and mutual 
intentions.  Municipal identity works with economic development to promote the 
township as a desirable place to live, work, and play. 
 
Also, like people, identity is often not what you want, but what you have.  To that end, 
Ferguson Township has a sprawling landscape with diverse density and population; a 
single identity is challenging to create.  The uniqueness of an area needs to be 
community-driven and organic; a top-down approach will face friction.  A sense of 
place cannot be manufactured but must be derived from the inhabitants. 
 
The outdoor life, state parks, trails, and biking may be the key resources for identity 
outside of PSU.  The Pennsylvania Department of Conservation and Natural 
Resources’ website states, “Rothrock State Forest has become a premier mountain 
biking area in the state, containing a combined 290 miles of trails and state forest 
roads open for this use.”  Like the Great Smokey Mountains define eastern 
Tennessee, and the vineyards of the Napa Valley, Ferguson Township can leverage its 
natural resources to help define it. 
 
  



2022 Strategic Plan 

 

 30 

PROMOTION OF MUNICIPAL IDENTITY CHECKLIST 
 
1. Conduct meetings with professional staff and the board of supervisors to identify 

resources and goals of municipal identity, evaluate the existing visibility, and 
determine the target audience. 

 
2. Engage the residents in the different areas of the township to gather input and 

understanding of how the people view the township’s identity. 
 
3. Work with Penn State University to partner on developing a marketing strategy 

that can benefit Ferguson Township and the university. 
 
a. Forge a relationship with the Smeal College of Business Marketing 

Department at PSU to develop ongoing marketing to establish a township 
brand. 

b. Within the Smeal College of Business, work with staff and students to 
develop continuing programming to capture the benefits of the marketing 
strategy, municipal identity, and the attractions of Ferguson Township. 
 

4. Utilizing the data gathered, develop several identities and branding strategies, 
including logos and social media outreach. 

 

a. Present the options to the residents for feedback and refinement. 
 

b. Submit a final plan to the Board of Supervisors for approval. 

 
5. Execute the branding strategy to promote the identity within the township and 

region. 
 
6. Employ the municipal identity to attract residents, businesses, and tourism. 
 
  



2022 Strategic Plan 

 

 31 

X. Inclusive, Diverse, Safe, and Welcoming Community 
 
Ferguson Township’s commitment to diversity, inclusion, accessibility, and safety 
creates a community that supports people of all ethnicities, creeds, and abilities.  
Ensuring these principles is paramount for the leadership team and elected officials. 
The township recognizes the unique contribution of the backgrounds, cultures, and 
experiences of everyone, and seeks to create an environment that is inclusive, 
welcoming, and supportive of all people. 
 
As a leader in the region, Ferguson Township is preparing to serve a multicultural 
society by being at the forefront of the development and implementation of 
innovative approaches to public service.  Some aspects of the township’s efforts are: 
 

• Building an inclusive culture characterized by civility and respect. 

• Increasing the number of underrepresented groups in staff. 

• Improving the cultural competence of our workforce through diversity 
education. 

 
Diversity, Inclusion, Safety, and Accessibility are fully embraced and fundamental to 
Ferguson Township’s excellence. 
 
  



2022 Strategic Plan 

 

 32 

INCLUSION, DIVERSE, SAFE, AND WELCOMING COMMUNITY CHECKLIST 
 
1. Create a diversity taskforce within township staff and the Board of Supervisors to 

explore and identify existing biases and hurdles. 
 

a. Develop a leadership team to be charged with creating and managing 
inclusion, diversity, accessibility, and safety initiatives. 
 

b. Establish a scope; what does accomplishment look like? 
 

c. Set timelines for goal completion and monitor results and progress. 
 
d. Formulate a Minority Small Business Council to attract owners for the 

purpose of creating a new identity that helps with strengthening 
relationships amongst the various groups represented by other segments. 

 
2. Work with Penn State University to develop broad training on inclusion and 

diversity. 
 

3. Study the effects of existing zoning ordinances, housing codes, and other 
legislation for their effects on affordable or attainable housing, diversity, inclusion, 
equity, and accessibility. 
 

a. Utilize the results of the study to develop legislation to create equity. 
 

b. Work with stakeholders in the community to refine proposed legislation. 
 

c. Submit ordinance amendments to the Board of Supervisors for action. 
 

4. Review existing policies, practices, and capital investments for their effect on 
affordable or attainable housing, diversity, inclusion, equity, and accessibility. 
 

a. Evaluate the results for modifications, where necessary, to improve 
inclusion, diversity, and access. 
 

b. Develop strategies with leadership staff to focus efforts as per item 4a 
above. 



INVOICE
DATE

5/31/2022

INVOICE #

56771

NAME / ADDRESS

FERGUSON TOWNSHIP
CENTRE COUNTY
3147 RESEARCH DRIVE
STATE COLLEGE, PA  16801

ALPHA SPACE CONTROL CO., INC.
1580 GABLER ROAD
CHAMBERSBURG, PA  17201

CUSTOMER P.O. NO.DUE DATE

6/30/2022

JOB: 2022 TRAFFIC MARKINGS (22-535)

CITY/ST: CENTRE COUNTY, PA.

SALES REP:

CHRIS / RICH

ATTN: RYAN SCALAN

ALPHA P/SO #

22-535

ADDRESS:

TOTAL

TERMS

Sample

DESCRIPTIONQTY COST TOTAL

                    ROAD STRIPING:                                   (MAY
2022 WORK)
   LF OF 4" SINGLE YELLOW LINE103,388 0.085 8,787.98
   LF OF 4"  OR 6"  SINGLE WHITE LINE30,445 0.085 2,587.83
   LF OF 24" WHITE/YELLOW:  STOP BAR/
CROSSWALK/ HATCHING

5,673 3.00 17,019.00

   LF OF 6" SINGLE YELLOW BIKE PATH LINE0 0.15 0.00
   LF OF 18" BIKE HATCHING0 2.85 0.00
   LF OF12 WHITE HATCHING/ VASCAR0 2.75 0.00
   LF 8"  OF WHITE CROSSWALK2,428 2.60 6,312.80
   LF OF 6"WHT LINE CROSS WALKS3,669 1.95 7,154.55
   LF 4" WHITE PARKING STALL0 0.15 0.00
   EA PENNDOT ARROWS326 60.00 19,560.00
   EA  PENNDOT COMBINATION ARROWS5 110.00 550.00
   8' ONLY LEGEND(S)4 65.00 260.00
   8' STOP LEGEND(S)4 65.00 260.00
   8' AHEAD LEGEND(S)2 100.00 200.00
   BIKE  LEGEND0 65.00 0.00
   8'  PED   LEGEND2 55.00 110.00
   8' X-ING LEGEND14 65.00 910.00
   R X R CROSSBUCK LEGEND0 195.00 0.00
   8' SLOW  LEGEND5 65.00 325.00
   LARGE CURVE ARROWS0 80.00 0.00
   BIKE SYMBOL14 35.00 490.00
   WRONG WAY ARROW2 55.00 110.00
    LANE MERGE ARROWS0 100.00 0.00

Page 1



INVOICE
DATE

5/31/2022

INVOICE #

56771

NAME / ADDRESS

FERGUSON TOWNSHIP
CENTRE COUNTY
3147 RESEARCH DRIVE
STATE COLLEGE, PA  16801

ALPHA SPACE CONTROL CO., INC.
1580 GABLER ROAD
CHAMBERSBURG, PA  17201

CUSTOMER P.O. NO.DUE DATE

6/30/2022

JOB: 2022 TRAFFIC MARKINGS (22-535)

CITY/ST: CENTRE COUNTY, PA.

SALES REP:

CHRIS / RICH

ATTN: RYAN SCALAN

ALPHA P/SO #

22-535

ADDRESS:

TOTAL

TERMS

Sample

DESCRIPTIONQTY COST TOTAL

   12  X 18  YIELD TRIANGLES60 5.00 300.00
    + INTERSECTION SYMBOL  (12' X 6')0 50.00 0.00
    8'  XX MPH   LEGEND0 75.00 0.00
   SF OF LINE REMOVAL VIA GRINDING METHOD0 1.30 0.00
   SHARKS TEETH (REMOVAL)0 10.00 0.00
   "STOP" LEGEND (REMOVAL)0 120.00 0.00
   "AHEAD" LEGEND (REMOVAL)0 125.00 0.00
   "BIKE LEGEND" (REMOVAL)0 75.00 0.00
   "XING" LEGNED (REMOVAL)0 125.00 0.00
   "BIKE SHARROWS" (REMOVAL)0 25.00 0.00
   ARROW (REMOVAL)0 100.00 0.00
    SCHOOL SLOW0 150.00 0.00
   H/C SYMBOL(S)3 35.00 105.00
PENNSYLVANIA SALES TAX 6.00% 0.00

Page 2

TERMS: NET 30 DAYS 1.5% INTEREST AFTER DUE DATE.

VISA & MASTERCARD NOW BEING ACCEPTED.
THANK YOU FOR YOUR PATRONAGE.

$65,042.16

2022-C8  Pay App 1
Acct# 35.433.610
Pay: $65,042.16



CONTRACT 2022-C8 PAVEMENT MARKINGS
Field Quantities

NO. ITEM UNIT
UNIT 

PRICE
COST QTY COST QTY COST

1 4" YELLOW LONG LINE LF $0.0850 $117,837.20 433,142 $36,817.07 103,388 $8,787.98

2 4" or 6" WHITE LONG LINE LF $0.0850 $77,155.69 365,767 $31,090.20 30,445 $2,587.83

3 6" YELLOW BIKE PATH LINE LF $0.1500 $393.90 2,626 $393.90 $0.00

4 36" WHITE (CROSS WALK / HATCHING) LF $4.50 $139.50 0 $0.00 $0.00

5 24" WHITE (STOP / CROSS WALK / HATCHING) LF $3.00 $37,716.00 5,386 $16,158.00 5,673 $17,019.00

6 24" YELLOW (HATCHING) LF $3.00 $4,506.00 682 $2,046.00 $0.00

7 18" WHITE HATCHING (BIKE CROSSING) LF $2.85 $0.00 0 $0.00 $0.00

8 12" WHITE (VASCAR / HATCH) LF $2.75 $7,524.00 2,036 $5,599.00 $0.00

9 8" WHITE CROSS WALK LF $2.60 $24,112.40 8,418 $21,886.80 2,428 $6,312.80

10 6" WHITE CROSSWALK LF $1.95 $19,911.45 0 $0.00 3,669 $7,154.55

11 4" WHITE PARKING STALL LF $0.15 $507.45 3,383 $507.45 0 $0.00

12 SINGLE ARROW EA $60.00 $61,440.00 422 $25,320.00 326 $19,560.00

13 COMBINATION ARROW EA $110.00 $8,140.00 9 $990.00 5 $550.00

14 "ONLY" LEGEND EA $65.00 $2,405.00 4 $260.00 4 $260.00

15 "STOP" LEGEND EA $65.00 $1,430.00 4 $260.00 4 $260.00

16 "AHEAD" LEGEND EA $100.00 $600.00 4 $400.00 2 $200.00

17 "BIKE" LEGEND EA $65.00 $390.00 2 $130.00 0 $0.00

18 "PED" LEGEND EA $55.00 $110.00 2 $110.00 2 $110.00

19 "X-ING" LEGEND EA $65.00 $1,560.00 23 $1,495.00 14 $910.00

20 "R X R" CROSSBUCK LEGEND EA $195.00 $2,340.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00

21 "SLOW" EA $65.00 $650.00 8 $520.00 5 $325.00

22 LARGE CURVE ARROW EA $80.00 $480.00 6 $480.00 0 $0.00

23 BIKE SYMBOL EA $35.00 $1,295.00 18 $630.00 14 $490.00

24 WRONG WAY ARROW EA $55.00 $110.00 2 $110.00 2 $110.00

25 LANE MERGE ARROW EA $0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00

26 12"X18" YIELD TRIANGLES EA $5.00 $390.00 78 $390.00 60 $300.00

27 "+" INTERSECTION SYMBOL (12'X6'') EA $50.00 $200.00 4 $200.00 0 $0.00

28 "XX MPH" LEGENG (8') EA $0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00

29 PAVEMENT MARKING REMOVAL SF $1.30 $48,358.70 37,199 $48,358.70 0 $0.00

30 PAVEMENT MARKING REMOVAL (SHARK TEETH) EA $10.00 $180.00 18 $180.00 0 $0.00

31 PAVEMENT MARKING REMOVAL ("STOP") EA $120.00 $120.00 1 $120.00 0 $0.00

32 PAVEMENT MARKING REMOVAL ("AHEAD") EA $125.00 $125.00 1 $125.00 0 $0.00

33 PAVEMENT MARKING REMOVAL (BIKE LEGEND) EA $75.00 $450.00 6 $450.00 0 $0.00

34 PAVEMENT MARKING REMOVAL ("XING") EA $125.00 $750.00 6 $750.00 0 $0.00

35 PAVEMENT MARKING REMOVAL (RIGHT ARROW) EA $100.00 $500.00 5 $500.00 0 $0.00

36 PAVEMENT MARKING REMOVAL (LEFT ARROW) EA $100.00 $700.00 7 $700.00 0 $0.00

37 PAVEMENT MARKING REMOVAL (SHARROWS) EA $25.00 $575.00 23 $575.00 0 $0.00

38 SCHOOL SLOW EA $150.00 $1,950.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00

39 HC SYMBOLS EA $35.00 $175.00 5 $175.00 3 $105.00

40 SHARROWS EA $50.00 $1,150.00 23 $1,150.00 0 $0.00

41 SPEED HUMPS (12"x50') EA $150.00 $2,400.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00

42 "NO PARKING BUS LANE" EA $100.00 $300.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT $429,077.29 $198,877.12 $65,042.16

ALPHA SPACE INITIAL BID QTYS PAY APP #1 QTYS

Page 1 of 1



INVOICE
DATE

6/8/2022

INVOICE #

56790

NAME / ADDRESS

FERGUSON TOWNSHIP
CENTRE COUNTY
3147 RESEARCH DRIVE
STATE COLLEGE, PA  16801

ALPHA SPACE CONTROL CO., INC.
1580 GABLER ROAD
CHAMBERSBURG, PA  17201

CUSTOMER P.O. NO.DUE DATE

7/8/2022

JOB: 2022 TRAFFIC MARKINGS (22-535)

CITY/ST: CENTRE COUNTY, PA.

SALES REP:

CHRIS / RICH

ATTN: RYAN SCALAN

ALPHA P/SO #

22-535

ADDRESS:

TOTAL

TERMS

Sample

DESCRIPTIONQTY COST TOTAL

                    ROAD STRIPING:0 0.00
   LF OF 4" SINGLE YELLOW LINE0 0.085 0.00
   LF OF 4"  OR 6"  SINGLE WHITE LINE0 0.085 0.00
   LF OF 24" WHITE/YELLOW:  STOP BAR/
CROSSWALK/ HATCHING

0 3.00 0.00

   LF OF 6" SINGLE YELLOW BIKE PATH LINE0 0.15 0.00
   LF OF 18" BIKE HATCHING0 2.35 0.00
   LF OF12 WHITE HATCHING/ VASCAR0 2.75 0.00
   LF 8"  OF WHITE CROSSWALK0 2.60 0.00
   LF OF 6"WHT LINE CROSS WALKS0 1.95 0.00
   LF 4" WHITE PARKING STALL0 0.15 0.00
   EA PENNDOT ARROWS0 60.00 0.00
   EA  PENNDOT COMBINATION ARROWS0 110.00 0.00
   8' ONLY LEGEND(S)0 65.00 0.00
   8' STOP LEGEND(S)0 65.00 0.00
   8' AHEAD LEGEND(S)0 100.00 0.00
   BIKE  LEGEND0 65.00 0.00
   8'  PED   LEGEND0 75.00 0.00
   8' X-ING LEGEND0 75.00 0.00
   R X R CROSSBUCK LEGEND0 175.00 0.00
   8' SLOW  LEGEND0 75.00 0.00
   LARGE CURVE ARROWS0 85.00 0.00
   BIKE SYMBOL0 50.00 0.00
   WRONG WAY ARROW0 75.00 0.00
    LANE MERGE ARROWS0 100.00 0.00
   12  X 18  YIELD TRIANGLES0 5.00 0.00

Page 1

rscanlan
Text Box
Pay App #2



INVOICE
DATE

6/8/2022

INVOICE #

56790

NAME / ADDRESS

FERGUSON TOWNSHIP
CENTRE COUNTY
3147 RESEARCH DRIVE
STATE COLLEGE, PA  16801

ALPHA SPACE CONTROL CO., INC.
1580 GABLER ROAD
CHAMBERSBURG, PA  17201

CUSTOMER P.O. NO.DUE DATE

7/8/2022

JOB: 2022 TRAFFIC MARKINGS (22-535)

CITY/ST: CENTRE COUNTY, PA.

SALES REP:

CHRIS / RICH

ATTN: RYAN SCALAN

ALPHA P/SO #

22-535

ADDRESS:

TOTAL

TERMS

Sample

DESCRIPTIONQTY COST TOTAL

    + INTERSECTION SYMBOL  (12' X 6')0 50.00 0.00
    8'  XX MPH   LEGEND0 75.00 0.00
   SF OF LINE REMOVAL VIA GRINDING METHOD31,838.73 1.30 41,390.35
   SHARKS TEETH (REMOVAL)0 10.00 0.00
   "STOP" LEGEND (REMOVAL)0 120.00 0.00
   "AHEAD" LEGEND (REMOVAL)0 125.00 0.00
   "BIKE LEGEND" (REMOVAL)0 75.00 0.00
   "XING" LEGNED (REMOVAL)0 125.00 0.00
   "BIKE SHARROWS" (REMOVAL)0 25.00 0.00
   ARROW (REMOVAL)0 100.00 0.00
    SCHOOL SLOW0 75.00 0.00
   H/C SYMBOL(S)0 27.50 0.00
PENNSYLVANIA SALES TAX 6.00% 0.00

Page 2

TERMS: NET 30 DAYS 1.5% INTEREST AFTER DUE DATE.

VISA & MASTERCARD NOW BEING ACCEPTED.
THANK YOU FOR YOUR PATRONAGE.

$41,390.35

rscanlan
Image

rscanlan
Text Box
2022-C8  Pay App 2Acct# 35.438.610Pay: $41,390.35

rscanlan
Text Box
Pay App #2

rscanlan
Ellipse

rscanlan
Text Box
RTSPay



CONTRACT 2022-C8 PAVEMENT MARKINGS
Field Quantities

NO. ITEM UNIT
UNIT 

PRICE
COST QTY COST QTY COST QTY COST

1 4" YELLOW LONG LINE LF $0.0850 $117,837.20 433,142 $36,817.07 103,388 $8,787.98 0 $0.00

2 4" or 6" WHITE LONG LINE LF $0.0850 $77,155.69 365,767 $31,090.20 30,445 $2,587.83 0 $0.00

3 6" YELLOW BIKE PATH LINE LF $0.1500 $393.90 2,626 $393.90 $0.00 0 $0.00

4 36" WHITE (CROSS WALK / HATCHING) LF $4.50 $139.50 0 $0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00

5 24" WHITE (STOP / CROSS WALK / HATCHING) LF $3.00 $37,716.00 5,386 $16,158.00 5,673 $17,019.00 0 $0.00

6 24" YELLOW (HATCHING) LF $3.00 $4,506.00 682 $2,046.00 $0.00 0 $0.00

7 18" WHITE HATCHING (BIKE CROSSING) LF $2.85 $0.00 0 $0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00

8 12" WHITE (VASCAR / HATCH) LF $2.75 $7,524.00 2,036 $5,599.00 $0.00 0 $0.00

9 8" WHITE CROSS WALK LF $2.60 $24,112.40 8,418 $21,886.80 2,428 $6,312.80 0 $0.00

10 6" WHITE CROSSWALK LF $1.95 $19,911.45 0 $0.00 3,669 $7,154.55 0 $0.00

11 4" WHITE PARKING STALL LF $0.15 $507.45 3,383 $507.45 0 $0.00 0 $0.00

12 SINGLE ARROW EA $60.00 $61,440.00 422 $25,320.00 326 $19,560.00 0 $0.00

13 COMBINATION ARROW EA $110.00 $8,140.00 9 $990.00 5 $550.00 0 $0.00

14 "ONLY" LEGEND EA $65.00 $2,405.00 4 $260.00 4 $260.00 0 $0.00

15 "STOP" LEGEND EA $65.00 $1,430.00 4 $260.00 4 $260.00 0 $0.00

16 "AHEAD" LEGEND EA $100.00 $600.00 4 $400.00 2 $200.00 0 $0.00

17 "BIKE" LEGEND EA $65.00 $390.00 2 $130.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00

18 "PED" LEGEND EA $55.00 $110.00 2 $110.00 2 $110.00 0 $0.00

19 "X-ING" LEGEND EA $65.00 $1,560.00 23 $1,495.00 14 $910.00 0 $0.00

20 "R X R" CROSSBUCK LEGEND EA $195.00 $2,340.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00

21 "SLOW" EA $65.00 $650.00 8 $520.00 5 $325.00 0 $0.00

22 LARGE CURVE ARROW EA $80.00 $480.00 6 $480.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00

23 BIKE SYMBOL EA $35.00 $1,295.00 18 $630.00 14 $490.00 0 $0.00

24 WRONG WAY ARROW EA $55.00 $110.00 2 $110.00 2 $110.00 0 $0.00

25 LANE MERGE ARROW EA $0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00

26 12"X18" YIELD TRIANGLES EA $5.00 $390.00 78 $390.00 60 $300.00 0 $0.00

27 "+" INTERSECTION SYMBOL (12'X6'') EA $50.00 $200.00 4 $200.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00

28 "XX MPH" LEGENG (8') EA $0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00

29 PAVEMENT MARKING REMOVAL SF $1.30 $48,358.70 37,199 $48,358.70 0 $0.00 31,839 $41,390.35

30 PAVEMENT MARKING REMOVAL (SHARK TEETH) EA $10.00 $180.00 18 $180.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00

31 PAVEMENT MARKING REMOVAL ("STOP") EA $120.00 $120.00 1 $120.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00

32 PAVEMENT MARKING REMOVAL ("AHEAD") EA $125.00 $125.00 1 $125.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00

33 PAVEMENT MARKING REMOVAL (BIKE LEGEND) EA $75.00 $450.00 6 $450.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00

34 PAVEMENT MARKING REMOVAL ("XING") EA $125.00 $750.00 6 $750.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00

35 PAVEMENT MARKING REMOVAL (RIGHT ARROW) EA $100.00 $500.00 5 $500.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00

36 PAVEMENT MARKING REMOVAL (LEFT ARROW) EA $100.00 $700.00 7 $700.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00

37 PAVEMENT MARKING REMOVAL (SHARROWS) EA $25.00 $575.00 23 $575.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00

38 SCHOOL SLOW EA $150.00 $1,950.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00

39 HC SYMBOLS EA $35.00 $175.00 5 $175.00 3 $105.00 0 $0.00

40 SHARROWS EA $50.00 $1,150.00 23 $1,150.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00

41 SPEED HUMPS (12"x50') EA $150.00 $2,400.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00

42 "NO PARKING BUS LANE" EA $100.00 $300.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT $429,077.29 $198,877.12 $65,042.16

ALPHA SPACE INITIAL BID QTYS PAY APP #1 QTYS PAY APP #2 QTYS

$41,390.35

Page 1 of 1



 

 

Proclamation 

 
THE TOWNSHIP OF FERGUSON, CENTRE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA TO 

SUPPORT AND PROMOTE JUNE AS IMMIGRANT HERITAGE MONTH OF 2022 
 

 
Whereas, generations of immigrants from around the world built our country’s economy 
and created the unique character of our nation; and 
 
Whereas, immigrants enrich the schools, businesses, neighborhoods, and communities in 
Ferguson Township; and 
 
Whereas, immigrants grow businesses, innovate, strengthen our economy and create jobs 
in Ferguson Township; and 
 
Whereas, immigrants lead faithfully in securing rights and access to equal opportunity for 
all Americans, creating a fairer and more just society; and 
 
Whereas, despite these countless contributions, the undervalued role of immigrants in 
building and enriching our nation, state and community throughout our history continues to 
the present day. 

Now, therefore, be it resolved by Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors that June is 
recognized as Immigrant Heritage Month in Ferguson Township, Centre County of 
Pennsylvania. 

 
Proclaimed this ___ day of June 2022. 

 
 
Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors 

 
 

_________________________________ 
Laura Dininni, Chair 

 



RESOLUTION NO. ____________________ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF FERGUSON, CENTRE COUNTY, PENNSYSLVANIA, 

ESTABLISHING A POLICY THAT REQUIRES THE IMPLEMENTATION OF MULTI-FACTOR 

AUTHENTICATION FOR STAFF AND LOCAL AND REGIONAL AUTHORITIES, BOARDS, AND 

COMMISSIONS  

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors is desirous of establishing a policy that implements procedures to and 

measures to protect Ferguson Township from cybercriminal activity; and 

WHEREAS, passwords are a vulnerable security measure as cyberattacks are becoming more sophisticated and 

targeted at local governments; and  

WHEREAS, passwords provide only a single layer of defense against hackers and cyber criminals, and the 

security of online accounts is based solely on the strength of the password; and 

WHEREAS, phishing attempts have been an issue in the past for Ferguson Township staff and the representatives 

on local Authorities, Boards, and Commissions (ABCs); and  

WHEREAS, multi-factor authentication (MFA) requires not only a password, but also requires additional 

authentication such as a code sent to a trusted device or a physical token; and 

WHEREAS, the implementation of multi-factor authentication (MFA) make it more difficult for the 
occurrence of spoofing, and ultimately increase the effectiveness of a security system; and

WHEREAS, Ferguson Township’s IT System Administrator will implement MFA for employees or ABC 

members that accesses an issued Ferguson Township Microsoft 365 account or the private network from a location 

other than the main office located at 3147 Research Drive, State College, PA 16801;  

WHEREAS, the Ferguson Township policy shall be for all staff and local and regional Authorities, Boards, and 

Commissions that requires the implementation of multi-factor authentication is attached hereto as Exhibit “A”.  

NOW THEREFORE the Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors adopts the Ferguson Township Policy for 

staff and local and regional Authorities, Boards, and Commissions that requires the implementation of multi-factor 

authentication.  

TOWNSHIP OF FERGUSON 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

By:____________________________ 

Laura Dininni, Chair 

ATTEST: 

By: ________________________________________ 

Centrice Martin 



 

TOWNSHIP OF FERGUSON 
PERSONNEL RULES & REGULATIONS 

 

 
Subject: 

Multi-Factor Authentication 

 
Date of Adoption: 

   

 
Section 

 
Page No. 

 

Employees Affected: 
All Employees 

 

Date of Revision: 
 

 
33.0 

 

 
33.5 

 

 
 
 

 

Password and Authentication Policy 
 

Definition 
 
Multi-Factor Authentication  
Multi-Factor Authentication (MFA) is a security mechanism in which authentication requires 
the use of more than one verification method to confirm identify of the user prior to granting 
access to a resource including Microsoft 365 email account or private network.  
 
Remote location  
Remote location refers to accessing Ferguson Township Microsoft 365 accounts or the 
private network from a location other than the employee’s office located at 3147 Research 
Drive, State College, PA 16801.  
 
Network Infrastructure Devices 
Network infrastructure devices are the components of a network that transport 
communications needed for data, applications, services, and multi-media. These devices 
include routers, firewalls, switches, servers, load-balancers, intrusion detection systems, 
domain name systems, and storage area networks.  
 
IT Systems Administrator  
The IT System Administration shall implement Township-wide controls, procedures, and 
policies to protect the Township’s computers, network, and information systems from 
intentional or inadvertent modification, disclosure or destruction, as well as monitor user 
adherence to these policies; arbitrate and resolve issues and problems pertaining to 
ownership, accessibility and updating responsibility of the Township’s data resources; and 
educate the user community to the ethical usage of computer information and network 
facilities.  

Purpose 

The purpose of this policy is to establish password and account authentication requirements 

for authorized employee users that access a Ferguson Township Microsoft Office 365 

account or the Ferguson Township Sonicwall NetExtender SSL Virtual Private Network 

(VPN) Client from a remote location or device not plugged into the network.  

 



 

TOWNSHIP OF FERGUSON 
PERSONNEL RULES & REGULATIONS 

 

 
Subject: 

Multi-Factor Authentication 

 
Date of Adoption: 

   

 
Section 

 
Page No. 

 

Employees Affected: 
All Employees 

 

Date of Revision: 
 

 
33.0 

 

 
33.5 

 

 
 
 

 

Applicability/Scope 

This policy also applies to all employees, elected officials, or Authorities, Boards, and 

Commission members of Ferguson Township. Two-factor authentication (2FA) will be 

configured for Microsoft Office 365 which shall include Outlook email, OneDrive, Sharepoint 

as well as Sonicwall NetExtender VPN user accounts.  Ferguson Township reserves the 

right to change, modify, add, or remove portions of this policy at any time. Federal laws, 

state laws, or other regulatory requirements may preempt this policy. 
 
 

Roles and Responsibilities 

Ferguson Township Manager, or designee, serves as the Chief Information Security Officer 

and will implement and manage the policy. 

 

Users are responsible for reading and complying with the provisions of this policy. 

Enforcement 

Failure to comply with Ferguson Township information security policies including this 

password and authentication policy shall result in sanctions as determined by the appropriate 

disciplinary procedure. For enforcement questions or clarification on any of the information 

contained in this policy, please contact Township Manager. 

Policy 

Ferguson Township employees shall implement strong passwords and multi-factor 

authentication for both accessible applications owned by Ferguson Township, namely 

Microsoft Office 365 and the Sonicwall NetExtender SSL Virtual Private Network (VPN) 

Client. 

Password Generation and User Authentication 

Access to Ferguson Township information including email exchanges through Ferguson 

Township Microsoft Office 365, information stored on the township’s virtual private network, 

and other network infrastructure devices owned by the township must be protected by User 

ID, a strong password, and multi factor authentication. 

Passwords – Creating New 
All platforms and services permitting access must use strong passwords. A strong password 
contains a minimum of twelve (12) characters consisting of a mix of alpha, numeric and/or 



 

TOWNSHIP OF FERGUSON 
PERSONNEL RULES & REGULATIONS 

 

 
Subject: 

Multi-Factor Authentication 

 
Date of Adoption: 

   

 
Section 

 
Page No. 

 

Employees Affected: 
All Employees 

 

Date of Revision: 
 

 
33.0 

 

 
33.5 

 

 
 
 

 

special characters. Upper- and lower-case character combination should be used in the 
password for case sensitive systems. 
 

Examples for creating strong passwords 

• Insert a number or special character in the middle of a word, e.g., “Da1%1as” 

• Separate small words with numbers and/or special characters, e.g., “hen#Egg” 

• Alter the ordinary spelling of a phrase by substituting numbers for or alphabxxxxx for 

entire words, e.g., “You are too envious” becomes “UR2nvus” 
 

• Create a phrase that can be squeezed into twelve (12) characters minimum – similar 

to a vanity license plate number, e.g., “avp@att” 
 

• Easily guessed passwords are strongly discouraged. The following are examples: 

− Month and year combinations 

− Account names 

− Names of people 

− Any words found in a dictionary 

− Ferguson Township names or abbreviations 

− Brand names 

− Nicknames 

− College and professional team names and nicknames 

− Sequences like 111111 or aaaaa 
 
 

Password Expiration 

Passwords should have a maximum expiration age of 120 days. Automated password 

expiration prompts are implemented to remind users when to change their password. New 

passwords should not be based on any of the last four previously expired passwords. 

Default Passwords 

All operating system default passwords must be replaced with strong passwords 
immediately upon gaining access. 

Password Administration / Account and Password Reset 

Documented procedures must be established to authenticate users on password reset 
requests. The IT Systems Administrator will provide employees with the password 



 

TOWNSHIP OF FERGUSON 
PERSONNEL RULES & REGULATIONS 

 

 
Subject: 

Multi-Factor Authentication 

 
Date of Adoption: 

   

 
Section 

 
Page No. 

 

Employees Affected: 
All Employees 

 

Date of Revision: 
 

 
33.0 

 

 
33.5 

 

 
 
 

 

paraphrase that shall be provided for an initial first-time account logon or password reset 
request.  

 
Password Sharing 

Users are prohibited from the sharing of passwords. 
 

Account Management 

Account Lockout 

Failed logon attempts must be limited to three (3) before the system or application initiates a 

lockout. The IT Systems Administrator must be contacted to unlock the account and reset 

the password. 
 

User’s Account Storage 

Passwords must be stored and transmitted using a password protected document. 
 

Screen Locking 

Systems left unattended for ten (10) minutes or longer must be protected with a screen 

saver password. 
 

All systems should be configured to automatically start the screen saver feature within a ten 

(10) minute period of inactivity. 
 

Users are required to use the manual lock feature whenever the system is 

left unattended. 

 

This immediately invokes the password protected screen saver and overrides the 10-minute 
automated setting. 
 

For use exclusively by Ferguson Township employees and approved associates 
 

• Password protected screen savers should be used on all systems that support this 

feature. 
 

• Passwords for screen lock must be consistent with this policy’s password 



 

TOWNSHIP OF FERGUSON 
PERSONNEL RULES & REGULATIONS 

 

 
Subject: 

Multi-Factor Authentication 

 
Date of Adoption: 

   

 
Section 

 
Page No. 

 

Employees Affected: 
All Employees 

 

Date of Revision: 
 

 
33.0 

 

 
33.5 

 

 
 
 

 

requirement. 
 

Disabled and Reassigned Accounts 

Accounts assigned to employees who have terminated employment with Ferguson 

Township will have an automated message that recommends an alternative point of contact 

for an immediate response for the first 30 days. The account will be disabled after 30 days 

from the last day of employment. 
 

Default Passwords 
All operating system default passwords must be replaced with strong passwords. 

 
 

 
 



Department of 

PLANNING AND ZONING 
  

Interoffice Memorandum 
 

TOWNSHIP OF FERGUSON | 3147 Research Drive, State College, Pennsylvania 16801 
T: 814-238-4651 | F: 814-238-3454 | W: www.twp.ferguson.pa.us 

 
 
TO:  Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM: Jenna Wargo, AICP 

Director of Planning & Zoning 
 
DATE:  June 14, 2022 
 
SUBJECT: Farmstead View Preliminary Subdivision Plan 
 
On July 29, 2021, Penn Terra Engineering, Inc., submitted a Preliminary Subdivision Plan on behalf of their client, 
Farmstead Developer, LLC. The parcel is located at 139 Farmstead Lane (TP: 24-022-,306-,0000-) and is zoned 
Single-Family Residential (R1). 

The parcel is currently 3.03-acre lot, and the applicant is proposing to subdivide this lot into 7-lots. There will be 
one (1) stormwater retention lot and six (6) single-family residential lots. On April 19, 2022, the Board of 
Supervisors conducted a Conditional Use Hearing for Lot 1 (103 Farmstead Drive) to permit the creation of the 
flag lot, and denied the Modification Application request to the preservation of 20% of the existing, eligible tree 
canopy on site (§22-515.D.2.) at that same meeting. 

As a result of the denial of the modification request, Lot 2 was amended to accommodate and protect a 27’’ 
DBH Red Pine Tree with a retaining wall. These alterations require a modification to the slope requirements of 
Chapter 21, Appendix A—Streets and Sidewalks. The maximum driveway grade at any point on the driveway is 
fifteen percent (15%). The slope of the proposed driveway for Lot 2 will not exceed eighteen percent (18%). 

The administration and enforcement of Chapter 21—Streets and Sidewalks is delegated to the Director of Public 
Works. Upon review of the request, the Director is in favor of the modification request subject to inclusion of 
release from liability language on the recorded plan. 

Planning Commission reviewed the plan at the June 13, 2022, regular meeting and discussed enforcement 
feasibility of this section in relation to subdivision plans. Planning Commission raised concerns about change in 
ownership and how the trees on individual residential lots will be documented for new property owners, so they 
are aware of the restrictions, as well as the additional requirements expected as the owner. Planning 
Commission also recommended having the preservation of a tree last for the life of the tree and requiring a 
residential property owner to maintain and plant replacement trees in perpetuity on their lot is unreasonable. 

Planning Commission reviewed the plan at the June 13, 2022, regular meeting and made two motions: 

1. The Planning Commission recommended approval of the preliminary subdivision plan to the Board of 
Supervisors pending outstanding staff comments. Motion passed 7-0. 

2. Mr. Keough moved that the Planning Commission recommend that the Board authorize staff to review §22-
515—Tree Preservation and Protection. Motion passed 7-0. 

Outstanding staff comments are attached to this memorandum. 



To: Mark Toretti 

Re: Farmstead View 5th Review: 

From Public Works Director on Waiver/Modification from Chapter 21: 

Assuming the developer’s A/E justification is accurate (basically saves them on Wall cost and ties into 
grade better), I am not opposed to increasing the max driveway slope from 15% to 18% subject to release 
from liability language on the plan. 

Community Planner Comments: 

1. A note must be placed on the plan indicating indemnification of liability to allow the grade 
of the driveway in Lot 2 to exceed 15%.

2. A time extension must be submitted with any revised plan.  (Chapter 22, Section 303)
3. A digital (GIS compatible) copy of the plan in accordance with Township requirements 

must be provided to the Township prior to final plan signature.  (Chapter 22, Section 
307.7)

4. The plan must be signed, all fees paid to the Township, and the plan recorded within the 
plan deadline.



TO: Kristina Bassett, Community Planner 

FROM: Jeffrey Ressler, Zoning Administrator 

DATE: June 6, 2022 

SUBJECT: Farmstead View Preliminary Subdivision Plan 5th  Review 

1. Proposed lot #1 is shown to be a flag lot.  Flag lots must be approved through a 
conditional use before the Board of Supervisors.  Comment Resolved.

2. Any lots that contain steep slopes will be required to comply the requirements of 
Chapter
27-702 Slope Controls, including but not limited to land development plans for lots that 
contain steep slopes.  Comment Resolved.



- A Home Rule Municipality -

TOWNSHIP OF FERGUSON 

3147 Research Drive •  State College, Pennsylvania 16801

Telephone: 814-238-4651 •  Fax: 814-238-3454

www.twp.ferguson.pa.us 

TO: Kristina Bassett, Community Planner 

FROM:  Ron Seybert, Township Engineer 

 DATE:  May 23, 2022  

SUBJECT: Farmstead View Preliminary Subdivision Plan 

Fifth Review (ES – 421) 

I have completed my fifth review of ‘Farmstead View Preliminary Subdivision Plan’ consisting of 

14 sheets as prepared by PennTerra Engineering, dated July 29, 2021, and last revised May 

16, 2022.  The following are comments from my review along with their status.  Prior comments 

that have already been resolved have been removed. 

1. The Township stormwater engineer needs to review and approved the stormwater

management site plan.  All technical comments have been resolved.  The DSAME

will be prepared by the Township for applicant signature after the HOA documents

have been approved.

13. Documentation for creation of a homeowner’s association is required.  Not resolved.

The applicant’s response is that the HOA documentation will be provided under a

separate cover but has not yet been received.

14. Show existing feature of public sidewalk along adjoining property of Rothwell and how

the proposed public sidewalk will connect including grading.  Partially resolved.  The

design shows grading on the adjoining parcel.  Permission will need to be

obtained from the adjoiner for the grading.

All the above comments need to be addressed.  If you or the applicant have any questions on 
these comments, please contact me. 

Copy: Scott Brown, NTM 
Aaron Jolin, NTM 
Jenna Wargo, Planning Director 



 
 

  

NTM Engineering, Inc. 

341 Science Park Road, Suite 203 

State College, PA 16803 

814-862-9191 

Dillsburg    State College    Philadelphia www.ntmeng.com 

 
 
May 23, 2022 
 
Via Email 
 
Township of Ferguson 
3147 Research Drive 
State College, Pennsylvania 16801 
 
Attn:   Mr. Ronald Seybert, PE, Township Engineer  
  
RE:  139 Farmstead Lane Plan 

Stormwater Management Site Plan Review 
 
Dear Ron, 

We have completed our fourth stormwater management review for the 139 Farmstead Lane 
Plan.   The applicant’s Design Professional, Penn Terra Engineering, submitted the following 
information that serves as the basis of our review: 

1. Preliminary Subdivision and Land Development Plan dated July 29, 2021 and revised 
May 16, 2022. 

2. Stormwater Water Management Site Plan dated July 29, 2021 and revised May 16, 
2022. 

3. Post Construction Narrative Report dated July 29, 2021 and revised May 16, 2022. 

4. Comment Response Letter dated May 16, 2022.   

NTM has reviewed these plans for compliance with Township stormwater management 
ordinance (Chapter 26 of the Township Code).  Our comments follow. 

Chapter 26 – Stormwater Management  
   

 

6. §26-402 – Stormwater Management Report 
D. 2021 08 20 Comment: Based on the E&S development sequencing, it is unclear 

how “restored soil” will not be further compacted during individual lot 

development and utility installations.  Update the narrative to provide additional 

clarification. 

2022 01 05 Comment: Comment partially addressed. Because the sequencing 

allows for development on individual lots after the stormwater devices are 

constructed, provide the following note on the plans, “Individual stormwater 



Mr. Ronald Seybert Page 2 May 23, 2022 
 

 

 

management site plans will be required for each lot, prior to individual lot 

construction.  This will include the preparation of the plan, review of the plan, all 

necessary field testing, certification, recordation of a DSAME, as well as 

easements restricting the use of the soil restoration area.”  Provide an interim 

stormwater management plan which shows the extent of soil restoration to be 

completed as part of mass grading and installation of the stormwater facilities. 

2022 03 02 Comment: Comment withdrawn as restoration is no longer 

proposed.  (The engineer utilized a soil HSG of C for modeling proposed land 

uses within disturbed areas.)  

2022 04 26 Comment: Comment addressed; however, remove note 10 from the 

Preliminary Land Development Plan Grading Plan  

2022 05 23 Comment: Comment addressed. 

8. §26-703 – Maintenance Responsibilities 
B. 2021 08 20 Comment: For final approval of the stormwater management site 

plan, a declaration of stormwater access and maintenance easement is required. 

2022 01 05 Comment: Pending.  Signature of plan will be provided once the 

Township verifies the agreement is provided. 

 

2022 03 02 Comment: Comment to remain until final approval. 

2022 04 26 Comment: Comment to remain until final approval. 

2022 05 23 Comment: Comment to be removed with signature/recording 

of the agreement 

 

New Comments 2022 01 05 

9. The “detention facility with filter” is designed with several outlet orifices sized at 2.94 
inches.  The tolerances specified will be difficult to construct and verify on as-built 
plans.  We suggest designing the facilities with more standard, constructable 
tolerances. 
 
2022 03 02 Comment: Comment partially addressed. Considering the mowing 
maintenance proposed, the design shall include measures that will keep the 
orifice(s) (located 0.2 from the ground) clear from plant growth (including growing 
through the trash rack). 
 



Mr. Ronald Seybert Page 3 May 23, 2022 
 

 

 

2022 04 26 Comment: Comment not addressed. Provide a design that keeps the 
orifice clear from plant growth. (For example, a properly designed 2’x3’concrete or 
stone apron.)  
 
2022 05 23 Comment: Comment addressed. 
 

 
If you have any questions or require additional information, please feel free to contact me 
at 814-862-9191.   
 
Sincerely, 
NTM Engineering, Inc. 

 
Scott Brown, PE 
-Senior Project Manager 
 
 
 
ec:   Mr. James Coslo, Centre County Conservation District 
 Kristina Bassett, Community Planner 
 
2022 05 23 Farmstead Lane r5 



P:
\ld

dt
pr

oj
\2

02
0\

20
29

0\
D

es
ig

n\
pl

ot
 fi

le
s\

pr
el

im
 p

la
ns

\2
02

90
-P

R
E-

01
-C

O
VE

R
.d

w
g,

 5
/1

7/
20

22
 9

:5
0:

29
 A

M
, 1

:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SERIAL NUMBER:  20211123505)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1201 WEST BRANCH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (814) 238-6766

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURAL GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2550 CAROLEAN INDUSTRIAL DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLUMBIA GAS OF PENNSYLVANIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (814) 238-6775

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE COLLEGE BOROUGH WATER AUTHORITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (814) 238-9662

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIVERSITY AREA JOINT AUTHORITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1576 SPRING VALLEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABLE TELEVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
60 DECIBEL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMCAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (800) 992-3515

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
224 SOUTH ALLEN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERIZON

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (814) 231-6511

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2800 EAST COLLEGE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST PENN POWER COMPANY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (814) 237-5721

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801

AutoCAD SHX Text
TABLE OF CONTENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 400'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVER SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT 2022 BY THE ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNTERRA ENGINEERING 2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREON MAY NOT BE USED OR COPIED IN ANY MANNER WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE ENGINEER EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED BY APPROPRIATE LAWS OR STATUTES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL PENNSYLVANIA REGION OFFICE: 3075 ENTERPRISE DRIVE SUITE 100 STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801 PH:  814-231-8285 Fax: 814-237-2308  LANCASTER REGION OFFICE: 3904 B ABEL DRIVE COLUMBIA, PA 17512 PH:  717-522-5031 Fax: 717-522-5046 WWW.PENNTERRA.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONDITIONS, DEMOLITION PLAN & TREE SURVEY PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNATURES & NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORD PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACT 287 UTILITY INFORMATION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FARMSTEAD VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERGUSON TOWNSHIP * CENTRE COUNTY * PENNSYLVANIA * CENTRE COUNTY * PENNSYLVANIACENTRE COUNTY * PENNSYLVANIA * PENNSYLVANIAPENNSYLVANIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY 29, 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch = 400 ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
800

AutoCAD SHX Text
1600

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON-MEMBERS MUST BE CONTACTED DIRECTLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNSYLVANIA ! CALL 1-800-242-1776

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEFORE YOU DIG ANYWHERE IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-800-242-1776

AutoCAD SHX Text
!

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION & SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PLAN (BULK EARTHMOVING PHASE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES3

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION & SEDIMENTATION CONTROL NARRATIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES4

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION & SEDIMENTATION CONTROL DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAST REVISED: MAY 16, 2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE PRESERVATION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES2

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION & SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PLAN (INDIVIDUAL LOT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
7A

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE PROTECTION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE PROTECTION PLAN



P:
\ld

dt
pr

oj
\2

02
0\

20
29

0\
D

es
ig

n\
pl

ot
 fi

le
s\

pr
el

im
 p

la
ns

\2
02

90
-P

R
E-

02
-E

X.
C

O
N

 &
 D

EM
O

.d
w

g,
 5

/1
7/

20
22

 9
:5

0:
42

 A
M

, 1
:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Gravel Area

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Fence Encroachment

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Fence  Encroachment

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Fence  Encroachment

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Landscape  Bed Encroachment

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Hedge  Row Encroachment

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Basketball Court

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Paved Parking Lot

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Inlet TG-1221.79 Inv. 15" - 1218.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-22-306 N/F Lands Of  Calvin D. &  Dorothy E. Pierce RB 1119/PG 1078 132,288 S.F. 3.037 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-22-202 N/F Lands Of  William J. & Marcelina V. Rothwell RB 834/PG 1044

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-22-204 N/F Lands Of  Herbert A. Mckinstry RB 2076/PG 559

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Homestead Park 24-22-306A N/F Lands Of  Ferguson Twp Supervisors  RB 404/PG 388

AutoCAD SHX Text
F A R M S T E A D   L A N E

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' R-O-W    24' PAVED CARTWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing  Homestead Park Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
H A R V E S T   

AutoCAD SHX Text
MrC

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaC

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaC

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaC

AutoCAD SHX Text
MrC

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaC

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB

AutoCAD SHX Text
WyA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WyA

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Inlet TG-1216.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP# 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP# 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP# 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP# 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/8" Rebar Found

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" Rebar Found

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" Rebar Found

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/8" Rebar Found

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP# 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' ACCESS & UTILITY R-O-W    

AutoCAD SHX Text
C I R C L E   

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" D.I.P

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Inlet TG-1204.35 Inv. - 1196.47 Inv. - 1196.34 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Inlet TG-1203.51 Inv. 52" CMP - 1195.44 Inv. 52" CMP - 1195.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Outlet Structure TG-1203.79 Inv. 15" CMP - 1198.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CURB AND  GUTTER TO BE REMOVED  FOR PROPOSED  DRIVEWAY CURB CUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CURB AND  GUTTER TO BE REMOVED  FOR PROPOSED  DRIVEWAY CURB CUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CURB AND  GUTTER TO BE REMOVED  FOR PROPOSED  DRIVEWAY CURB CUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CURB AND  GUTTER TO BE REMOVED  FOR PROPOSED  DRIVEWAY CURB CUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CURB AND GUTTER AND  PAVEMENT TO BE REMOVED  FOR PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER LATERAL CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CURB AND GUTTER AND  PAVEMENT TO BE REMOVED  FOR PROPOSED STORMWATER CONVEYANCE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CURB AND GUTTER AND  PAVEMENT TO BE REMOVED  FOR PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER LATERAL CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CURB AND GUTTER AND  PAVEMENT TO BE REMOVED  FOR PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER LATERAL CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CURB AND  GUTTER TO BE REMOVED  FOR PROPOSED  DRIVEWAY CURB CUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CURB AND GUTTER AND  PAVEMENT TO BE REMOVED FOR  PROPOSED STORMWATER CONVEYANCE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BITUMINOUS CURB  TO BE REMOVED FOR  PROPOSED SIDEWALK CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SIGN  TO BE RELOCATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TO BE REMOVED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TO BE REMOVED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING OVERHEAD POWER POLE. GUY  WIRE AND LINE TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SHRUB  TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CURB TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FENCE TO  BE REMOVED AND  RELOCATED TO OTHER SIDE OF THE PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING  GUY WIRE  TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. 61"x84" CMP ARCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SIGN  TO BE RELOCATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATERLINE TO BE ADJUSTED FOR PROPOSED STORMWATER  LINE INSTALLATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATERLINE TO BE ADJUSTED FOR PROPOSED STORMWATER  LINE INSTALLATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SIDEWALK  TO BE REMOVED  FOR PROPOSED INLET INSTALLATION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMERICAN PERSIMMONS 24" DBH DIA. - POOR CONDITION TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MULTI-STEM  BUCK CHERRY (3) STEMS 8"-10" DIA. TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BLACK WALNUT 10" DBH DIA. TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Paved Area

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TO BE REMOVED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TO BE REMOVED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING  BLACK WALNUT 18" DBH DIA. TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BLACK WALNUT 17" DBH DIA. TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BLACK WALNUT 17" DBH DIA. TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING RED PINE 27" DBH DIA. TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING SMALL UNDERSTORY TREE  ADJACENT TO PINE TRUNK

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing  Paved Area

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Line, Lot Line or Right of Way Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY FEATURES LEGEND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Easement Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Adjoining Property Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Roadway Center Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Building Setback Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FEATURES LEGEND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Curb and Gutter

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Gravel Areas

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Bituminous Areas

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Sanitary Sewer w/ Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Storm Sewer Line w/ Inlet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Water Line w/ Valve

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Overhead Utility Line w/ Pole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Deciduous Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Shrub

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Evergreen Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP#

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Soil Infiltration Test Pit

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing 6" PVC Sanitary Sewer Lateral w/ Clean Out

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMOLITION FEATURES LEGEND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Curbing & Edge of Pavement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Gravel Areas

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Bituminous Areas

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Overhead Utility Line w/ Pole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Deciduous Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Shrub

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Evergreen Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Soil Infiltration Test Pit

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAGNETIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaC - Hagerstown Silt Loam, 8%%%-15%%% Slopes

AutoCAD SHX Text
MrC - Morrison sandy loam, 8%%%-15%%% Slopes

AutoCAD SHX Text
WyA - Wyoming gravelly sandy loam rarely flooded, 0%%% to 5%%% slopes

AutoCAD SHX Text
Soil cover on the site consists of:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB - Hagerstown Silt loam, 3%%%-8%%% Slopes

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOILS LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Soil Limit Line / Boundary

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Soil Type

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Draftsman

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proj.Manager

AutoCAD SHX Text
Surveyor

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pg

AutoCAD SHX Text
Book        

AutoCAD SHX Text
Perimeter Ck.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
File

AutoCAD SHX Text
Layout

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNTERRA ENGINEERING  2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT 2022 BY THE ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREON MAY NOT BE USED OR COPIED IN ANY MANNER WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE ENGINEER EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED BY APPROPRIATE LAWS OR STATUTES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERGUSON TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNSYLVANIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRK

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY 29, 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
20290

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CON & DEMO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONDITIONS, DEMOLITION PLAN & TREE SURVEY PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FARMSTEAD VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL PENNSYLVANIA REGION OFFICE: 3075 ENTERPRISE DRIVE SUITE 100 STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801 PH:  814-231-8285 Fax: 814-237-2308  LANCASTER REGION OFFICE: 3904 B ABEL DRIVE COLUMBIA, PA 17512 PH:  717-522-5031 Fax: 717-522-5046 WWW.PENNTERRA.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/19/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/14/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/9/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/31/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/16/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRICING SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch = 30 ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL SITE DEMOLITION NOTES 1. The Contractor is responsible for obtaining all local and state permits required for demolition work. The Contractor is responsible for obtaining all local and state permits required for demolition work. 2. The Contractor shall indemnify and hold harmless the Owner and/or architect and engineer for any and all injuries and/or The Contractor shall indemnify and hold harmless the Owner and/or architect and engineer for any and all injuries and/or damages to personnel, equipment and/or existing facilities in the demolition and construction described in the plans and specifications. 3. Existing conditions as depicted on these plans are general and illustrative in nature and do not include mechanical, electrical and Existing conditions as depicted on these plans are general and illustrative in nature and do not include mechanical, electrical and miscellaneous structures. It is the responsibility of the Contractor to examine the site and be familiar with existing conditions prior to bidding on the demolition work for this project.  If conditions encountered during examination are significantly different than those shown, the Contractor shall notify the architect and engineer immediately. 4. All existing utilities not to be removed or abandoned are to remain operational at all times.  Appropriate existing utilities shall All existing utilities not to be removed or abandoned are to remain operational at all times.  Appropriate existing utilities shall remain in service until replacement/relocated utilities are operational. 5. Existing above and below ground structures within the limits of new construction noted to be removed shall be razed unless Existing above and below ground structures within the limits of new construction noted to be removed shall be razed unless noted otherwise this construction set, architectural plans and/or project specifications.  This includes foundation slabs, walls, and footings. 6. All demolition waste and construction debris shall be removed by the Contractor and disposed of in a state approved waste site All demolition waste and construction debris shall be removed by the Contractor and disposed of in a state approved waste site and in accordance to all local and state codes and permit requirements. 7. All utility removal, relocation, cutting, capping and/or abandonment shall be coordinated with the appropriate utility company. All utility removal, relocation, cutting, capping and/or abandonment shall be coordinated with the appropriate utility company. 8. The burning of cleared material and debris shall not be allowed. The burning of cleared material and debris shall not be allowed. 9. Erosion and sedimentation control measures around areas of demolition shall be installed prior to initiation of demolition Erosion and sedimentation control measures around areas of demolition shall be installed prior to initiation of demolition activities. Refer to plan and details for site specific information including tree protection details, if necessary.   10. Asbestos or hazardous materials, if found on site, shall be removed by a licensed hazardous materials Contractor. Contractor Asbestos or hazardous materials, if found on site, shall be removed by a licensed hazardous materials Contractor. Contractor shall notify Owner immediately if hazardous materials are encountered. 11. Contractor shall protect all corner pins, monuments, property corners, and benchmarks during demolition activities.  If disturbed, Contractor shall protect all corner pins, monuments, property corners, and benchmarks during demolition activities.  If disturbed, Contractor shall have disturbed items reset by a licensed surveyor at no additional cost to the Owner. 12. Contractor shall adhere to all local, state, federal, and OSHA regulations operating demolition equipment around utilities. Contractor shall adhere to all local, state, federal, and OSHA regulations operating demolition equipment around utilities. 13. Contractor shall provide and maintain traffic control measures in accordance with the PennDOT & Township standards, and as Contractor shall provide and maintain traffic control measures in accordance with the PennDOT & Township standards, and as required by local agencies working in and/or along streets, roads, highways, etc.  It shall be the Contractor's responsibility to obtain approval and coordinate with local and/or state agencies regarding the need, extent, and limitations associated with installing and maintaining traffic control measures. 14. Contractor shall protect at all times adjacent structures and items from damage due to demolition activities.  Contractor shall protect at all times adjacent structures and items from damage due to demolition activities.  15. Contractor shall coordinate existing facilities utility disconnects with the Owner a minimum 7 days prior to anticipated demolition Contractor shall coordinate existing facilities utility disconnects with the Owner a minimum 7 days prior to anticipated demolition of structures. 16. Contractor shall refer to Construction Plans for other pertinent information where applicable. Contractor shall refer to Construction Plans for other pertinent information where applicable. 17. Contractor shall replace or repair to Owner's satisfaction all curb, utilities, sidewalks, landscaping, etc. damaged during Contractor shall replace or repair to Owner's satisfaction all curb, utilities, sidewalks, landscaping, etc. damaged during construction that are not indicated to be removed. 18. Contractor shall be responsible for all costs and work required to adjust existing and proposed utilities and appurtenances to Contractor shall be responsible for all costs and work required to adjust existing and proposed utilities and appurtenances to finish grades within the limit of work. 19. All paving to be removed shall be sawcut to provide a sharp clean edge.  All sidewalks to be removed shall be sawcut at the All paving to be removed shall be sawcut to provide a sharp clean edge.  All sidewalks to be removed shall be sawcut at the nearest joint.  Existing pavement shall be removed as required for new curb, walkway, or utility construction. 20. Contractor shall verify the location of manholes, inlets valves, etc. Contractor shall test pit existing utilities as deemed necessary Contractor shall verify the location of manholes, inlets valves, etc. Contractor shall test pit existing utilities as deemed necessary within the limits of construction to determine the exact location and depth as required.  Report any discrepancies from that indicated on the plan to the architect.  All existing utilities shall be retained unless marked otherwise, and appurtenances shall be adjusted to final grade.  Damage to existing conditions and utilities to remain shall be repaired as required to the Owner's satisfaction at the expense of the Contractor. 21. Contractor shall coordinate with utilities companies on installation, relocation or replacement of electrical, phone, gas and cable Contractor shall coordinate with utilities companies on installation, relocation or replacement of electrical, phone, gas and cable services. 22. Contractor shall coordinate the relocation of the existing water service with SCBWA.Contractor shall coordinate the relocation of the existing water service with SCBWA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRE COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
20290-PRE-02-EX.CON & DEMO

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TREE SURVEY 1. EXISTING TREES: EXISTING TREES: a. (1) RED PINE 27" DIA. TO REMAIN (1) RED PINE 27" DIA. TO REMAIN b. (4) BLACK WALNUTS 10" DIA. TO 18" DIA - 4 TO BE REMOVED (4) BLACK WALNUTS 10" DIA. TO 18" DIA - 4 TO BE REMOVED c. (1) BLACK CHERRY MULTI-STEM (3) TREE 8"-10" - TO BE REMOVED (1) BLACK CHERRY MULTI-STEM (3) TREE 8"-10" - TO BE REMOVED d. (1) AMERICAN PERSIMMONS 24" DIA., POOR CONDITION - TO BE REMOVED (1) AMERICAN PERSIMMONS 24" DIA., POOR CONDITION - TO BE REMOVED 2.  TOTAL EXISTING TREE CANOPY AREA - 4,581 S.F. 3.  TOTAL REMAINING EXISTING TREE CANOPY AREA - 1,248 S.F. (27.24%) 4.  REFER TO TREE REMEDIATION PLAN - SHEET 7. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TREE SURVEY 1. EXISTING TREES: EXISTING TREES: a. (1) RED PINE 27" DIA. TO REMAIN (1) RED PINE 27" DIA. TO REMAIN b. (4) BLACK WALNUTS 10" DIA. TO 18" DIA - 4 TO BE REMOVED (4) BLACK WALNUTS 10" DIA. TO 18" DIA - 4 TO BE REMOVED c. (1) BLACK CHERRY MULTI-STEM (3) TREE 8"-10" - TO BE REMOVED (1) BLACK CHERRY MULTI-STEM (3) TREE 8"-10" - TO BE REMOVED d. (1) AMERICAN PERSIMMONS 24" DIA., POOR CONDITION - TO BE REMOVED (1) AMERICAN PERSIMMONS 24" DIA., POOR CONDITION - TO BE REMOVED 2.  TOTAL EXISTING TREE CANOPY AREA - 4,581 S.F. 3.  TOTAL REMAINING EXISTING TREE CANOPY AREA - 1,248 S.F. (27.24%) 4.  REFER TO TREE REMEDIATION PLAN - SHEET 7. 



P:
\ld

dt
pr

oj
\2

02
0\

20
29

0\
D

es
ig

n\
pl

ot
 fi

le
s\

pr
el

im
 p

la
ns

\2
02

90
-P

R
E-

03
-S

IG
N

AT
U

R
ES

 &
 N

O
TE

S.
dw

g,
 5

/1
7/

20
22

 9
:5

0:
58

 A
M

, 1
:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Seal

AutoCAD SHX Text
Seal

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Draftsman

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proj.Manager

AutoCAD SHX Text
Surveyor

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pg

AutoCAD SHX Text
Book        

AutoCAD SHX Text
Perimeter Ck.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
File

AutoCAD SHX Text
Layout

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNTERRA ENGINEERING  2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT 2022 BY THE ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREON MAY NOT BE USED OR COPIED IN ANY MANNER WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE ENGINEER EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED BY APPROPRIATE LAWS OR STATUTES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERGUSON TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNSYLVANIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRK

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY 29, 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
20290

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIG&NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNATURES & NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FARMSTEAD VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL PENNSYLVANIA REGION OFFICE: 3075 ENTERPRISE DRIVE SUITE 100 STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801 PH:  814-231-8285 Fax: 814-237-2308  LANCASTER REGION OFFICE: 3904 B ABEL DRIVE COLUMBIA, PA 17512 PH:  717-522-5031 Fax: 717-522-5046 WWW.PENNTERRA.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/19/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/14/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/9/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/31/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/16/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRICING SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
Location Map

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=1000'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Key Map

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=500'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=1000'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=500'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRE COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
20290-PRE-03-SIGNATURES & NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
500

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
250

AutoCAD SHX Text
500

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. General Site Information:   a. Owner Information:   Calvin D. & Dorothy E. Pierce Calvin D. & Dorothy E. Pierce 67 Fields Drive New Castle, PA 16101   b. Developer Information  Farmstead Developer, LLC Farmstead Developer, LLC 1764 Cambridge Drive                                      State College, PA 16803   c. Tax Parcel Number:   24-22-306 24-22-306   d. Deed Information:   Record Book 1119, Page 1078      Record Book 1119, Page 1078        e. Property Address:   139 Farmstead Lane 139 Farmstead Lane State College, PA 16801   f. Municipality:    Ferguson Township Ferguson Township   g. Zoning:    Single Family Residential District (R-1) Single Family Residential District (R-1)   h. Existing Site Use:   Storage Building Storage Building   i. Proposed Site Use:   Single Family Residential  Single Family Residential    j. Lot Size:    3.037 AC (132,288 SF) 3.037 AC (132,288 SF)   k. Maximum Building Coverage:  30% (39,686 SF) 30% (39,686 SF)   l. Proposed Building Coverage:  0.00% (0 SF) See chart for maximum proposed impervious coverage, including building area for each lot for stormwater design.  0.00% (0 SF) See chart for maximum proposed impervious coverage, including building area for each lot for stormwater design.                                       (Separate site plans to be submitted for Zoning Permit for each lot.)    m. Maximum Impervious Coverage: 50% (66,144 SF) 50% (66,144 SF)   n. Proposed Impervious Coverage:  Pavement/Concrete Area: 2.03% (2,688 SF) (Proposed Sidewalk) 2.03% (2,688 SF) (Proposed Sidewalk) Residential Lots Impervious: 19.82% (26,222 SF) (Assumed Lot Development - Dwelling, Driveway & Entrance Walks) 19.82% (26,222 SF) (Assumed Lot Development - Dwelling, Driveway & Entrance Walks) Total Impervious Coverage: 21.85% (28,910 SF) 21.85% (28,910 SF)   o. Maximum Building Height:  40' 40'   p. Proposed Building Height:  0' (No Buildings Proposed) 0' (No Buildings Proposed)   q. Total Number of Lots:  7 (Includes 6 Residential Lots and 1 Stormwater Management Lot) 7 (Includes 6 Residential Lots and 1 Stormwater Management Lot) 2. Building Setbacks:    Existing   Proposed Single Family Residential (R-1):          Proposed Single Family Residential (R-1):             Front: 50'    Front: 25' Front: 25'    Side: 30'    Side: 10' Side: 10'    Rear: 50'         Rear: 30'        Rear: 30' 3. The purpose of this plan is to Subdivide existing Tax Parcel Number 24-22-306 into 6 Single Family Residential lots, 1 Stormwater Management Lot, and install all associated utilities. 4. Act 287 Utility Information: (Serial Number: 20211123505) 20211123505) )       All utility locations should be verified prior to any construction. utility information and locations should be       considered approximate. contractor shall notify pa one call prior to any excavation. a. Water:    State College Borough Water Authority State College Borough Water Authority 1201 West Branch Road, State College, PA 16801; (814) 238-6766    b. Sanitary Sewer:   University Area Joint Authority University Area Joint Authority 1576 Spring Valley Road, State College, PA 16801; (814) 238-9662 c. Telephone:         Verizon Verizon 224 South Allen Street, State College, PA 16801; (814) 231-6511 d. Electric:    West Penn Power Company West Penn Power Company 2800 East College Avenue, State College, PA 16801; (814) 237-5821 e. Cable television:   Comcast  Comcast  60 Decibel Road, State College, PA 16801; (800) 992-3515 f. Gas:    Columbia Gas of Pennsylvania Columbia Gas of Pennsylvania 2550 Carolean Drive, State College, PA 16801; (814) 238-6775 g. Stormwater & Traffic Signals: Ferguson Township Ferguson Township 3147 Research Drive, State College, PA 16801; (814) 238-4651 5. Natural Site Features & Survey Information:   a. Soil limits and descriptions have been taken from the Natural Resources Conservation Service Web Soil Survey dated June 2020.   b. There are not wetlands on the site according to the National Wetland Inventory Mapping (U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service) for State College, PA last updated July 2019.   c. There are no portions of this site within Flood Plain according to the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Map Number 42027C0617F, effective date May 4, 2009.   d. Contours shown are taken from survey data collected in the field by PennTerra Engineering, Inc.   e. Horizontal Datum is Pennsylvania North Zone State Plane Coordinates, North American Datum of 1983 (PA NAD83) U.S. Feet.   f. Elevation Datum is the North American Vertical Datum of 1988 (NAVD 88).   g. The Project Benchmark is a Sanitary Manhole (Manhole 2/3) in the center of Farmstead Lane. TC Elevation = 1228.54.   h. There are no sinkholes on site according to the Preliminary Geologic Investigation prepared by CMT Laboratories, Inc, dated dated June 15, 2021. 6. Easement Information:   a. There is a 10' Utility and Sidewalk Easement located along the street frontage of all lots on Farmstead lane.    b. There is a 20' Stormwater Easement thru Lots 1, 3-6. Easement shall be created by and included in the deed for these lots.   c. There is a 10' Sanitary Sewer Easement thru Lot 2 to provide sanitary sewer lateral service to Lot 1. Easement shall be created by and included in the deed for these lots.   d. There is an Existing Sanitary Sewer Easement thru Lot 7. Easement shall be included in the deed for this lot. 7. Street Lighting: Each lot shall be equipped with a "dusk 'till dawn" photocell controlled lamp on a post placed on the front lawn within 15' of the driveway. 8. Any signage required by the Township shall be acquired and erected at the expense of the developer. 9. Property monuments and pins shall be set after lot development and landscaping is completed. 10. Farmstead Lane is an existing road with a 50' R-O-W and a 26' paved cartway. 11. All pedestrian walkways , drainage easements, detention basins, and all drainage structures located outside of the street R-O-W shall be maintained by the Farmstead View's Home Owner's Association in accordance with      the recorded HOA documents. All sidewalks adjacent to residential lots shall be maintained in accordance with the recorded HOA documents.  12. For additional information, refer to:   a. "Homestead Farms Area No. 3" recorded in PB 19, PG 63, June 18, 1974.   b. "Homestead Farms Area No. 4" recorded in PB 24, PG 77, August 17, 1978.    c. A Stormwater Management Site Plan Report/PCSM Plan and Soil Erosion & Sedimentation Control Plan have been prepared for Farmstead View, dated July 29, 2021, last revised  _____________ .    d. "Infiltration Analysis, 139 Farmstead Lane" prepared by CMT Laboratories, Inc., dated June 16, 2021. 13. As-Built drawings/documentation of the stormwater management facilities must be prepared in accordance with Chapter 26 §26-402D.4 and submitted to Ferguson Township at the completion of construction as a prerequisite of the release of surety and issuance of Occupancy Permit. 14. Street trees along Farmstead lane shall be as follows: (Min. Spacing: 41', Max. Spacing: 50', Min. Caliper: 2") (Refer to Record Plan, Sheet 4). Due to potential conflicts with driveway entrances and construction equipment, the installation of street trees within this subdivision shall be done all at the same time after all sidewalks are completed in this phase. Street tree planting shall be in compliance with Chapter 25 (Shade Trees) of the Ferguson Township Subdivision Ordinance. 15. No structure is required to have a built-in fire suppression system. 16. This Record Plan Conforms with the plan receiving final approval by the Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors on                      . All improvements are or will be installed in accordance with such plan in a                      . All improvements are or will be installed in accordance with such plan in a . All improvements are or will be installed in accordance with such plan in a manner and time so specified therein. 17. No land is being dedicated to public use. A fee-in-lieu payment of $17,640 will be provided by the developer to meet the parkland requirement. The calculations for this payment are as follows based on the Ferguson Township 2021 Fee Schedule: Parkland fee-in-lieu = $1,225.00 per person. Fee is based on 2.4 dwelling units per acre $1,225.00 per person * 2.4 persons per dwelling unit = $2,940 per dwelling unit $2,940 per dwelling unit * 6 dwelling units = $17,640 fee-in-lieu payment 18. No more than 6 dwelling units may be constructed on the land which is the subject of this Subdivision Plan unless additional land is dedicated to the Township of Ferguson for parkland and/or the Board of Supervisors accepts an additional fee-in-lieu of dedication of parkland. 19. The 20' Stormwater Access Easement between Lots 1, 3-7 shall be subject to the following; No structures, landscaping & above ground obstructions shall be located within the Easement Area except for the Easement delineation items proposed and shown on the Record Plan. The 20' Easement area is to be kept open for access and shall be maintained in accordance with the recorded HOA Documents. 20. The plan proposes 6 Single-Family residential lots (Lots 1-6) and one non buildable lot (Lot 7) for stormwater management facilities. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project Notes:

AutoCAD SHX Text
     Notary Public                 Commission Expires

AutoCAD SHX Text
witness my hand and seal, this date %%U                              

AutoCAD SHX Text
Owner's Certification: TP# 24-22-306

AutoCAD SHX Text
State of %%U                              

AutoCAD SHX Text
County of %%U                             

AutoCAD SHX Text
On this the            day of                          , 20           ,            day of                          , 20           ,  day of                          , 20           ,                          , 20           , , 20           ,            , ,                                                                                                                                             , , personally appeared before me and certified that they were the owners of the properties shown on this plan and acknowledge the same to be their act and plan and designs, the same to be recorded as such, according to the law.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Township Engineer Certification

AutoCAD SHX Text
I,                                     ,  have reviewed and hereby                                     ,  have reviewed and hereby ,  have reviewed and hereby certify that the plan meets all engineering design standards and criteria of the Ferguson Township Code of Ordinances.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
     Chair

AutoCAD SHX Text
     Secretary

AutoCAD SHX Text
Township Planning Commission

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ferguson Township Planning Commission Approved

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
     Chair

AutoCAD SHX Text
     Secretary

AutoCAD SHX Text
Township Supervisors

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ferguson Township Supervisors Approved

AutoCAD SHX Text
Design Engineer Certification

AutoCAD SHX Text
I,                                     , hereby certify that this                                     , hereby certify that this , hereby certify that this land development meets all design requirements of the Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance, Zoning Ordinance and all other applicable Chapters of Ferguson Township Code.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
     Signature            

AutoCAD SHX Text
the tracts of lands as shown. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
of Pennsylvania,  do hereby certify that this plan correctly represents

AutoCAD SHX Text
I,  Nevin L. Grove, a Professional Land Surveyor in the Commonwealth

AutoCAD SHX Text
Professional Land Surveyor Certification

AutoCAD SHX Text
I have reviewed and hereby certify that the location of Fire Lanes 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
     Fire Chief

AutoCAD SHX Text
and Fire Hydrants shown on this plan are adequate.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fire Chief Certification

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON-BUILDING WAIVER - LOT 7: AS OF THE DATE OF THIS DEED/PLOT PLAN RECORDING, THE PROPERTY/SUBDIVISION DESCRIBED HEREIN IS AND SHALL BE DEDICATED FOR THE EXPRESS PURPOSE OF STORMWATER MANAGEMENT USE. NO PORTION OF STORMWATER MANAGEMENT USE. NO PORTION OF  USE. NO PORTION OF LOT 7 OF THIS PROPERTY/SUBDIVISION ARE APPROVED BY FERGUSON TOWNSHIP OR THE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION (DEP) FOR THE INSTALLATION OF ANY SEWAGE DISPOSAL FACILITY. NO PERMIT WILL BE ISSUED FOR THE INSTALLATION, CONSTRUCTION, CONNECTION TO OR USE OF ANY SEWAGE COLLECTION, CONVEYANCE, TREATMENT OR DISPOSAL SYSTEM (EXCEPT FOR REPAIRS TO EXISTING SYSTEMS) UNLESS THE MUNICIPALITY AND DEP HAVE BOTH APPROVED SEWAGE FACILITIES PLANNING FOR THE PROPERTY/SUBDIVISION DESCRIBED HEREIN IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PENNSYLVANIA SEWAGE FACILITIES ACT (35 P.S. SECTIONS 750.1 ET SEQ.) AND REGULATIONS PROMULGATED THEREUNDER. PRIOR TO SIGNING, EXECUTING, IMPLEMENTING OR RECORDING AND SALES CONTRACT OR SUBDIVISION PLAN, AND PURCHASER OR SUBDIVIDER OF ANY PORTION OF THIS PROPERTY SHOULD CONTACT APPROPRIATE OFFICIALS OF FERGUSON TOWNSHIP, WHO ARE CHARGED WITH ADMINISTERING THE SEWAGE FACILITIES ACT TO DETERMINE THE FORM OF SEWAGE FACILITIES PLANNING REQUIRED AND THE PROCEDURE AND REQUIREMENTS FOR OBTAINING APPROPRIATE PERMITS OR APPROVALS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
21. A pre-construction meeting for stormwater and public improvements is required prior to any construction activities. 22. All roof areas (except Lot #2) is to be captured into roof downspouts and connected to the stormwater conveyance system. 23. A Township Pave Cut permit is required for the improvements along Farmstead Lane. 24. Land development plan approval is required for proposed structures within 50 feet of existing steep slopes. There are no steep slopes (35% or greater) on the property. 25. A conditional use by the Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors was granted for the flag lot on May 3, 2022.



P:
\ld

dt
pr

oj
\2

02
0\

20
29

0\
D

es
ig

n\
pl

ot
 fi

le
s\

pr
el

im
 p

la
ns

\2
02

90
-P

R
E-

04
-R

EC
O

R
D

.d
w

g,
 5

/1
7/

20
22

 9
:5

1:
15

 A
M

, 1
:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Fence Encroachment

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Fence  Encroachment

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Fence  Encroachment

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Landscape  Bed Encroachment

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Basketball Court

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Paved Parking Lot

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Inlet TG-1221.79 Inv. 15" - 1218.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-22-202 N/F Lands Of  William J. & Marcelina V. Rothwell RB 834/PG 1044

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-22-204 N/F Lands Of  Herbert A. Mckinstry RB 2076/PG 559

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Homestead Park 24-22-306A N/F Lands Of  Ferguson Twp Supervisors  RB 404/PG 388

AutoCAD SHX Text
F A R M S T E A D   L A N E

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' R-O-W    24' PAVED CARTWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing  Homestead Park Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
H A R V E S T   

AutoCAD SHX Text
MrC

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaC

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaC

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaC

AutoCAD SHX Text
MrC

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaC

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB

AutoCAD SHX Text
WyA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WyA

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Inlet TG-1216.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
27,553 SF 0.632 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
 21,155 SF 0.486 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
18,889 SF 0.434 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12,373 SF 0.284 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25,280 SF 0.580 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP# 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP# 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP# 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP# 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
12,770 SF 0.293 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 7 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/8" Rebar Found

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" Rebar Found

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" Rebar Found

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/8" Rebar Found

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP# 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
14,268 SF 0.328 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' ACCESS & UTILITY R-O-W    

AutoCAD SHX Text
C I R C L E   

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" D.I.P

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DETENTION  BASIN WITH CONSTRUCTED  FILTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED INFILTRATION BASIN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Inlet TG-1203.51 Inv. 52" CMP - 1195.44 Inv. 52" CMP - 1195.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Outlet Structure TG-1203.79 Inv. 15" CMP - 1198.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELOCATED  STREET SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STREET  TREE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED  STREET TREE  (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED MAILBOX &  PEDESTAL PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED  SANITARY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. 61"x84" CMP ARCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELOCATED NO  PARKING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
103 FARMSTEAD LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
107 FARMSTEAD LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
109 FARMSTEAD LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
111 FARMSTEAD LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
113 FARMSTEAD LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
105 FARMSTEAD LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Line, Lot Line or Right of Way Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY FEATURES LEGEND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Corner To Be Set

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Corner Found

AutoCAD SHX Text
Easement Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Adjoining Property Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Roadway Center Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Building Setback Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FEATURES LEGEND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Curbing & Edge of Pavement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Gravel Areas

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Bituminous Areas

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Sanitary Sewer w/ Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Storm Sewer Line w/ Inlet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Water Line w/ Valve

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Overhead Utility Line w/ Pole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Deciduous Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Shrub

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Evergreen Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing 6" PVC Sanitary Sewer Lateral w/ Clean Out

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAGNETIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaC - Hagerstown Silt Loam, 8%%%-15%%% Slopes

AutoCAD SHX Text
MrC - Morrison sandy loam, 8%%%-15%%% Slopes

AutoCAD SHX Text
WyA - Wyoming gravelly sandy loam rarely flooded, 0%%% to 5%%% slopes

AutoCAD SHX Text
Soil cover on the site consists of:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB - Hagerstown Silt loam, 3%%%-8%%% Slopes

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOILS LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Soil Limit Line / Boundary

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Soil Type

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STREET TREE LEGEND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACER X FREEMANI "AUTUMN BLAZE" - 2 1/2" CAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLEDITSIA TRIACANTHOS "SHADEMASTER" - 2 1/2" CAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
OS1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
OS2

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O. 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O. 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O. 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-1A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-3A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
OS1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
OS2

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O. 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O. 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O. 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-1A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-3A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FEATURES LEGEND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CURBING & EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DEPRESSED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
Seal

AutoCAD SHX Text
Seal

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Draftsman

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proj.Manager

AutoCAD SHX Text
Surveyor

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pg

AutoCAD SHX Text
Book        

AutoCAD SHX Text
Perimeter Ck.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
File

AutoCAD SHX Text
Layout

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNTERRA ENGINEERING  2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT 2022 BY THE ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREON MAY NOT BE USED OR COPIED IN ANY MANNER WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE ENGINEER EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED BY APPROPRIATE LAWS OR STATUTES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERGUSON TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNSYLVANIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRK

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY 29, 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
20290

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORD PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FARMSTEAD VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL PENNSYLVANIA REGION OFFICE: 3075 ENTERPRISE DRIVE SUITE 100 STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801 PH:  814-231-8285 Fax: 814-237-2308  LANCASTER REGION OFFICE: 3904 B ABEL DRIVE COLUMBIA, PA 17512 PH:  717-522-5031 Fax: 717-522-5046 WWW.PENNTERRA.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/19/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/14/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/9/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/31/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/16/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRICING SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch = 30 ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRE COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
20290-PRE-04-RECORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
Location Map

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=1000'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Key Map

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=500'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=1000'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=500'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
500

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
250

AutoCAD SHX Text
500

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE



P:
\ld

dt
pr

oj
\2

02
0\

20
29

0\
D

es
ig

n\
pl

ot
 fi

le
s\

pr
el

im
 p

la
ns

\2
02

90
-P

R
E-

05
-G

R
AD

IN
G

.d
w

g,
 5

/1
7/

20
22

 9
:5

1:
46

 A
M

, 1
:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Fence Encroachment

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Fence  Encroachment

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Fence  Encroachment

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Landscape  Bed Encroachment

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Basketball Court

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Paved Parking Lot

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Inlet TG-1221.79 Inv. 15" - 1218.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-22-202 N/F Lands Of  William J. & Marcelina V. Rothwell RB 834/PG 1044

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-22-204 N/F Lands Of  Herbert A. Mckinstry RB 2076/PG 559

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Homestead Park 24-22-306A N/F Lands Of  Ferguson Twp Supervisors  RB 404/PG 388

AutoCAD SHX Text
F A R M S T E A D   L A N E

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' R-O-W    24' PAVED CARTWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing  Homestead Park Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
H A R V E S T   

AutoCAD SHX Text
MrC

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaC

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaC

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaC

AutoCAD SHX Text
MrC

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaC

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB

AutoCAD SHX Text
WyA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WyA

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Inlet TG-1216.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP# 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP# 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP# 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP# 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 7 

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/8" Rebar Found

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" Rebar Found

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" Rebar Found

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/8" Rebar Found

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP# 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' ACCESS & UTILITY R-O-W    

AutoCAD SHX Text
C I R C L E   

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" D.I.P

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Inlet TG-1203.51 Inv. 52" CMP - 1195.44 Inv. 52" CMP - 1195.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Outlet Structure TG-1203.79 Inv. 15" CMP - 1198.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CURB CUT  FOR PROPOSED  DRIVEWAY (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CURB CUT  FOR PROPOSED  DRIVEWAY (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FULL DEPTH  PAVEMENT REPLACEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FULL DEPTH  PAVEMENT REPLACEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FULL DEPTH  PAVEMENT REPLACEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FULL DEPTH  PAVEMENT REPLACEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FULL DEPTH  PAVEMENT REPLACEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 5'  SIDEWALK (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CURB RAMP WITH TRUNCATED DOMES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 5'  SIDEWALK (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
OS1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
OS2

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O. 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O. 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O. 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED MAILBOX &  PEDESTAL PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED  SANITARY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-1A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-3A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CURB CUT  FOR PROPOSED  DRIVEWAY (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED  CURB CUT  FOR PROPOSED  DRIVEWAY (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED  CURB CUT  FOR PROPOSED  DRIVEWAY (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED   DRIVEWAY AREA (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. 61"x84" CMP ARCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.7%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE  BREAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE  BREAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE  BREAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE  BREAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE  BREAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GUTTER PAN TRANSITION TO INLET - SEE TRANSITION: ROLLED CURB  & GUTTER TO TYPE C INLET (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.50%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BREAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
18%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
10%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
8%%% MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED  RETAINING WALL (SEE SHEET 7A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaC - Hagerstown Silt Loam, 8%%%-15%%% Slopes

AutoCAD SHX Text
MrC - Morrison sandy loam, 8%%%-15%%% Slopes

AutoCAD SHX Text
WyA - Wyoming gravelly sandy loam rarely flooded, 0%%% to 5%%% slopes

AutoCAD SHX Text
Soil cover on the site consists of:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB - Hagerstown Silt loam, 3%%%-8%%% Slopes

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOILS LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Soil Limit Line / Boundary

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Soil Type

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FEATURES LEGEND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Curbing & Edge of Pavement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Gravel Areas

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Bituminous Areas

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Sanitary Sewer w/ Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Storm Sewer Line w/ Inlet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Water Line w/ Valve

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Overhead Utility Line w/ Pole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Deciduous Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Shrub

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Evergreen Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP#

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Soil Infiltration Test Pit

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing 6" PVC Sanitary Sewer Lateral w/ Clean Out

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FEATURES LEGEND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED MINOR CONTOURS W/ ELEVATION (1's & 2's)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 6" PVC SANITARY SEWER LATERAL W/ CLEAN OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM SEWER W/ TYPE C INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED MAJOR CONTOURS W/ ELEVATION (5's & 10's)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED COMBINED UTILITY CONDUIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SINGLE UNIT DOMESTIC WATER SERVICE LATERAL W/ CURB BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 8" STORM SEWER ROOF DRAIN (MIN SLOPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CURBING & EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DEPRESSED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FUTURE BITUMINOUS DRIVEWAY AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GRADE BREAK/SPOT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FLOW ARROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BREAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED APPROXIMATE HOUSE DEVELOPMENT AREA - SHOWN FOR GRADING PURPOSES ONLY. FINAL HOUSE FOOTPRINT FOR EACH LOT WILL BE SHOWN ON INDIVIDUAL LOT ZONING PERMIT SITE PLANS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAGNETIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Draftsman

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proj.Manager

AutoCAD SHX Text
Surveyor

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pg

AutoCAD SHX Text
Book        

AutoCAD SHX Text
Perimeter Ck.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
File

AutoCAD SHX Text
Layout

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNTERRA ENGINEERING  2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT 2022 BY THE ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREON MAY NOT BE USED OR COPIED IN ANY MANNER WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE ENGINEER EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED BY APPROPRIATE LAWS OR STATUTES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERGUSON TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNSYLVANIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRK

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY 29, 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
20290

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FARMSTEAD VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL PENNSYLVANIA REGION OFFICE: 3075 ENTERPRISE DRIVE SUITE 100 STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801 PH:  814-231-8285 Fax: 814-237-2308  LANCASTER REGION OFFICE: 3904 B ABEL DRIVE COLUMBIA, PA 17512 PH:  717-522-5031 Fax: 717-522-5046 WWW.PENNTERRA.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/19/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/14/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/9/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/31/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/16/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRICING SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch = 30 ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRE COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
20290-PRE-05-GRADING

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING NOTES 1. ALL SITE WORK SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PLANS PREPARED BY PENNTERRA, THE CURRENT REQUIREMENTS OF THE ALL SITE WORK SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PLANS PREPARED BY PENNTERRA, THE CURRENT REQUIREMENTS OF THE FERGUSON TOWNSHIP, THE APPLICABLE SECTIONS OF THE PENNDOT STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR ROADWAY CONSTRUCTION, AND ALL OTHER PERTINENT FEDERAL AND STATE LAWS. 2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY AT ALL TIMES WITH APPLICABLE FEDERAL, STATE AND LOCAL LAWS, PROVISIONS, AND POLICIES THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY AT ALL TIMES WITH APPLICABLE FEDERAL, STATE AND LOCAL LAWS, PROVISIONS, AND POLICIES GOVERNING SAFETY AND HEALTH, INCLUDING THE FEDERAL CONSTRUCTION SAFETY ACT (PUBLIC LAW 91-54), FEDERAL REGISTER, CHAPTER XVII, PART 1926 OF TITLE 29 REGULATIONS, OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH REGULATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION, AND SUBSEQUENT PUBLICATIONS UPDATING THESE REGULATIONS. 3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR EXAMINING THE AREAS AND CONDITIONS UNDER WHICH THE PROJECT IS TO BE THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR EXAMINING THE AREAS AND CONDITIONS UNDER WHICH THE PROJECT IS TO BE CONSTRUCTED PRIOR TO THE SUBMISSION OF A BID. SUBMISSION OF A BID SHALL BE CONSTRUED TO MEAN THE CONTRACTOR HAS REVIEWED THE SITE AND IS FAMILIAR WITH CONDITIONS AND CONSTRAINTS OF THE SITE. 4. BEFORE EXCAVATION, ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHALL BE LOCATED IN THE FIELD BY THE PROPER AUTHORITIES. THE CONTRACTOR BEFORE EXCAVATION, ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHALL BE LOCATED IN THE FIELD BY THE PROPER AUTHORITIES. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY PA ONE CALL 1-800-242-1776. THE LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES AND UNDERGROUND STRUCTURES ARE APPROXIMATE AND MAY NOT ALL BE SHOWN. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO DETERMINE THE EXISTENCE AND EXACT LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES AND UNDERGROUND STRUCTURES. 5. MAXIMUM SLOPES SHALL BE 3:1 (HORIZONTAL:VERTICAL) EXCEPT WHERE SPECIFICALLY NOTED. MAXIMUM SLOPES SHALL BE 3:1 (HORIZONTAL:VERTICAL) EXCEPT WHERE SPECIFICALLY NOTED. 6. ALL AREAS NOT PAVED SHALL BE TOPSOILED, SEEDED, MULCHED OR LANDSCAPED UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED IN THE CONSTRUCTION ALL AREAS NOT PAVED SHALL BE TOPSOILED, SEEDED, MULCHED OR LANDSCAPED UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED IN THE CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS, SITE SPECIFICATIONS OR INSTRUCTED BY THE OWNER.  7. THE MAXIMUM SLOPE FOR ALL ON-SITE SIDEWALKS SHALL BE 4.90% WITH A MAXIMUM CROSS SLOPE OF 2.00% AND CURB RAMPS SHALL HAVE A MAXIMUM SLOPE OF 8.30%.  8. CONTOURS SHOWN ARE GENERATED FROM A FIELD SURVEY BY PENNTERRA ENGINEERING, INC. AND ARE BASED ON AN ASSUMED        ELEVATION. THE PROJECT BENCHMARK IS A SANITARY MANHOLE (MANHOLE 2/3) IN THE CENTER OF FARMSTEAD LANE.  THE PROJECT BENCHMARK IS A SANITARY MANHOLE (MANHOLE 2/3) IN THE CENTER OF FARMSTEAD LANE.     TC ELEVATION = 1228.54. 9. ALL WORK WITHIN THE FARMSTEAD LANE R-O-W SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE FERGUSON TOWNSHIP STANDARDS AND     SPECIFICATIONS.  10. ALL FILL MATERIAL WITHIN THE HOUSE DEVELOPMENT SHALL BE WITH STRUCTURAL FILL APPROVED BY THE OWNERS       GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER. ANY BORROW MATERIAL UTILIZED AS STRUCTURAL FILL SHALL NOT CONTAIN ROCK GREATER THAN      4" IN MAXIMUM DIMENSION & SHOULD NOT CONTAIN MORE THAN 1 PERCENT (BY WEIGHT) OF ORGANIC MATTER OR OTHER      DELETERIOUS MATERIAL. UNIFIED SOIL CLASSIFICATIONS OF GW, GM, GC, SW, SM, SC, CL & COMBINATIONS OF THERE OF ARE      GENERALLY CONSIDERED SUITABLE FOR USE AS STRUCTURAL FILL.  11. ALL HOUSE DEVELOPMENT AREAS & DRIVEWAY AREAS SHALL BE COMPACTED TO 100% OF MAXIMUM DRY DENSITY AS DETERMINED     BY THE PROCTOR ASTM 698. FILL MATERIALS IN NON STRUCTURAL AREAS SHALL BE COMPACTED TO 95% OF THE MAXIMUM DRY     DENSITY. REFER TO THE STORMWATER MANAGEMENT SITE PLAN SET FOR THE COMPACTION REQUIREMENTS FOR THE BASIN. 12. ALL EXCAVATION WILL BE CLASSIFIED AND WILL INCLUDE (WITHOUT LIMITATION THERETO) THE EXCAVATION AND REMOVAL OF ALL      SOIL, SHALE AND ROCK FORMATIONS, BOULDERS AND EXISTING FOUNDATIONS ENCOUNTERED IN THE CONTRACT AREA. NO CLAIMS     FOR EXTRA COMPENSATION OR EXTENSION OF CONTRACT TIME WILL BE CONSIDERED BY THE OWNER WHEN THE ABOVE ITEMS ARE     ENCOUNTERED. 



P:
\ld

dt
pr

oj
\2

02
0\

20
29

0\
D

es
ig

n\
pl

ot
 fi

le
s\

pr
el

im
 p

la
ns

\2
02

90
-P

R
E-

06
-U

TI
LI

TY
.d

w
g,

 5
/1

7/
20

22
 9

:5
2:

11
 A

M
, 1

:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Fence Encroachment

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Fence  Encroachment

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Fence  Encroachment

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Landscape  Bed Encroachment

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Basketball Court

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Paved Parking Lot

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Inlet TG-1221.79 Inv. 15" - 1218.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-22-202 N/F Lands Of  William J. & Marcelina V. Rothwell RB 834/PG 1044

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-22-204 N/F Lands Of  Herbert A. Mckinstry RB 2076/PG 559

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Homestead Park 24-22-306A N/F Lands Of  Ferguson Twp Supervisors  RB 404/PG 388

AutoCAD SHX Text
F A R M S T E A D   L A N E

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' R-O-W    24' PAVED CARTWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing  Homestead Park Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
H A R V E S T   

AutoCAD SHX Text
MrC

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaC

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaC

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaC

AutoCAD SHX Text
MrC

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaC

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB

AutoCAD SHX Text
WyA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WyA

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Inlet TG-1216.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
27,553 SF 0.632 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
 21,155 SF 0.486 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
18,889 SF 0.434 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12,373 SF 0.284 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25,280 SF 0.580 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP# 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP# 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP# 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP# 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
12,770 SF 0.293 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 7 

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DETENTION  BASIN WITH CONSTRUCTED  FILTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED INFILTRATION BASIN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/8" Rebar Found

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" Rebar Found

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" Rebar Found

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/8" Rebar Found

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP# 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
14,268 SF 0.328 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' ACCESS & UTILITY R-O-W    

AutoCAD SHX Text
C I R C L E   

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" D.I.P

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 20.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 17.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 21.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 24.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 28.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 30.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 33.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Inlet TG-1203.51 Inv. 52" CMP - 1195.44 Inv. 52" CMP - 1195.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Outlet Structure TG-1203.79 Inv. 15" CMP - 1198.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ELECTRIC  TRANSFORMER, TELECOM  AND CABLE BOXES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ELECTRIC  TRANSFORMER, TELECOM  AND CABLE BOXES

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
OS1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
OS2

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 26.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 25.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 27.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 26.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 24.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 28.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 28.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 36.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 36.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 46.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 46.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 27.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 35.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 44.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O. 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O. 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O. 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED MAILBOX &  PEDESTAL PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 28.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED  SANITARY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED  FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-1A

AutoCAD SHX Text
House

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bldg.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' Wide Utility

AutoCAD SHX Text
Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SECONDARY  ELECTRIC FROM TRANSFORMER/ PEDESTALS TO LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PRIMARY  SERVICE ALONG FARMSTEAD LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SECONDARY  ELECTRIC FROM  TRANSFORMER/ PEDESTALS TO LOTS (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PRIMARY  SERVICE ALONG FARMSTEAD LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE AND REINSTALL ~60 LF  OF 8" WATER SERVICE TO DIP THE  WATERLINE UNDER THE PROPOSED STORMWATER DRAIN LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-3A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. 61"x84" CMP ARCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.7%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR TO TEST PIT EXISTING  WATERLINE AND ADJUST WATERLINE AS NEEDED FOR STORMWATER  INSTALLATION, AND CLEARANCE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 24.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE  BREAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE  BREAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE  BREAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE  BREAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE  BREAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.50%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BREAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
18%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
10%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
8%%% MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORMWATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaC - Hagerstown Silt Loam, 8%%%-15%%% Slopes

AutoCAD SHX Text
MrC - Morrison sandy loam, 8%%%-15%%% Slopes

AutoCAD SHX Text
WyA - Wyoming gravelly sandy loam rarely flooded, 0%%% to 5%%% slopes

AutoCAD SHX Text
Soil cover on the site consists of:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB - Hagerstown Silt loam, 3%%%-8%%% Slopes

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOILS LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Soil Limit Line / Boundary

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Soil Type

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FEATURES LEGEND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Curbing & Edge of Pavement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Gravel Areas

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Bituminous Areas

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Sanitary Sewer w/ Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Storm Sewer Line w/ Inlet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Water Line w/ Valve

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Overhead Utility Line w/ Pole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Deciduous Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Shrub

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Evergreen Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP#

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Soil Infiltration Test Pit

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing 6" PVC Sanitary Sewer Lateral w/ Clean Out

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Line, Lot Line or Right of Way Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY FEATURES LEGEND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Corner To Be Set

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Corner Found

AutoCAD SHX Text
Easement Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Adjoining Property Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Roadway Center Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Building Setback Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAGNETIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FEATURES LEGEND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED MINOR CONTOURS W/ ELEVATION (1's & 2's)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PVC SANITARY SEWER LATERAL W/ CLEAN OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM SEWER W/ TYPE C INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED MAJOR CONTOURS W/ ELEVATION (5's & 10's)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED COMBINED UTILITY CONDUIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 1" K COPPER WATER SERVICE LATERAL W/ CURB BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM SEWER ROOF DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEE DETAIL ON SHEET 7)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CURBING & EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DEPRESSED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED APPROXIMATE HOUSE DEVELOPMENT AREA - SHOWN FOR GRADING PURPOSES ONLY. FINAL HOUSE FOOTPRINT FOR EACH LOT WILL BE SHOWN ON INDIVIDUAL LOT ZONING PERMIT SITE PLANS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Draftsman

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proj.Manager

AutoCAD SHX Text
Surveyor

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pg

AutoCAD SHX Text
Book        

AutoCAD SHX Text
Perimeter Ck.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
File

AutoCAD SHX Text
Layout

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNTERRA ENGINEERING  2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT 2022 BY THE ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREON MAY NOT BE USED OR COPIED IN ANY MANNER WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE ENGINEER EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED BY APPROPRIATE LAWS OR STATUTES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERGUSON TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNSYLVANIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRK

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY 29, 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
20290

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FARMSTEAD VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL PENNSYLVANIA REGION OFFICE: 3075 ENTERPRISE DRIVE SUITE 100 STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801 PH:  814-231-8285 Fax: 814-237-2308  LANCASTER REGION OFFICE: 3904 B ABEL DRIVE COLUMBIA, PA 17512 PH:  717-522-5031 Fax: 717-522-5046 WWW.PENNTERRA.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/19/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/14/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/9/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/31/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/16/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRICING SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch = 30 ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRE COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
20290-PRE-06-UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILTIY NOTES 1. ALL SITE WORK SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PLANS PREPARED BY PENNTERRA ENGINEERING INC., THE CURRENT REQUIREMENTS OF THE ALL SITE WORK SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PLANS PREPARED BY PENNTERRA ENGINEERING INC., THE CURRENT REQUIREMENTS OF THE FERGUSON TOWNSHIP, THE APPLICABLE SECTIONS OF THE PENNDOT STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR ROADWAY CONSTRUCTION, AND ALL OTHER PERTINENT FEDERAL AND STATE LAWS. 2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY AT ALL TIMES WITH APPLICABLE FEDERAL, STATE AND LOCAL LAWS, PROVISIONS, AND POLICIES GOVERNING SAFETY AND HEALTH, INCLUDING THE FEDERAL CONSTRUCTION SAFETY ACT (PUBLIC LAW 91-54), FEDERAL REGISTER, CHAPTER XVII, PART 1926 OF TITLE 29 REGULATIONS, OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH REGULATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION, AND SUBSEQUENT PUBLICATIONS UPDATING THESE REGULATIONS. 3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR EXAMINING THE AREAS AND CONDITIONS UNDER WHICH THE PROJECT IS TO BE CONSTRUCTED PRIOR TO THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR EXAMINING THE AREAS AND CONDITIONS UNDER WHICH THE PROJECT IS TO BE CONSTRUCTED PRIOR TO THE SUBMISSION OF A BID. SUBMISSION OF A BID SHALL BE CONSTRUED TO MEAN THE CONTRACTOR HAS REVIEWED THE SITE AND IS FAMILIAR WITH CONDITIONS AND CONSTRAINTS OF THE SITE. 4. BEFORE EXCAVATION, ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHALL BE LOCATED IN THE FIELD BY THE PROPER AUTHORITIES. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY PA BEFORE EXCAVATION, ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHALL BE LOCATED IN THE FIELD BY THE PROPER AUTHORITIES. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY PA ONE CALL AT 1-800-242-1776. THE LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES AND UNDERGROUND STRUCTURES ARE APPROXIMATE AND MAY NOT ALL BE SHOWN. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO DETERMINE THE EXISTENCE AND EXACT LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES AND UNDERGROUND STRUCTURES. 5. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO BID AND PERFORM ALL UTILITY WORK IN COMPLIANCE TO ALL APPLICABLE LOCAL AND STATE CODES IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO BID AND PERFORM ALL UTILITY WORK IN COMPLIANCE TO ALL APPLICABLE LOCAL AND STATE CODES AND REGULATIONS. 6. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL FEES ASSOCIATED WITH THE INSTALLATION, INSPECTING, TESTING AND FINAL ACCEPTANCE OF ALL THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL FEES ASSOCIATED WITH THE INSTALLATION, INSPECTING, TESTING AND FINAL ACCEPTANCE OF ALL PROPOSED UTILITIES CONSTRUCTION.   7. ALL UTILITIES SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SPECIFICATIONS OF THE RESPECTIVE UTILITY COMPANY OR REGULATORY AUTHORITY. IT IS ALL UTILITIES SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SPECIFICATIONS OF THE RESPECTIVE UTILITY COMPANY OR REGULATORY AUTHORITY. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE WITH THE UTILITY COMPANIES TO ENSURE ALL UTILITIES ARE INSTALLED CORRECTLY TO MEET PROJECT REQUIREMENTS WHETHER PERFORMED BY THE CONTRACTOR OR NOT. 8. AN AS-BUILT DRAWING OF NEW UTILITY SERVICES SHALL BE PREPARED BY THE CONTRACTOR AND SUBMITTED TO THE OWNER UPON COMPLETION OF AN AS-BUILT DRAWING OF NEW UTILITY SERVICES SHALL BE PREPARED BY THE CONTRACTOR AND SUBMITTED TO THE OWNER UPON COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT. 9. ALL SANITARY SEWER & WATER LINES SHALL HAVE 4' MINIMUM COVERAGE. ALL SANITARY SEWER & WATER LINES SHALL HAVE 4' MINIMUM COVERAGE. 10. ALL WATER SERVICE SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LATEST EDITION OF THE SUMMARY OF STATE COLLEGE BOROUGH WATER ALL WATER SERVICE SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LATEST EDITION OF THE SUMMARY OF STATE COLLEGE BOROUGH WATER AUTHORITY PUBLIC WATER MAIN, SERVICE CONNECTION & FIRE HYDRANT SPECIFICATIONS FOR DEVELOPER/CONTRACTOR INSTALLATION. 11. ALL SANITARY SEWER SERVICE LATERALS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE UNIVERSITY AREA JOINT AUTHORITY'S STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS. ALL SANITARY SEWER SERVICE LATERALS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE UNIVERSITY AREA JOINT AUTHORITY'S STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS.    LATERAL CONNECTIONS TO SEWER MAIN FOR LOTS 3-6 AND ASSOCIATED RESTORATION SHALL BE BY UAJA. EXTENSIONS OF EXISTING LATERALS FOR       LOTS 1 & 2 SHALL BE BY THE CONTRACTOR. 12. REFER TO THE LATEST FARMSTEAD VIEW STORMWATER MANAGEMENT SITE PLAN SET FOR STORMWATER DRAINAGE SYSTEM DESIGN INFORMATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET DETAIL BASED UPON ASSUMPTIONS OF UNKNOWN EXISTING PIPE CONDITIONS & LOCATIONS. PRIOR TO ORDERING INLET STRUCTURE, CONTRACTOR SHALL TEST PIT TO VERIFY THE LOCATION AND DEPTH OF THE EXISTING PIPE & THE EXISTING 15" CMP CONNECTED TO IT. CONTRACTOR SHALL FORWARD THE ENGINEER A DIMENSIONAL SKETCH OF THEIR FINDINGS SO THE ENGINEER CAN VERIFY PROPOSED SIZE OF STRUCTURE NEEDED PRIOR TO THE ORDERING OF THE STRUCTURE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET DETAIL BASED UPON ASSUMPTIONS OF UNKNOWN EXISTING PIPE CONDITIONS & LOCATIONS. PRIOR TO ORDERING INLET STRUCTURE, CONTRACTOR SHALL TEST PIT TO VERIFY THE LOCATION AND DEPTH OF THE EXISTING PIPE & THE EXISTING 15" CMP CONNECTED TO IT. CONTRACTOR SHALL FORWARD THE ENGINEER A DIMENSIONAL SKETCH OF THEIR FINDINGS SO THE ENGINEER CAN VERIFY PROPOSED SIZE OF STRUCTURE NEEDED PRIOR TO THE ORDERING OF THE STRUCTURE.



P:
\ld

dt
pr

oj
\2

02
0\

20
29

0\
D

es
ig

n\
pl

ot
 fi

le
s\

pr
el

im
 p

la
ns

\2
02

90
-P

R
E-

07
-T

R
EE

-P
LA

N
.d

w
g,

 5
/1

7/
20

22
 9

:5
2:

39
 A

M
, 1

:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Fence Encroachment

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Fence  Encroachment

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Fence  Encroachment

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Landscape  Bed Encroachment

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Basketball Court

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Paved Parking Lot

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Inlet TG-1221.79 Inv. 15" - 1218.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-22-202 N/F Lands Of  William J. & Marcelina V. Rothwell RB 834/PG 1044

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-22-204 N/F Lands Of  Herbert A. Mckinstry RB 2076/PG 559

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Homestead Park 24-22-306A N/F Lands Of  Ferguson Twp Supervisors  RB 404/PG 388

AutoCAD SHX Text
F A R M S T E A D   L A N E

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' R-O-W    24' PAVED CARTWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing  Homestead Park Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
H A R V E S T   

AutoCAD SHX Text
MrC

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaC

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaC

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaC

AutoCAD SHX Text
MrC

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaC

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB

AutoCAD SHX Text
WyA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WyA

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Inlet TG-1216.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP# 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP# 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP# 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP# 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 7 

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/8" Rebar Found

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" Rebar Found

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" Rebar Found

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/8" Rebar Found

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP# 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' ACCESS & UTILITY R-O-W    

AutoCAD SHX Text
C I R C L E   

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" D.I.P

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Inlet TG-1203.51 Inv. 52" CMP - 1195.44 Inv. 52" CMP - 1195.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Outlet Structure TG-1203.79 Inv. 15" CMP - 1198.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED MAILBOX &  PEDESTAL PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. 61"x84" CMP ARCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE  BREAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE  BREAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE  BREAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE  BREAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE  BREAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BREAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING RED PINE 27" DBH DIA. TREE TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaC - Hagerstown Silt Loam, 8%%%-15%%% Slopes

AutoCAD SHX Text
MrC - Morrison sandy loam, 8%%%-15%%% Slopes

AutoCAD SHX Text
WyA - Wyoming gravelly sandy loam rarely flooded, 0%%% to 5%%% slopes

AutoCAD SHX Text
Soil cover on the site consists of:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB - Hagerstown Silt loam, 3%%%-8%%% Slopes

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOILS LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Soil Limit Line / Boundary

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Soil Type

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FEATURES LEGEND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Curbing & Edge of Pavement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Gravel Areas

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Bituminous Areas

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Sanitary Sewer w/ Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Storm Sewer Line w/ Inlet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Water Line w/ Valve

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Overhead Utility Line w/ Pole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Deciduous Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Shrub

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Evergreen Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP#

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Soil Infiltration Test Pit

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing 6" PVC Sanitary Sewer Lateral w/ Clean Out

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FEATURES LEGEND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED MINOR CONTOURS W/ ELEVATION (1's & 2's)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 6" PVC SANITARY SEWER LATERAL W/ CLEAN OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM SEWER W/ TYPE C INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED MAJOR CONTOURS W/ ELEVATION (5's & 10's)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED COMBINED UTILITY CONDUIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SINGLE UNIT DOMESTIC WATER SERVICE LATERAL W/ CURB BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 8" STORM SEWER ROOF DRAIN (MIN SLOPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CURBING & EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DEPRESSED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FUTURE BITUMINOUS DRIVEWAY AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GRADE BREAK/SPOT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FLOW ARROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BREAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED APPROXIMATE HOUSE DEVELOPMENT AREA - SHOWN FOR GRADING PURPOSES ONLY. FINAL HOUSE FOOTPRINT FOR EACH LOT WILL BE SHOWN ON INDIVIDUAL LOT ZONING PERMIT SITE PLANS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TREE TO BE PRESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAGNETIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Draftsman

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proj.Manager

AutoCAD SHX Text
Surveyor

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pg

AutoCAD SHX Text
Book        

AutoCAD SHX Text
Perimeter Ck.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
File

AutoCAD SHX Text
Layout

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNTERRA ENGINEERING  2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT 2022 BY THE ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREON MAY NOT BE USED OR COPIED IN ANY MANNER WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE ENGINEER EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED BY APPROPRIATE LAWS OR STATUTES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERGUSON TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNSYLVANIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRK

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY 29, 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
20290

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE PRESERVATION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FARMSTEAD VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL PENNSYLVANIA REGION OFFICE: 3075 ENTERPRISE DRIVE SUITE 100 STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801 PH:  814-231-8285 Fax: 814-237-2308  LANCASTER REGION OFFICE: 3904 B ABEL DRIVE COLUMBIA, PA 17512 PH:  717-522-5031 Fax: 717-522-5046 WWW.PENNTERRA.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/19/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/14/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/9/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/31/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/16/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRICING SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch = 30 ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRE COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
20290-PRE-07-TREE-PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE NOTES 1. Trees are to be mulched individually in a 4' diameter circle. Trees are to be mulched individually in a 4' diameter circle. 2. The mulch is to be double shredded hardwood bark mulch, well-aged and dark in color. Apply The mulch is to be double shredded hardwood bark mulch, well-aged and dark in color. Apply the mulch 3-4" thick. 3. Plant material substitutions may only be permitted at the approval of the owner and approving Plant material substitutions may only be permitted at the approval of the owner and approving municipality prior to planting. 4. Any plantings which do not survive for a period of one year from the date of planting are to Any plantings which do not survive for a period of one year from the date of planting are to be replaced by the landscape contractor at no additional cost to the Owner. 5. All new plant material is to be kept watered by the landscape contractor when working on site All new plant material is to be kept watered by the landscape contractor when working on site until acceptance of the completion of the landscape or end of the season (then resume next season until project is completed). The owner will be responsible for watering thereafter. 6. All disturbed areas not being planted in trees or shrubs are to be fine graded with 6" of All disturbed areas not being planted in trees or shrubs are to be fine graded with 6" of topsoil and seeded with a hardy perennial grass seed mixture and mulched with straw.   7. Grass must be 2 inches high over 90% of the seeded areas prior to acceptance by the owner. Grass must be 2 inches high over 90% of the seeded areas prior to acceptance by the owner. 8. All caliper measurements for landscaping shall be measured at 4.5' above the root ball. All caliper measurements for landscaping shall be measured at 4.5' above the root ball. 9. Quantities of plant material noted on the planting schedule are to be verified with quantities Quantities of plant material noted on the planting schedule are to be verified with quantities shown on the plan which will have priority. 



P:
\ld

dt
pr

oj
\2

02
0\

20
29

0\
D

es
ig

n\
pl

ot
 fi

le
s\

pr
el

im
 p

la
ns

\2
02

90
-P

R
E-

07
A-

TR
EE

-P
R

O
TE

C
TI

O
N

-P
LA

N
.d

w
g,

 5
/1

7/
20

22
 9

:5
3:

01
 A

M
, 1

:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED QUARRY  STONE RETAINING WALL 1' MAX. HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 8' TALL TEMPORARY  CONSTRUCTION FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GROUND UNDER-STORY  DISTURBANCE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING RED PINE  27" DBH DIA. TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FEATURES LEGEND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Curbing & Edge of Pavement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Gravel Areas

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Bituminous Areas

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Sanitary Sewer w/ Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Storm Sewer Line w/ Inlet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Water Line w/ Valve

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Overhead Utility Line w/ Pole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Deciduous Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Shrub

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Evergreen Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP#

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Soil Infiltration Test Pit

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing 6" PVC Sanitary Sewer Lateral w/ Clean Out

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FEATURES LEGEND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAGNETIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED MINOR CONTOURS W/ ELEVATION (1's & 2's)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED MAJOR CONTOURS W/ ELEVATION (5's & 10's)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FUTURE BITUMINOUS DRIVEWAY AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GRADE BREAK/SPOT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FLOW ARROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BREAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED APPROXIMATE HOUSE DEVELOPMENT AREA - SHOWN FOR GRADING PURPOSES ONLY. FINAL HOUSE FOOTPRINT FOR EACH LOT WILL BE SHOWN ON INDIVIDUAL LOT ZONING PERMIT SITE PLANS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Draftsman

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proj.Manager

AutoCAD SHX Text
Surveyor

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pg

AutoCAD SHX Text
Book        

AutoCAD SHX Text
Perimeter Ck.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
File

AutoCAD SHX Text
Layout

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNTERRA ENGINEERING  2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT 2022 BY THE ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREON MAY NOT BE USED OR COPIED IN ANY MANNER WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE ENGINEER EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED BY APPROPRIATE LAWS OR STATUTES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERGUSON TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNSYLVANIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRK

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY 29, 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
20290

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE PROTECTION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FARMSTEAD VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL PENNSYLVANIA REGION OFFICE: 3075 ENTERPRISE DRIVE SUITE 100 STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801 PH:  814-231-8285 Fax: 814-237-2308  LANCASTER REGION OFFICE: 3904 B ABEL DRIVE COLUMBIA, PA 17512 PH:  717-522-5031 Fax: 717-522-5046 WWW.PENNTERRA.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/19/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/14/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/9/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/31/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/16/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRICING SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch = 10 ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRE COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
20290-PRE-07A-TREE-PROTECTION-PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
7A

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE PRESERVATION PLAN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE PROTECTION NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. PRIOR TO THE PRE-CONSTRUCTION CONFERENCE WITH THE TOWNSHIP ARBORIST, PROTECTIVE FENCING SHALL BE PLACED AROUND TREES TO MINIMIZE DAMAGE TO ROOT SYSTEMS. FENCING SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF EIGHT IN HEIGHT AND CONSTRUCTED OF CHAIN LINK OR OTHER MATERIAL APPROVED BY THE TOWNSHIP ARBORIST. UPON INSTALLATION OF THE FENCING THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ARRANGE AN ON-SITE MEETING WITH THE TOWNSHIP ARBORIST AND THE OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE. 2. THE PROTECTIVE FENCING SHALL BE PLACED AROUND THE DRIPLINE OF TREE. NOTHING SHALL BE          STORE, STOCKPILED, TEMPORARILY PLACED, EXCAVATED OR ALLOWED IN THE PROTECTIVE FENCING. 3. THIS FENCE WILL BE INSTALLED PRIOR TO ANY AND ALL EARTH DISTURBANCE. 4. NO FUEL STORAGE, REFUELING OR MAINTENANCE OF EQUIPMENT OR WASH DOWN OF CEMENT HANDLING      EQUIPMENT SHALL BE PERMITTED WITHIN AND PROTECTIVE FENCING. 5. ANY DAMAGE TO THE FENCING OR ENCROACHMENT ON THE PROTECTED AREAS SHALL BE REMEDIED IMMEDIATELY. ANY OBSERVED DAMAGE TO THE TREES OR ROOTS SHALL BE IMMEDIATELY REPORTED TO THE TOWNSHIP ARBORIST AND REMEDIED AS SOON AS POSSIBLE. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR KEEPING THE TREE PROTECTION AREA SECURE & FOR ANY DAMAGE TO THE TREE WITHIN THE PROTECTION AREA AFTER THE FENCING HAS BEEN INSTALLED. 6. TREE PROTECTION FENCING SHALL BE MAINTAINED AND REPAIRED BY THE CONTRACTOR FOR THE     DURATION OF THE CONTRACT. 7. ACCESS TO FENCED AREAS WILL BE PERMITTED ONLY WITH PRIOR APPROVAL OF THE OWNER'S     REPRESENTATIVE. 8. ANY EXCAVATION OR GRADING REQUIRED WITHIN THE FENCED AREAS SHALL BE DONE AS DIRECTED BY     THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE & UPON NOTIFICATION OF THE TOWNSHIP ARBORIST. 9. EXISTING TREES, SHRUBS, OR UNDER GROWTH TO BE CLEARED FROM PROTECTED ROOT ZONE AREAS     SHALL BE REMOVED BY HAND AS DESIGNATED BY OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUARRY STONE RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE FACES SHALL BE ROUGHLY SQUARED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. STONES OBTAINED FROM PROJECT SITE MUST BE APPROVED BY ENGINEER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. WEATHERED OR FRACTURED ROCK SHALL NOT BE USED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:    1. STONES MUST BE A MINIMUM SIZE OF 1.5' THICK, 1.5' WIDE AND 1.5' DEEP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' - 2A OR 2RC STONE  BACKFILL WELL COMPACTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUARRY STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED TW GRADE (EXISTING GROUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED TW GRADE (EXISTING GROUND)



P:
\ld

dt
pr

oj
\2

02
0\

20
29

0\
D

es
ig

n\
pl

ot
 fi

le
s\

pr
el

im
 p

la
ns

\2
02

90
-P

R
E-

08
-D

ET
AI

LS
.d

w
g,

 5
/1

7/
20

22
 9

:5
3:

17
 A

M
, 1

:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Draftsman

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proj.Manager

AutoCAD SHX Text
Surveyor

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pg

AutoCAD SHX Text
Book        

AutoCAD SHX Text
Perimeter Ck.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
File

AutoCAD SHX Text
Layout

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNTERRA ENGINEERING  2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT 2022 BY THE ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREON MAY NOT BE USED OR COPIED IN ANY MANNER WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE ENGINEER EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED BY APPROPRIATE LAWS OR STATUTES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERGUSON TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRE COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNSYLVANIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRK

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY 29, 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
20290

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S

AutoCAD SHX Text
20290-PRE-08-DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FARMSTEAD VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL PENNSYLVANIA REGION OFFICE: 3075 ENTERPRISE DRIVE SUITE 100 STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801 PH:  814-231-8285 Fax: 814-237-2308  LANCASTER REGION OFFICE: 3904 B ABEL DRIVE COLUMBIA, PA 17512 PH:  717-522-5031 Fax: 717-522-5046 WWW.PENNTERRA.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/19/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/14/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/9/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/31/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/16/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRICING SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE LATERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-COPPER WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW BITUMINOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER LATERAL TRENCH DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE OR PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAWCUT AND REMOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
USE NATIVE BACKFILL UNDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARNING TAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTED AREAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL UNDER PAVED AREAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL WITH 2A STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEYOND PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WYE

AutoCAD SHX Text
END PIPE W/CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SCH 40 PVC LATERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
END 4" LATERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SDR 35 PVC LATERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND WALKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
END 6" LATERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITHIN SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" CLEANOUT TO SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEANOUT W/CAP LOCATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN GRASS AREA BETWEEN CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" TO 4" REDUCER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER LATERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
45%%D BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESAEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"x4" PRESSURE TREATED POST W/TOP 18" PAINTED GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPPER SECTION ALTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO PROPER CURB BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEAD PLUG

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER TUBING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PER SCBWA)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCH BASED CURB BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH BRASS PENTAGON

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' MINIMUM COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRASS COUPLING NUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
                  AND TUBING MATERIAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
                  PROPERLY DESIGHNED FOR TAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
45%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
SADDLE IS REQUIRED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: SEE SPECIFICATIONS TO DETERMINE IF SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE SADDLE (IF REQUIRED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORPORATION STOP: BRASS, AWWA C800 THREAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SERVICE LATERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK SUPPORT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY BUILDING CONTRACTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR LOT SERVICE TO HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"%%C K COPPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTENDED WATER LATERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDDING SHALL BE CLEAN TOPSOIL, NON-LIMESTONE SELECT GRANULAR MATERIAL OR SAND CONFORMING TO PENNDOT PUB 408 SEC 703.1-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEDESTAL COVER BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/5/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
3308R

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAD_3308R

AutoCAD SHX Text
MODEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8) MAILBOXES (1) OUTGOING MAIL COMPARTMENT (2) PARCEL LOCKERS                                                  

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGENCY CLUSTER BOX UNITS 3300R SERIES "F" CBUs AVAILABLE FOR USPS ACCESS OR PRIVATE ACCESS                                                    

AutoCAD SHX Text
email: engineering@mailboxes.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
18300 Central Avenue Carson, CA 90746-4008 Phone: (800) 624-5269 Fax: (800) 624-5299

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 : 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAD FILE SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
AE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUBBER PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
3395 PEDESTAL (INSIDE PEDESTAL COVER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3350 DECORATIVE TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
3308 CBU

AutoCAD SHX Text
3396 PEDESTAL COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
3395 PEDESTAL (INSIDE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED TOPSOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVED &

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" BELOW FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETECTABLE WARNING TAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. PROVIDE PULL ROPES AT ALL CONDUITS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SUITABLE SOIL BACKFILL MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PAVEMENT/ GRAVEL SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED  2A STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" SEPARATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMESTONE SCREENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 3" TELECOM LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 5" ELECTRIC LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIMARY UTILITY TRENCH DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" MIN. COVER OVERALL SIDES (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" SEPARATION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIMARY SERVICE:   (2) 3" TELECOM CONDUITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 5" ELECTRIC CONDUITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECONDARY SERVICE: (2) 3" TELECOM CONDUITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) 3" ELECTRIC CONDUITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. SANITARY SEWER LATERAL INSTALLATION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE    WITH THE UNIVERSITY AREA JOINT AUTHORITY'S STANDARD AND SPECIFICATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALLATION AND MATERIALS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STATE COLLEGE BOROUGH WATER AUTHORITY STANDARDS  AND SPECIFICATIONS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALLATION AND MATERIALS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STATE COLLEGE BOROUGH WATER AUTHORITY STANDARDS  AND SPECIFICATIONS. 



P:
\ld

dt
pr

oj
\2

02
0\

20
29

0\
D

es
ig

n\
pl

ot
 fi

le
s\

pr
el

im
 p

la
ns

\2
02

90
-P

R
E-

09
-D

ET
AI

LS
.d

w
g,

 5
/1

7/
20

22
 9

:5
3:

28
 A

M
, 1

:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED TRUNCATED DOMES (SEE DETAIL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1215

AutoCAD SHX Text
1216

AutoCAD SHX Text
1217

AutoCAD SHX Text
F A R M S T E A D   L A N E

AutoCAD SHX Text
H A R V E S T   

AutoCAD SHX Text
C I R C L E   

AutoCAD SHX Text
1214

AutoCAD SHX Text
1215

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DRESSED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR SHALL REPLACE EX. JUNIPERS REMOVED FOR RAMP INSTALLATION WITH (5) OF THE SAME SPECIES FILLING IN THE  DISTURBED AREA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Draftsman

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proj.Manager

AutoCAD SHX Text
Surveyor

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pg

AutoCAD SHX Text
Book        

AutoCAD SHX Text
Perimeter Ck.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
File

AutoCAD SHX Text
Layout

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNTERRA ENGINEERING  2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT 2022 BY THE ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREON MAY NOT BE USED OR COPIED IN ANY MANNER WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE ENGINEER EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED BY APPROPRIATE LAWS OR STATUTES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERGUSON TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRE COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNSYLVANIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRK

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY 29, 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
20290

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S

AutoCAD SHX Text
20290-PRE-09-DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FARMSTEAD VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL PENNSYLVANIA REGION OFFICE: 3075 ENTERPRISE DRIVE SUITE 100 STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801 PH:  814-231-8285 Fax: 814-237-2308  LANCASTER REGION OFFICE: 3904 B ABEL DRIVE COLUMBIA, PA 17512 PH:  717-522-5031 Fax: 717-522-5046 WWW.PENNTERRA.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/19/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/14/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/9/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/31/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/16/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRICING SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPTH OF EXISTING WEARING COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT NOTCH DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED- SUPERPAVE WEARING COURSE (AS REQUIRED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED - SUPERPAVE BITUMINOUS BASE COURSE (AS REQUIRED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED- NO. 2A STONE SUB-BASE (AS REQUIRED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAWCUT STRAIGHT JOINT & REMOVE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PAVEMENT & SUB-BASE AS REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELL COMPACTED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SUBBASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAWCUT AND SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHERE NEW PAVEMENT MEETS EXISTING PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAWCUT & MILL AS-SHOWN BY DEPTH OF EXISTING WEARING COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(AS DIRECTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILLED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH PG 64-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR MINIMUM 1-1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET TREE PLANTING DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE STRAIGHT TRUNK TO 7' HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLACK RUBBER HOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUNK GUARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" MIN. CALIPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEEP MULCH AWAY FROM ROOT COLLAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE BURLAP OR FOLD DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOT BALL ON UNDISTURBED SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOOD NATIVE SOIL OR TOPSOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDER HOLE IF SOIL IS COMPACTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" TO 3" MULCH OF BARK OR WOOD CHIPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"X2" HARDWOOD STAKES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAR OF BRANCHES BELOW 5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SUB-BASE (2A STONE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FARMSTEAD LANE PAVEMENT REPLACEMENT SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 SUPERPAVE AMD, HMA WEARING COURSE, PG 64-22, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 SUPERPAVE AMD, HMA BINDER COURSE, PG 64-22, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3 TO <3 MILLION ESALS, 9.5 mm, 2" DEPTH, SRL-M

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3 TO <3 MILLION ESALS, 19.0 mm, 2.5" DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
 SUPERPAVE AMD, HMA BASE COURSE, PG 64-22, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3 TO <3 MILLION ESALS, 25.0 mm, 4" DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%%% MAX CROSS SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2A STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. CONTROL JOINTS 5' MAX. SPACING, FULL DEPTH EXPANSION JOINTS AT SOLID STRUCTURES,  CONTROL JOINTS 5' MAX. SPACING, FULL DEPTH EXPANSION JOINTS AT SOLID STRUCTURES,  CURB AND BEGINNING AND END OF WORKING DAY. 2. CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH FERGUSON TOWNSHIP STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" R ALONG EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISOLATION JOINT NEXT TO BUILDING OR CURB (WHEN APPLICABLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTROL JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES SEE SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES SEE SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8" EXPANSION JOINT (24' O.C. MAX..)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEMENT CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEAVY BROOM FINISH PERPENDICULAR TO TRAFFIC FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLASS A CONCRETE W/ MICRO FIBER MESH REINFORCEMENT  (3,000 PSI @ 28 DAYS MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETECTABLE WARNING SURFACE/  RAMP CROSS SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPRESSED CONC. CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROADWAY SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" 2A STONE SUB-BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED WET SET DETECTABLE WARNING SURFACE (DWS) PER PENNDOT RC-67 STANDARDS SLOPE OF DWS TO MATCH THE SLOPE OF CURB RAMP OR LANDING SEE PLAN FOR LOCATION OF DWS PAVER AT RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETECTABLE WARNING SURFACE SET IN MORTAR OVER 4 INCHES OF CURED CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARDS FOR ROADWAY CONSTRUCTION (PUB 72M) DATED JUNE 10, 2013 EDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: DETECTABLE WARNING TRUNCATED DOMES SHALL BE INSTALLED PER STANDARDS FOR ROADWAY CONSTRUCTION DETECTABLE WARNING TRUNCATED DOMES SHALL BE INSTALLED PER STANDARDS FOR ROADWAY CONSTRUCTION PENNDOT PUB. 72M, STANDARD DRAWING NUMBER RC-67M. ANY CUTTING OF THE PAVER BLOCKS SHALL NOT RESULT IN PARTIAL TRUNCATED DOMES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4,000 PSI CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 MODIFIED TYPE 4 HANDICAP RAMP ENLARGEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD TRENCH DETAIL - FARMSTEAD LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 SUPERPAVE AMD, HMA WEARING COURSE, PG 64-22, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3 TO <3 MILLION ESALS, 9.5 mm, 2" DEPTH, SRL-M

AutoCAD SHX Text
 SUPERPAVE AMD, HMA BASE COURSE, PG 64-22, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3 TO <3 MILLION ESALS, 25.0 mm, 5" DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSITION SEGMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSITION: ROLLED CURB & GUTTER TO TYPE C INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPANSION JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UFRONT VIEW%%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPLAN VIEW%%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UISOMETRIC VIEW%%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROLLED FACE P.C.C CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPANSIONJOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE C MODIFIED INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSITION SEGMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROLLED FACE P.C.C. CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUTTER FLOW LINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE C MODIFIED INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPANSION JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPANSION JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSITION SEGMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROLLED FACE P.C.C. CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUTTER FLOW LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE "C" INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE "C" INLET



”

”

”

P:
\ld

dt
pr

oj
\2

02
0\

20
29

0\
D

es
ig

n\
pl

ot
 fi

le
s\

pr
el

im
 p

la
ns

\2
02

90
-P

R
E-

E&
S-

1-
PL

AN
.d

w
g,

 5
/1

7/
20

22
 9

:5
3:

43
 A

M
, 1

:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Fence Encroachment

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Fence  Encroachment

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Fence  Encroachment

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Landscape  Bed Encroachment

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Basketball Court

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Paved Parking Lot

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Inlet TG-1221.79 Inv. 15" - 1218.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-22-202 N/F Lands Of  William J. & Marcelina V. Rothwell RB 834/PG 1044

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-22-204 N/F Lands Of  Herbert A. Mckinstry RB 2076/PG 559

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Homestead Park 24-22-306A N/F Lands Of  Ferguson Twp Supervisors  RB 404/PG 388

AutoCAD SHX Text
F A R M S T E A D   L A N E

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' R-O-W    24' PAVED CARTWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing  Homestead Park Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
H A R V E S T   

AutoCAD SHX Text
MrC

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaC

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaC

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaC

AutoCAD SHX Text
MrC

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaC

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB

AutoCAD SHX Text
WyA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WyA

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Inlet TG-1216.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 7 

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/8" Rebar Found

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" Rebar Found

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" Rebar Found

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/8" Rebar Found

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' ACCESS & UTILITY R-O-W    

AutoCAD SHX Text
C I R C L E   

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" D.I.P

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Inlet TG-1203.51 Inv. 52" CMP - 1195.44 Inv. 52" CMP - 1195.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Outlet Structure TG-1203.79 Inv. 15" CMP - 1198.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
OS1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
OS2

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O. 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O. 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O. 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED  FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-1A

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE AND REINSTALL ~60 LF  OF 8" WATER SERVICE TO DIP THE  WATERLINE UNDER THE PROPOSED STORMWATER DRAIN LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-3A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. 61"x84" CMP ARCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR TO TEST PIT EXISTING  WATERLINE AND ADJUST WATERLINE AS NEEDED FOR STORMWATER  INSTALLATION, AND CLEARANCE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE  BREAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE  BREAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE  BREAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE  BREAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE  BREAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BREAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
CWA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL STOCKPILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaC - Hagerstown Silt Loam, 8%%%-15%%% Slopes

AutoCAD SHX Text
MrC - Morrison sandy loam, 8%%%-15%%% Slopes

AutoCAD SHX Text
WyA - Wyoming gravelly sandy loam rarely flooded, 0%%% to 5%%% slopes

AutoCAD SHX Text
Soil cover on the site consists of:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB - Hagerstown Silt loam, 3%%%-8%%% Slopes

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOILS LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Soil Limit Line / Boundary

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Soil Type

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FEATURES LEGEND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Curbing & Edge of Pavement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Gravel Areas

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Bituminous Areas

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Sanitary Sewer w/ Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Storm Sewer Line w/ Inlet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Water Line w/ Valve

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Overhead Utility Line w/ Pole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Deciduous Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Shrub

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Evergreen Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP#

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Soil Infiltration Test Pit

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing 6" PVC Sanitary Sewer Lateral w/ Clean Out

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FEATURES LEGEND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED MINOR CONTOURS W/ ELEVATION (1's & 2's)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 6" PVC SANITARY SEWER LATERAL W/ CLEAN OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM SEWER W/ TYPE C INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED MAJOR CONTOURS W/ ELEVATION (5's & 10's)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SINGLE UNIT DOMESTIC WATER SERVICE LATERAL W/ CURB BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 8" STORM SEWER ROOF DRAIN (MIN SLOPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CURBING & EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DEPRESSED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FUTURE BITUMINOUS DRIVEWAY AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAGNETIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL STOCKPILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE / NPDES BOUNDARY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP-RAP APRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION CONTROL LINING  (CURLEX I OR APPROVED EQUAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION & SEDIMENTATION CONTROL LEGEND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" SILT SOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" SILT SOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" SILT SOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
32" SILT SOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WASHOUT AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL WINDROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK FILTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GRADE BREAK/SPOT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FLOW ARROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BREAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Draftsman

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proj.Manager

AutoCAD SHX Text
Surveyor

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pg

AutoCAD SHX Text
Book        

AutoCAD SHX Text
Perimeter Ck.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
File

AutoCAD SHX Text
Layout

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNTERRA ENGINEERING  2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT 2022 BY THE ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREON MAY NOT BE USED OR COPIED IN ANY MANNER WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE ENGINEER EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED BY APPROPRIATE LAWS OR STATUTES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERGUSON TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNSYLVANIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRK

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY 29, 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
20290

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION & SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PLAN (BULK EARTH MOVING PHASE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FARMSTEAD VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL PENNSYLVANIA REGION OFFICE: 3075 ENTERPRISE DRIVE SUITE 100 STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801 PH:  814-231-8285 Fax: 814-237-2308  LANCASTER REGION OFFICE: 3904 B ABEL DRIVE COLUMBIA, PA 17512 PH:  717-522-5031 Fax: 717-522-5046 WWW.PENNTERRA.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/19/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/14/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/9/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/31/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/16/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRICING SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch = 30 ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRE COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
20290-PRE-E&S-1-PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT NOTES 1. All site work shall be done in accordance with the plans prepared by PennTerra Engineering, inc., the current All site work shall be done in accordance with the plans prepared by PennTerra Engineering, inc., the current requirements of the governing municipality, the applicable sections of the PennDOT standard specifications for roadway construction, and all other pertinent federal and state laws. 2. The Contractor shall comply at all times with applicable federal, state and local laws, provisions, and policies governing The Contractor shall comply at all times with applicable federal, state and local laws, provisions, and policies governing safety and health, including the federal construction safety act, as amended. 3. The Contractor shall be responsible for examining the areas and conditions under which the project is to be The Contractor shall be responsible for examining the areas and conditions under which the project is to be constructed prior to the submission of a bid.  Submission of a bid to be constructed to mean the Contractor has reviewed the site and is familiar with conditions and constraints of the site, 4. Before excavation, all underground utilities shall be located in the field by the proper authorities.  The Contractor shall Before excavation, all underground utilities shall be located in the field by the proper authorities.  The Contractor shall notify pa one call 1-800-242-1776.  The location of all utilities and underground structures are approximate and may not all be shown. It is the responsibility of the Contractor to determine the existence and exact location of all utilities and underground structures. 5. An as-built drawing of new utility services shall be prepared by the Contractor and submitted to the Owner upon An as-built drawing of new utility services shall be prepared by the Contractor and submitted to the Owner upon completion of the project. 6. All storm pipe shall be as noted. All joints shall be watertight. All storm pipe shall be as noted. All joints shall be watertight. 7. Contractor shall refer to other plans within this construction set for other pertinent information. Contractor shall refer to other plans within this construction set for other pertinent information. 8. Co-permittee requirements:  Contractor to complete Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection (D.E.P.) forms Co-permittee requirements:  Contractor to complete Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection (D.E.P.) forms and make application to become co-permittee of the general NPDES permit prior to commencing any land disturbance.  Contractor shall assume full responsibility for any fines or other measures assessed by regulatory agencies due to improper or deficient installation and / or maintenance of the temporary erosion and sedimentation control measures and post-construction stormwater measures installed.  Contractor shall remain a co-permittee of the National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permit until the notice of termination of the NPDES permit has been issued by the PA D.E.P. 9. Notice of termination services: Contractor shall be responsible for the services for the notice of termination of the Notice of termination services: Contractor shall be responsible for the services for the notice of termination of the NPDES permit.  This includes but is not limited to the following: a. Have a licensed professional or designee on-site to observe the critical stages of construction noted in the Have a licensed professional or designee on-site to observe the critical stages of construction noted in the post-construction stormwater management plan.  The licensed professional or designee will be responsible for signing the required certification forms and certifying that the facilities have been built according to the approved plans, processing and recording any required forms and the as-built survey through the PA D.E.P. until the notice of termination is received. b. Prepare an as-built topographic survey sealed by a licensed surveyor from the commonwealth of Pennsylvania of Prepare an as-built topographic survey sealed by a licensed surveyor from the commonwealth of Pennsylvania of the stormwater management facilities (infiltration basin, detention basin with constructed filter and outlet structures, outlet pipes, tops of berms and spillways). c. Provide double-ring infiltrometer tests as outlined in the December 2006 PA D.E.P. Stormwater BMP manual of Provide double-ring infiltrometer tests as outlined in the December 2006 PA D.E.P. Stormwater BMP manual of the produced basin bottom topsoil prior to installation to certify that the topsoil meets the infiltration requirements noted on the plans. 10. Contractor shall have a licensed professional submit as-built drawings/documentation (including verification of infiltration Contractor shall have a licensed professional submit as-built drawings/documentation (including verification of infiltration testing) of the stormwater management facilities prepared in accordance with chapter 26  of the governing municipality's code of ordinances and submitted to the governing municipality at the completion of construction as a prerequisite of issuance of occupancy permit or release of the surety bond.  A narrative and photographic documentation for critical stages of construction and for the infiltration surface prior to placement of topsoil must also be submitted to the governing municipality. 11. As-built infiltration testing in basins shall be performed at the top of the finished native soil layer prior to topsoil As-built infiltration testing in basins shall be performed at the top of the finished native soil layer prior to topsoil placement.  This testing is in addition to the testing identified in Note 9.c. The number of infiltration tests performed shall be in accordance with the governing municipality's code of ordinances.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRITICAL STAGES OF CONSTRUCTION FOR PROJECTS REQUIRING A GENERAL NPDES PERMIT Critical Stages of Construction are key components of the construction sequence of the Post Construction Stormwater Management Plan and require certification and construction oversight by the licensed professional responsible for certification of the certified stormwater as-built plan and the NOT. At least two weeks in advance of construction, the contractor shall schedule a coordination meeting with the licensed professional to review the critical stages and establish a schedule for inspections/verifications of all critical stages. At the discretion of the licensed professional, the contractor will provide photo documentation of the installation of certain items in lieu of the licensed professional being present.   The critical stages for each Post Construction Stormwater Best Management Practice are as follows: INFILTRATION BASINS  1. In order to ensure the basin floor is not compacted, equipment shall not be permitted to operate within the In order to ensure the basin floor is not compacted, equipment shall not be permitted to operate within the basin when the floor is less than 36” from subgrade elevation. A typical infiltration facility bottom excavation  from subgrade elevation. A typical infiltration facility bottom excavation detail has been provided on the plans for construction.  Alternatively, the contractor may develop their own plan and methods for bottom excavation.  The contractor must review the proposed plan/methods with the licensed professional during the coordination meeting.  2.  Once subgrade of the facility has been reached, and prior to topsoil placement, the licensed professional and  Once subgrade of the facility has been reached, and prior to topsoil placement, the licensed professional and responsible testing firm shall be notified to schedule infiltration testing verification of the subgrade.   3. Infiltration testing of the final basin floor elevation to verify infiltration rates of the topsoil placed on the basin Infiltration testing of the final basin floor elevation to verify infiltration rates of the topsoil placed on the basin floor is required. The contractor shall coordinate infiltration testing with the licensed professional and responsible testing firm. It is recommended that the topsoil also be tested prior to placement.   4. The contractor must notify the licensed professional of the installation of the outlet structure, outfall pipe and The contractor must notify the licensed professional of the installation of the outlet structure, outfall pipe and anti-seep collars prior to backfill to ensure installation has been completed in accordance with the approved plan.  5. Compaction testing reports are required on the basin berm. The contractor shall coordinate compaction testing Compaction testing reports are required on the basin berm. The contractor shall coordinate compaction testing with the licensed professional and responsible testing firm. 6. Berms shall be installed and compacted in conformance with the requirements of the local municipality's Berms shall be installed and compacted in conformance with the requirements of the local municipality's Stormwater Management Ordinance. If the municipality does not specify compaction requirements, then all berms shall be in installed as follows: a. Whenever berm fill material in excess of 3 feet in height is to be used, each layer of compacted fill shall Whenever berm fill material in excess of 3 feet in height is to be used, each layer of compacted fill shall be tested to determine its density per ASTM D2922 or ASTM D3017. b. All berm lifts shall be 8” or less.   All berm lifts shall be 8” or less.    or less.   c. The density of each layer shall be 98% of a Standard Proctor Density analysis per ASTM D698. The density of each layer shall be 98% of a Standard Proctor Density analysis per ASTM D698. 7. All proposed vegetation within the limits of construction shall be established to a 70% uniform vegetated cover prior to final notice of termination certification. 8. All professional infiltration/compaction testing results shall be provided in the as-built package to the township.   DETENTION BASINS WITH CONSTRUCTED FILTER  1. The contractor must notify the licensed professional of the installation of the outlet structure, outfall pipe, The contractor must notify the licensed professional of the installation of the outlet structure, outfall pipe, constructed sand filter underdrain and anti-seep collars prior to backfill to witness and ensure installation has been completed in accordance with the approved plan.  2. Compaction testing reports are required on the basin berm. The contractor shall coordinate compaction testing Compaction testing reports are required on the basin berm. The contractor shall coordinate compaction testing with the licensed professional and responsible testing firm. 3. Berms shall be installed and compacted in conformance with the requirements of the local municipality's Berms shall be installed and compacted in conformance with the requirements of the local municipality's Stormwater Management Ordinance. If the municipality does not specify compaction requirements, then all berms shall be in installed as follows: a. Whenever berm fill material in excess of 3 feet in height is to be used, each layer of compacted fill shall Whenever berm fill material in excess of 3 feet in height is to be used, each layer of compacted fill shall be tested to determine its density per ASTM D2922 or ASTM D3017. b. All berm lifts shall be 8” or less.   All berm lifts shall be 8” or less.    or less.   c. The density of each layer shall be 98% of a Standard Proctor Density analysis per ASTM D698. The density of each layer shall be 98% of a Standard Proctor Density analysis per ASTM D698. 4. Constructed Filter infiltration rate (topsoil infiltration rate and sand infiltration rate) shall be tested prior to and after placement to ensure the infiltration capabilities meet the design requirements noted on the Post construction Stormwater Management Details Sheet. 5. All proposed vegetation within the basin shall be established to a 70% uniform vegetated cover prior to final notice of termination certification. 6. All professional infiltration/compaction testing results shall be provided in the as-built package to the township.    

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURALLY OCCURING GEOLOGIC FORMATIONS/SOIL CONDITIONS:  There are no known naturally occurring geologic formations or soil conditions that pose the potential for pollution during construction. If a sinkhole is encountered due to karst topography, the sinkhole shall be repaired as specified on the sinkhole repair detail and/or a geotechnical engineer must be contacted for proper repair procedures.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NPDES PERMIT CO-PERMITTEE AND NOTICE OF TERMINATION NOTES: 1. The contractor shall process forms with the Local County Conservation District to become a co-permittee on the The contractor shall process forms with the Local County Conservation District to become a co-permittee on the NPDES. The contractor shall remain a co-permittee until the applicant releases them from the permit.  2. The Notice of Termination requires certification by a licensed professional of the stormwater facilities as noted on the The Notice of Termination requires certification by a licensed professional of the stormwater facilities as noted on the Post Construction Stormwater Management Plan under the section labeled "Critical Stages of Construction". 3. The licensed professional responsible for certifying the Notice of Termination (NOT) of the NPDES permit shall be The licensed professional responsible for certifying the Notice of Termination (NOT) of the NPDES permit shall be selected prior to commencing earth disturbance activities on the project site. The general site contractor shall be responsible for supplying & coordinating the licensed professional. 4. The licensed professional responsible for certifying the NOT shall be present for all "Critical Stages of Construction".  The licensed professional responsible for certifying the NOT shall be present for all "Critical Stages of Construction".  5. A pre-construction meeting between the contractor, owner and licensed professional responsible for certifying the NOT A pre-construction meeting between the contractor, owner and licensed professional responsible for certifying the NOT is required to ensure all "Critical Stages of Construction" are reviewed, acknowledged and milestones established to ensure the licensed professional is present onsite during the "Critical Stages of Construction." 6. The licensed professional will be required to certify and seal as-built drawings at the end of construction that the The licensed professional will be required to certify and seal as-built drawings at the end of construction that the stormwater facilities have been built to the specifications on the post construction stormwater management plans and details.  7. Upon completion of all earth moving activities and once site stabilization is achieved in accordance with the Erosion Upon completion of all earth moving activities and once site stabilization is achieved in accordance with the Erosion and Sediment Control Plan, The contractor shall then file the as-built drawings and NOT certification with the Local County Conservation District  

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER AS-BUILT NOTE;  If the infiltration basin or detention basin with constructed filter should become non-functional during development or buildout, the developer or builder will be responsible for repairs/remediation. Verification that the facilities are functioning correctly will be required after the entire site is developed/stabilized.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING DRAINAGE BREAKS 1. Upon reaching finished grade, the contractor must notify the licensed professional to verify grade breaks as shown on the  Upon reaching finished grade, the contractor must notify the licensed professional to verify grade breaks as shown on the Upon reaching finished grade, the contractor must notify the licensed professional to verify grade breaks as shown on the Post Construction Stormwater Management Plan. All roof drainage on Lots 1, 3 and 4 must be directed to the storm drainage system (CO#3 to the Infiltration Basin), and all roof drainage on Lots 5 and 6 must be piped to the Infiltration Basin by means of the proposed roof drain pipe network on each lot respectively.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: FOR INDIVIDUAL LOT DEVELOPMENT EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL MEASURES REFER TO SHEET ES2. 



P:
\ld

dt
pr

oj
\2

02
0\

20
29

0\
D

es
ig

n\
pl

ot
 fi

le
s\

pr
el

im
 p

la
ns

\2
02

90
-P

R
E-

E&
S-

2-
PL

AN
.d

w
g,

 5
/1

7/
20

22
 9

:5
4:

04
 A

M
, 1

:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Fence Encroachment

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Fence  Encroachment

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Fence  Encroachment

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Landscape  Bed Encroachment

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Basketball Court

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Paved Parking Lot

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Inlet TG-1221.79 Inv. 15" - 1218.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-22-202 N/F Lands Of  William J. & Marcelina V. Rothwell RB 834/PG 1044

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-22-204 N/F Lands Of  Herbert A. Mckinstry RB 2076/PG 559

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Homestead Park 24-22-306A N/F Lands Of  Ferguson Twp Supervisors  RB 404/PG 388

AutoCAD SHX Text
F A R M S T E A D   L A N E

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' R-O-W    24' PAVED CARTWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing  Homestead Park Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
H A R V E S T   

AutoCAD SHX Text
MrC

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaC

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaC

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaC

AutoCAD SHX Text
MrC

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaC

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB

AutoCAD SHX Text
WyA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WyA

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Inlet TG-1216.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 7 

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/8" Rebar Found

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" Rebar Found

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" Rebar Found

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/8" Rebar Found

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' ACCESS & UTILITY R-O-W    

AutoCAD SHX Text
C I R C L E   

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" D.I.P

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Inlet TG-1203.51 Inv. 52" CMP - 1195.44 Inv. 52" CMP - 1195.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Outlet Structure TG-1203.79 Inv. 15" CMP - 1198.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
OS1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
OS2

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O. 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O. 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O. 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED  FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-1A

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE AND REINSTALL ~60 LF  OF 8" WATER SERVICE TO DIP THE  WATERLINE UNDER THE PROPOSED STORMWATER DRAIN LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-3A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. 61"x84" CMP ARCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.7%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR TO TEST PIT EXISTING  WATERLINE AND ADJUST WATERLINE AS NEEDED FOR STORMWATER  INSTALLATION, AND CLEARANCE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE  BREAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE  BREAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE  BREAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE  BREAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE  BREAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL STOCKPILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL STOCKPILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL STOCKPILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL STOCKPILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL STOCKPILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL STOCKPILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.50%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BREAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
18%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
10%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
8%%% MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaC - Hagerstown Silt Loam, 8%%%-15%%% Slopes

AutoCAD SHX Text
MrC - Morrison sandy loam, 8%%%-15%%% Slopes

AutoCAD SHX Text
WyA - Wyoming gravelly sandy loam rarely flooded, 0%%% to 5%%% slopes

AutoCAD SHX Text
Soil cover on the site consists of:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB - Hagerstown Silt loam, 3%%%-8%%% Slopes

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOILS LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Soil Limit Line / Boundary

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Soil Type

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FEATURES LEGEND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Curbing & Edge of Pavement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Gravel Areas

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Bituminous Areas

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Sanitary Sewer w/ Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Storm Sewer Line w/ Inlet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Water Line w/ Valve

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Overhead Utility Line w/ Pole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Deciduous Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Shrub

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Evergreen Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP#

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Soil Infiltration Test Pit

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing 6" PVC Sanitary Sewer Lateral w/ Clean Out

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FEATURES LEGEND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED MINOR CONTOURS W/ ELEVATION (1's & 2's)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 6" PVC SANITARY SEWER LATERAL W/ CLEAN OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM SEWER W/ TYPE C INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED MAJOR CONTOURS W/ ELEVATION (5's & 10's)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SINGLE UNIT DOMESTIC WATER SERVICE LATERAL W/ CURB BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 8" STORM SEWER ROOF DRAIN (MIN SLOPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CURBING & EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DEPRESSED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FUTURE BITUMINOUS DRIVEWAY AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAGNETIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GRADE BREAK/SPOT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FLOW ARROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BREAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE / NPDES BOUNDARY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION & SEDIMENTATION CONTROL LEGEND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP-RAP APRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL STOCKPILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL STOCKPILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION CONTROL LINING  (CURLEX I OR APPROVED EQUAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" SILT SOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK FILTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Draftsman

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proj.Manager

AutoCAD SHX Text
Surveyor

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pg

AutoCAD SHX Text
Book        

AutoCAD SHX Text
Perimeter Ck.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
File

AutoCAD SHX Text
Layout

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNTERRA ENGINEERING  2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT 2022 BY THE ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREON MAY NOT BE USED OR COPIED IN ANY MANNER WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE ENGINEER EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED BY APPROPRIATE LAWS OR STATUTES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERGUSON TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNSYLVANIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRK

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY 29, 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
20290

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES2

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PLAN (INDIVIDUAL LOT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FARMSTEAD VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL PENNSYLVANIA REGION OFFICE: 3075 ENTERPRISE DRIVE SUITE 100 STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801 PH:  814-231-8285 Fax: 814-237-2308  LANCASTER REGION OFFICE: 3904 B ABEL DRIVE COLUMBIA, PA 17512 PH:  717-522-5031 Fax: 717-522-5046 WWW.PENNTERRA.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/19/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/14/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/9/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/31/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/16/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRICING SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch = 30 ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRE COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
20290-PRE-E&S-2-PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES2

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:  1. INDIVIDUAL LOT EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL MEASURES ARE CONCEPTUAL.     HOUSE LAYOUTS MAY CHANGE UPON BUILDING SELECTION / CONSTRUCTION.    INDIVIDUAL LOT E&S PLANS WILL ALSO BE PROVIDED WITH THE INDIVIDUAL LOT SITE PLANS.  2. INDIVIDUAL LOT EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PLANS ARE DESIGNED ASSUMING        EACH LOT COULD BE CONSTRUCTED INDIVIDUALLY (WORST CASE SCENARIO).  3. THE DESIGN OF ALL INDIVIDUAL LOT PLANS MUST CONFORM TO THE APPROVED STORMWATER      MANAGEMENT SITE PLAN DESIGN.   4. INDIVIDUAL LOT PLANS SHALL PROTECT ALL PERMANENT DRAINAGE FEATURES FROM      SEDIMENTATION. INDIVIDUAL LOT DISTURBANCES MAY NOT ENCROACH ON THE PERMANENT      DRAINAGE FEATURES.



 

P:
\ld

dt
pr

oj
\2

02
0\

20
29

0\
D

es
ig

n\
pl

ot
 fi

le
s\

pr
el

im
 p

la
ns

\2
02

90
-P

R
E-

E&
S-

3-
D

ET
AI

LS
.d

w
g,

 5
/1

7/
20

22
 9

:5
4:

29
 A

M
, 1

:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Draftsman

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proj.Manager

AutoCAD SHX Text
Surveyor

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pg

AutoCAD SHX Text
Book        

AutoCAD SHX Text
Perimeter Ck.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
File

AutoCAD SHX Text
Layout

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNTERRA ENGINEERING  2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT 2022 BY THE ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREON MAY NOT BE USED OR COPIED IN ANY MANNER WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE ENGINEER EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED BY APPROPRIATE LAWS OR STATUTES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERGUSON TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNSYLVANIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRK

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY 29, 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
20290

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES3

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FARMSTEAD VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL PENNSYLVANIA REGION OFFICE: 3075 ENTERPRISE DRIVE SUITE 100 STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801 PH:  814-231-8285 Fax: 814-237-2308  LANCASTER REGION OFFICE: 3904 B ABEL DRIVE COLUMBIA, PA 17512 PH:  717-522-5031 Fax: 717-522-5046 WWW.PENNTERRA.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/19/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/14/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/9/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/31/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/16/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRICING SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRE COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
20290-PRE-E&S-3-DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1310

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL ON-LOT EROSION CONTROL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE TOWARDS SIDE OF LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOCKPILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE TOWARDS REAR OF LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" SILT SOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
1285

AutoCAD SHX Text
1280

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1295

AutoCAD SHX Text
1290

AutoCAD SHX Text
1300

AutoCAD SHX Text
1340

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL WINDROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" SILT SOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PPOPOSED HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" SILT SOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE TOWARDS FRONT OF LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Flow

AutoCAD SHX Text
1320

AutoCAD SHX Text
1325

AutoCAD SHX Text
1330

AutoCAD SHX Text
1335

AutoCAD SHX Text
1315

AutoCAD SHX Text
1320

AutoCAD SHX Text
Flow

AutoCAD SHX Text
1325

AutoCAD SHX Text
1330

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1325

AutoCAD SHX Text
1320

AutoCAD SHX Text
1330

AutoCAD SHX Text
Flow

AutoCAD SHX Text
Flow

AutoCAD SHX Text
1335

AutoCAD SHX Text
1340

AutoCAD SHX Text
PPOPOSED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PPOPOSED HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" DIAMETER FILTER SOCK (ALSO AVAILABLE IN 8", 12" AND 24" DIAMETERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" DIAMETER FILTER SOCK (ALSO AVAILABLE IN 8", 12" AND 24" DIAMETERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" X 2" X 36" WOODEN STAKES PLACED 5' O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" X 2" X 36" WOODEN STAKES PLACED 5' O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM DEPTH OF CONTAMINATED WATER IS 50% OF CONCRETE WASHOUT HEIGHTHEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUMP CONTAMINATED WATER INTO CONCRETE WASHOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. INSTALL ON FLAT GRADE FOR OPTIMUM PERFORMANCE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. CONCRETE WASHOUT MAY BE STACKED IN A PYRAMIDAL CONFIGURATION FOR ADDED HEIGHT AND STABILITY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. CONCRETE WASHOUT MAY BE DIRECT SEEDED AT THE TIME OF INSTALLATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. A SUITABLE IMPERVIOUS GEOMEMBRANE SHALL BE PLACED AT THE LOCATION OF THE WASHOUT PRIOR TO INSTALLING THE FILTER SOCKS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WASHOUT AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIPRAP APRON AT PIPE OUTLET WITHOUT FLARED ENDWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIGINAL GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOTEXTILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
<0%%% GRADE>

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rt

AutoCAD SHX Text
Aiw

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Al

AutoCAD SHX Text
Atw

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2 Pd

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIPRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
APRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE (R-_)

AutoCAD SHX Text
THICK. Rt (IN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENGTH Al (FT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
INITIAL WIDTH Aiw (FT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERMINAL WIDTH Atw (FT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE DIA Pd (IN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. ALL APRONS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED TO THE DIMENSIONS SHOWN. TERMINAL WIDTHS SHALL BE ADJUSTED AS NECESSARY TO MATCH RECEIVING CHANNELS. 2. ALL APRONS SHALL BE INSPECTED AT LEAST WEEKLY AND AFTER EACH RUNOFF EVENT. DISPLACED RIPRAP WITHIN THE APRON SHALL BE REPLACED IMMEDIATELY. AND AFTER EACH RUNOFF EVENT. DISPLACED RIPRAP WITHIN THE APRON SHALL BE REPLACED IMMEDIATELY.  AFTER EACH RUNOFF EVENT. DISPLACED RIPRAP WITHIN THE APRON SHALL BE REPLACED IMMEDIATELY. 3. EXTEND RIPRAP ON BACK SIDE OF APRON TO AT LEAST   DEPTH OF PIPE ON BOTH SIDES TO PREVENT SCOUR AROUND THE PIPE.12 DEPTH OF PIPE ON BOTH SIDES TO PREVENT SCOUR AROUND THE PIPE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUT-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUT-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL INFILTRATION BASIN AND DETENTION BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASIN BOTTOM FOOTPRINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
R (REACH) - 20' (MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 x R

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' WIDE TRAVEL PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DETAIL REPRESENTS A TYPICAL BASIN BOTTOM EXCAVATION TECHNIQUE. EACH BASIN VARIES WITH GEOMETRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND OTHER VARIOUS PHYSICAL FEATURES. THE CONTRACTOR MUST DEVELOP A BASIN BOTTOM EXCAVATION PLAN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND CONSULT WITH THE SITE ENGINEER PRIOR TO COMMENCING THE BASIN BOTTOM EXCAVATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  ALL EQUIPMENT MOBILIZATION AND MANEUVERS MUST BE LIMITED TO THE TRAVEL PATH LOCATIONS. THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE AND CLEARLY POST ALL TRAVEL PATHS IN THE FIELD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.  TRAVEL PATH LOCATIONS SHALL BE SELECTED BASED UPON EQUIPMENT REACH CAPABILITY AND BASIN GEOMETRY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAVEL PATH LOCATIONS SHOULD BE SELECTED SUCH THAT THEY PARALLEL THE LONGEST SIDE OF THE BASIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.  TRAVEL PATH SPACING SHALL VARY WITH EQUIPMENT REACH CAPABILITY. REACH CAPABILITY SHOULD BE A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM OF 20 FEET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.  MATERIAL SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE TRAVEL PATH LOCATIONS WORKING TOWARD THE BASIN ACCESS POINTS.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONCE MATERIAL IS REMOVED FROM EACH TRAVEL PATH LOCATION AND FINAL GRADE IS ACHIEVED, ALL EQUIPMENT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVOID PLACING TRAVEL PATHS OR ANY EQUIPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
 WITHIN THE LOWEST AREAS OF THE BASIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL BE PROHIBITED FROM THESE LOCATIONS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPRIOR TO FIELD REPAIR OF ANY SINKHOLE.%%u

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE DETAILS REPRESENT TYPICAL SINKHOLE SHAPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NOT INCLUDED IN UTILITY/EARTHWORK BASE BID)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uTHEREFORE, THE OWNER'S GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER SHALL BE CONTACTED%%u

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND REPAIR TECHNIQUES. SINKHOLES VARY IN SIZE AND TYPE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINKHOLE REPAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMALL SINKHOLE TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALLOW HOLE TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMALL SINKHOLE TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINKHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALLOW HOLE TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE 'C' CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" STONE AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINE ROCK FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
IMPERVIOUS BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESEED IF REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUGGESTED REPAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
(OR OTHER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINKHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONDITIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRASS AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE 'C' CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IMPERVIOUS BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCT ADEQUATE SURFACE DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(OR OTHER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRASS AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOUNTABLE BERM

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMP ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
AASHTO No.1 STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER CLOTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIVERSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
(OPTIONAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPOST FILTER SOCK TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPSLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWNSLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA TO BE PROTECTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. ALL MATERIAL TO MEET EPA COMPOST FILTER SOCK SPECIFICATIONS.  SPECIFICATIONS. SPECIFICATIONS. 2. SILT SOCK COMPOST/SOIL/ROCK/SEED FILL TO MEET APPLICATION REQUIREMENTS. 3. SILT SOCKS DEPICTED ARE FOR USE ON MINIMAL SLOPES.  GREATER SLOPES     MAY REQUIRE LARGER SILT SOCKS PER THE ENGINEER. 4. COMPOST MATERIAL TO BE DISPERSED ON SITE, AS DETERMINED BY ENGINEER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPOST FILTER SOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTURBED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPOST FILTER SOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTURBED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA TO BE PROTECTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
(12"-18" TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOWN/PLACED FILTER MEDIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"x2" WOODEN STAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACED 10' O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"x2" WOODEN STAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACED 10' O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Material Type

AutoCAD SHX Text
Material Characteristics

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 mil HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 mil HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 mil HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Multi-Filament Polypropylene (MFPP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Heavy Duty Multi-Filament Polypropelene (HDMFPP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Photo- degradable

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bio- degradable

AutoCAD SHX Text
Photo- degradable

AutoCAD SHX Text
Photo- degradable

AutoCAD SHX Text
Photo- degradable

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sock Diameters

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" 18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" 18" 24" 32"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" 18" 24" 32"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" 18" 24" 32"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" 18" 24" 32"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mesh Opening

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Tensile Strength

AutoCAD SHX Text
26 psi

AutoCAD SHX Text
26 psi

AutoCAD SHX Text
44 psi

AutoCAD SHX Text
202 psi

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ultraviolet Stability % Original Strength  (ASTM G-155)

AutoCAD SHX Text
23% at 1000 hr.

AutoCAD SHX Text
23% at 1000 hr.

AutoCAD SHX Text
100% at 1000 hr.

AutoCAD SHX Text
100% at 1000 hr.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Minimum Functional Longevity

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 months

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 months

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 months

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 year

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 years

AutoCAD SHX Text
Two-Ply Systems

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inner Containment Netting

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDPE biaxial net

AutoCAD SHX Text
Continuously wound

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fusion-welded junctures

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"x3/4" Max. aperture size 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Composite Polypropylene Fabric (Woven layer and non-woven fleece mechanically fused via needle punch)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/16" Max. aperture size

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sock fabrics composed of burlap may be used on projects lasting 6 months or less.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TABLE 4.1 Compost Sock Fabric Minimum Specifications

AutoCAD SHX Text
Outer Filtration Mesh

AutoCAD SHX Text
Organic Matter Content

AutoCAD SHX Text
Organic Portion

AutoCAD SHX Text
pH

AutoCAD SHX Text
Moisture Content

AutoCAD SHX Text
Particle Size

AutoCAD SHX Text
Soluble Salt Concentration

AutoCAD SHX Text
25%-100% (dry weight basis)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fibrous and elongated

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5-8.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
30%-60%

AutoCAD SHX Text
30% - 50% pass through 3/8" sieve

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0 dS/m (mmhos/cm) Maximum

AutoCAD SHX Text
TABLE 4.2 Compost Standards

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISCHARGE HOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISCHARGE HOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAKE HOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER BAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPLAN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELL VEGETATED, GRASSY AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAKE HOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER BAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. FILTER BAGS SHALL BE MADE FROM NON-WOVEN GEOTEXTILE MATERIAL SEWN WITH HIGH STRENGTH, DOUBLE STITCHED "J" TYPE SEAMS. THEY SHALL BE CAPABLE OF TRAPPING PARTICLES LARGER THAN 150 MICRONS. 2. A SUITABLE MEANS OF ACCESSING THE BAG WITH MACHINERY REQUIRED FOR DISPOSAL PURPOSES MUST BE PROVIDED. FILTER BAGS SHALL BE REPLACED WHEN THEY BECOME 1/2 FULL. SPARE BAGS SHALL BE KEPT AVAILABLE FOR REPLACEMENT OF THOSE THAT HAVE FAILED OR ARE FILLED. 3. BAGS SHALL BE LOCATED IN WELL-VEGETATED (GRASSY) AREA, AND DISCHARGE ONTO STABLE, EROSION RESISTANT AREAS. WHERE THIS IS NOT POSSIBLE, A GEOTEXTILE FLOW PATH SHALL BE PROVIDED. BAGS SHALL NOT BE PLACED ON SLOPES GREATER THAN 5%. 4. THE PUMP DISCHARGE HOSE SHALL BE INSERTED INTO THE BAGS IN THE MANNER SPECIFIED BY THE MANUFACTURER, AND SECURELY CLAMPED. 5. THE PUMPING RATE SHALL BE NO GREATER THAN 750 GPM OR 1/2 THE MAXIMUM SPECIFIED BY THE MANUFACTURER, WHICHEVER IS LESS. PUMP INTAKES SHOULD BE FLOATING AND SCREENED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UELEVATION VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUMPED WATER FILTER BAG DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPOST FILTER SOCK DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
is established to a minimum uniform 70%%% coverage throughout the blanketed area. Damaged or

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. Slope surface shall be free of rocks, clods, sticks, and grass.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION CONTROL BLANKET INSTALLATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
installing the blanket.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5. The blanket shall be stapled in accordance with the manufacturer's recommendations.

AutoCAD SHX Text
blanket loosely and stake or staple to maintain direct contact with soil. Do not stretch blanket.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. Blanket shall have good continuous contact with underlying soil throughout entire length. Lay

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. Provide anchor trench at toe of slope in similar fashion as at top of slope.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. Seed and soil amendments shall be applied according to the rates in the plan drawings prior to

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
6. Blanketed areas shall be inspected weekly and after each runoff event until perennial vegetation

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN 6" X 6" ANCHOR TRENCH,

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL BEGINNING OF ROLL

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERLAPPED 4" (MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLANKET EDGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND STAPLED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACT SOIL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAPLE, BACKFILL AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROLL BLANKETS IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STARTING AT TOP OF SLOPE,

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTION OF WATER FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
(INCLUDING APPLICATION OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARE SEED BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIME, FERTILIZER, & SEED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLANKET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECOMMENDED STAPLING PATTERN

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO MANUFACTURER'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEING BLANKETED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR STEEPNESS AND LENGTH OF SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLANKET OVERLAYING THE DOWNSLOPE BLANKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERLAP BLANKET ENDS 6" (MIN.) WITH THE UPSLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SHINGLE STYLE). STAPLE SECURELY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRETCHED; IT MUST MAINTAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE BLANKET SHOULD NOT BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOOD SOIL CONTACT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
displaced blankets shall be restored or replaced within 4 calendar days.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP. FOR 6" & 8")

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHOR STAPLE SIZES

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5' (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL ANCHORING PATTERN

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1.1 STAPLES/YD^2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: THE FOLLOWING STAPLE PATTERN SHALL BE USED FOR ALL EROSION CONTROL LINING INSTALLATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: THIS DETAIL SHALL BE USED FOR PUMPING OF WATER FROM THE SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1 SIDE SLOPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR FLATTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
(MIN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1' MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL WINDROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES SHOWN ON THE EROSION CONTROL LINING DETAIL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. INSTALL CURLEX I AS PER THE INSTALLATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
        2. SEED AND MULCH WITH TEMPORARY MIXTURE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
           COMPACT AND SHAPE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
        1. RUN LOADER OVER TOPS AND SIDES TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(MIN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL OR EXCAVATED EARTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURLEX I

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUT-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH CONSTRUCTED FILTER BOTTOM EXCAVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEEDED REPAIRS SHOULD BE INITIATED IMMEDIATELY AFTER THE INSPECTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAMAGED FILTER BAGS SHOULD BE REPLACED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER BAGS SHOULD BE CLEANED AND/OR REPLACED WHEN BAG IS 1/2 FULL

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET FILTER BAGS SHOULD BE INSPECTED ON A WEEKLY BASIS AND AFTER EACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANUFACTURERS SPECIFICATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUNOFF EVENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHEREVER FILTER BAGS ARE USED THEY SHOULD BE INSTALLED ACCORDING TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER BAG SHOULD TRAP PARTICLES LARGER THAN 150 MICRONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET FILTER BAG NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET FILTER BAG (TYPE M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER BAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(REFER TO SHEET ES2 FOR INDIVIDUAL LOT SPECIFIC PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK FILTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION B-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-3 STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AASHTO NO. 57 STONE (12" MIN.)



”

“ ”

”

”

“ ”

“
”

”

”

“ ”

“ ”

P:
\ld

dt
pr

oj
\2

02
0\

20
29

0\
D

es
ig

n\
pl

ot
 fi

le
s\

pr
el

im
 p

la
ns

\2
02

90
-P

R
E-

E&
S-

4-
N

AR
R

AT
IV

E.
dw

g,
 5

/1
7/

20
22

 9
:5

4:
37

 A
M

, 1
:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Draftsman

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proj.Manager

AutoCAD SHX Text
Surveyor

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pg

AutoCAD SHX Text
Book        

AutoCAD SHX Text
Perimeter Ck.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
File

AutoCAD SHX Text
Layout

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNTERRA ENGINEERING  2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT 2022 BY THE ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREON MAY NOT BE USED OR COPIED IN ANY MANNER WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE ENGINEER EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED BY APPROPRIATE LAWS OR STATUTES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERGUSON TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNSYLVANIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRK

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY 29, 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
20290

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES4

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL NARRATIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FARMSTEAD VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES4

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL PENNSYLVANIA REGION OFFICE: 3075 ENTERPRISE DRIVE SUITE 100 STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801 PH:  814-231-8285 Fax: 814-237-2308  LANCASTER REGION OFFICE: 3904 B ABEL DRIVE COLUMBIA, PA 17512 PH:  717-522-5031 Fax: 717-522-5046 WWW.PENNTERRA.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/19/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/14/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/9/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/31/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/16/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRICING SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRE COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
20290-PRE-E&S-4-NARRATIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE (1" = 2000')

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Standard Erosion and Sedimentation Control Plan Notes 1. All earth disturbances, including clearing and grubbing as well as cuts and fills shall be done in accordance with the approved E&S plan. A copy of the approved All earth disturbances, including clearing and grubbing as well as cuts and fills shall be done in accordance with the approved E&S plan. A copy of the approved drawings (stamped, signed and dated by the Centre County Conservation District) must be available at the project site at all times. The Centre County Conservation District shall be notified of any changes to the approved plan prior to implementation of those changes. The Centre County Conservation District may require a written submittal of those changes for review and approval at its discretion. 2. At least 7 days prior to starting any earth disturbance activities, including clearing and grubbing, the owner and/or operator shall invite all contractors, the landowner, At least 7 days prior to starting any earth disturbance activities, including clearing and grubbing, the owner and/or operator shall invite all contractors, the landowner, appropriate municipal officials, the E&S plan preparer, the PCSM plan preparer, the licensed professional responsible for oversight of critical stages of implementation of the PCSM plan, and a representative from the Centre County Conservation District to an on-site preconstruction meeting. 3. At least 3 days prior to starting any earth disturbance activities, or expanding into an area previously unmarked, the Pennsylvania One Call System Inc. shall be notified At least 3 days prior to starting any earth disturbance activities, or expanding into an area previously unmarked, the Pennsylvania One Call System Inc. shall be notified at 1-800-242-1776 for the location of existing underground utilities. 4. All earth disturbance activities shall proceed in accordance with the sequence provided on the plan drawings. Deviation from that sequence must be approved in writing All earth disturbance activities shall proceed in accordance with the sequence provided on the plan drawings. Deviation from that sequence must be approved in writing from the Centre County Conservation District or by the Department prior to implementation. 5. Areas to be filled are to be cleared, grubbed, and stripped of topsoil to remove trees, vegetation, roots and other objectionable material. Areas to be filled are to be cleared, grubbed, and stripped of topsoil to remove trees, vegetation, roots and other objectionable material. 6. Clearing, grubbing, and topsoil stripping shall be limited to those areas described in each stage of the construction sequence. General site clearing, grubbing and topsoil Clearing, grubbing, and topsoil stripping shall be limited to those areas described in each stage of the construction sequence. General site clearing, grubbing and topsoil stripping may not commence in any stage or phase of the project until the E&S BMPs specified by the BMP sequence for that stage or phase have been installed and are functioning as described in this E&S plan. 7. At no time shall construction vehicles be allowed to enter areas outside the limit of disturbance boundaries shown on the plan maps. These areas must be clearly At no time shall construction vehicles be allowed to enter areas outside the limit of disturbance boundaries shown on the plan maps. These areas must be clearly marked and fenced off before clearing and grubbing operations begin. 8. Topsoil required for the establishment of vegetation shall be stockpiled at the location(s) shown on the plan maps(s) in the amount necessary to complete the finish Topsoil required for the establishment of vegetation shall be stockpiled at the location(s) shown on the plan maps(s) in the amount necessary to complete the finish grading of all exposed areas that are to be stabilized by vegetation. Each stockpile shall be protected in the manner shown on the plan drawings. Stockpile heights shall not exceed 35 feet. Stockpile slopes shall be 2H:1V or flatter. 9. Immediately upon discovering unforeseen circumstances posing the potential for accelerated erosion and/or sediment pollution, the operator shall implement appropriate Immediately upon discovering unforeseen circumstances posing the potential for accelerated erosion and/or sediment pollution, the operator shall implement appropriate best management practices to minimize the potential for erosion and sediment pollution and notify the Centre County Conservation District and/or the regional office of the Department. 10. All building materials and wastes shall be removed from the site and recycled or disposed of in accordance with the Department's Solid Waste Management Regulations All building materials and wastes shall be removed from the site and recycled or disposed of in accordance with the Department's Solid Waste Management Regulations at 25 Pa. Code 260.1 et seq., 271.1, and 287.1 et. seq. No building materials or wastes or unused building materials shall be burned, buried, dumped, or discharge at the site. 11. All off-site waste and borrow areas must have an E&S plan approved by the local conservation district or the Department fully implemented prior to being activated. All off-site waste and borrow areas must have an E&S plan approved by the local conservation district or the Department fully implemented prior to being activated. 12. The contractor is responsible for ensuring that any material brought on site is clean fill. Form FP-001 must be retained by the property owner for any fill material The contractor is responsible for ensuring that any material brought on site is clean fill. Form FP-001 must be retained by the property owner for any fill material affected by a spill or release of a regulated substance by qualifying as clean fill due to analytical testing. 13. All pumping of water from any work area shall be done according to the procedure described in this plan, over undisturbed vegetated areas. All pumping of water from any work area shall be done according to the procedure described in this plan, over undisturbed vegetated areas. 14. Until the site is stabilized, all erosion and sediment BMPs shall be maintained properly. Maintenance shall include inspections of all erosion and sediment BMPs after Until the site is stabilized, all erosion and sediment BMPs shall be maintained properly. Maintenance shall include inspections of all erosion and sediment BMPs after each runoff event and on a weekly basis. All preventative and remedial maintenance work, including clean out, repair, replacement, regrading, reseeding, remulching and renetting must be performed immediately. If the E&S BMPs fail to perform as expected, replacement BMPs, or modifications of those installed will be required. 15. A log showing dates that E&S BMPs were inspected as well as any deficiencies found and the date they were corrected shall be maintained on the site and be made A log showing dates that E&S BMPs were inspected as well as any deficiencies found and the date they were corrected shall be maintained on the site and be made available to regulatory agency officials at the time of inspection. 16. Sediment tracked onto any public roadway or sidewalk shall be returned to the construction site by the end of each work day and disposed in the manner described in Sediment tracked onto any public roadway or sidewalk shall be returned to the construction site by the end of each work day and disposed in the manner described in this plan. In no case shall the sediment be washed, shoveled, or swept into any roadside ditch, storm sewer, or surface water. 17. All sediment removed from BMPs shall be disposed of in the manner described on the plan drawings. All sediment removed from BMPs shall be disposed of in the manner described on the plan drawings. 18. Areas which are to be topsoiled shall be scarified to a minimum depth of 3 to 5 inches - 6 to 12 inches on compacted soils - prior to placement of topsoil. Areas Areas which are to be topsoiled shall be scarified to a minimum depth of 3 to 5 inches - 6 to 12 inches on compacted soils - prior to placement of topsoil. Areas to be vegetated shall have a minimum 4 inches of topsoil in place prior to seeding and mulching. Fill outslopes shall have a minimum of 2 inches of topsoil. 19. All fills shall be compacted as required to reduce erosion, slippage, settlement, subsidence or other related problems. Fill intended to support buildings, structures and All fills shall be compacted as required to reduce erosion, slippage, settlement, subsidence or other related problems. Fill intended to support buildings, structures and conduits, etc. shall be compacted in accordance with local requirements or codes. 20. All earthen fills shall be placed in compacted layers not to exceed 9 inches in thickness. All earthen fills shall be placed in compacted layers not to exceed 9 inches in thickness. 21. Fill materials shall be free of frozen particles, brush, roots, sod, or other foreign or objectionable materials that would interfere with or prevent construction of Fill materials shall be free of frozen particles, brush, roots, sod, or other foreign or objectionable materials that would interfere with or prevent construction of satisfactory fills. 22. Frozen materials or soft, mucky, or highly compressible materials shall not be incorporated into fills. Frozen materials or soft, mucky, or highly compressible materials shall not be incorporated into fills. 23. Fill shall not be placed on saturated or frozen surfaces. Fill shall not be placed on saturated or frozen surfaces. 24. Seeps or springs encountered during construction shall be handled in accordance with the standard and specification for subsurface drain or other approved method. Seeps or springs encountered during construction shall be handled in accordance with the standard and specification for subsurface drain or other approved method. 25. All graded areas shall be permanently stabilized immediately upon reaching finished grade. Cut slopes in competent bedrock and rock fills need not be vegetated. All graded areas shall be permanently stabilized immediately upon reaching finished grade. Cut slopes in competent bedrock and rock fills need not be vegetated. Seeded areas within 50 feet of a surface water, or as otherwise shown on the plan drawings, shall be blanketed according to the standards of this plan. 26. Immediately after earth disturbance activities cease in any area or subarea of the project, the operator shall stabilize all disturbed areas. During non-germinating Immediately after earth disturbance activities cease in any area or subarea of the project, the operator shall stabilize all disturbed areas. During non-germinating months, mulch or protective blanketing shall be applied as described in the plan. Areas not at finished grade, which will be reactivated within 1 year, may be stabilized in accordance with the temporary stabilization specifications. Those areas which will not be reactivated within 1 year shall be stabilized in accordance with the permanent stabilization specifications. 27. Permanent stabilization is defined as a minimum uniform, perennial 70% vegetative cover or other permanent non-vegetative cover with a density sufficient to resist Permanent stabilization is defined as a minimum uniform, perennial 70% vegetative cover or other permanent non-vegetative cover with a density sufficient to resist accelerated erosion. Cut and fill slopes shall be capable of resisting failure due to slumping, sliding, or other movements. 28. E&S BMPs shall remain functional as such until all areas tributary to them are permanently stabilized or until they are replaced by another BMP approved by the Centre E&S BMPs shall remain functional as such until all areas tributary to them are permanently stabilized or until they are replaced by another BMP approved by the Centre County Conservation District or the Department. 29. Upon completion of all earth disturbance activities and permanent stabilization of all disturbed areas, the owner and/or operator shall contact the Centre County Upon completion of all earth disturbance activities and permanent stabilization of all disturbed areas, the owner and/or operator shall contact the Centre County Conservation District for an inspection prior to removal of the E&S BMPs. 30. After final site stabilization has been achieved, temporary erosion and sediment BMPs must be removed Areas disturbed during removal of the BMPs shall be stabilized After final site stabilization has been achieved, temporary erosion and sediment BMPs must be removed Areas disturbed during removal of the BMPs shall be stabilized immediately. In order to ensure rapid revegetation of disturbed areas, such removal are to be done only during the germinating season. 31. Upon completion of all earth disturbance activities and permanent stabilization of all disturbed areas, the owner and/or operator shall contact the Centre County Upon completion of all earth disturbance activities and permanent stabilization of all disturbed areas, the owner and/or operator shall contact the Centre County Conservation District to schedule a final inspection. 32. Failure to correctly install E&S BMPs, failure to prevent sediment-laden runoff from leaving the construction site, or failure to take immediate corrective action to Failure to correctly install E&S BMPs, failure to prevent sediment-laden runoff from leaving the construction site, or failure to take immediate corrective action to resolve failure of E&S BMPs may result in administrative, civil, and/or criminal penalties being instituted by the Department as defined in Section 602 of the Pennsylvania Clean Streams Law. The Clean Streams Law provides for up to $10,000 per day in civil penalties, up to $10,000 in summary criminal penalties, and up to $25,000 in misdemeanor criminal penalties for each violation. 33. Concrete wash water shall be handled in the manner described on the plan drawings. In no case shall it be allowed to enter any surface waters or groundwater Concrete wash water shall be handled in the manner described on the plan drawings. In no case shall it be allowed to enter any surface waters or groundwater systems. General Construction Notes: 1.) All permanent and temporary seeding shall be done within 72 hours of the completion of disturbances for all areas requiring vegetative cover. All permanent and temporary seeding shall be done within 72 hours of the completion of disturbances for all areas requiring vegetative cover. 2.) In order to avoid compaction of the proposed infiltration basin bottom, special procedures shall be implemented for equipment operations during the final excavation of In order to avoid compaction of the proposed infiltration basin bottom, special procedures shall be implemented for equipment operations during the final excavation of the infiltration basin bottom. The final excavation shall be completed utilizing equipment located outside the infiltration basin bottom (if excavation cannot fully be completed from outside the bottom, refer to the typical infiltration basin bottom excavation detail.)   3.) Prior to exiting the site, all construction vehicles must drive over the construction entrance. 4.) Silt Socks must be placed and maintained downslope of all topsoil stockpiles. Topsoil stockpiles must also be seeded with the temporary seeding mixture.  5.) All utility installation shall be done at a rate of which all trenching excavated shall be backfilled within the same day. All utility installation shall begin at the very downslope and proceed upslope. 6.) The removal of temporary Erosion and Sedimentation Controls shall be coordinated with the Centre County Conservation District and the site Civil Engineer. Prior to removal of these controls the Centre County Conservation District and the sites Civil Engineer shall be notified. Staging of Earthmoving Activities Construction Sequence (Refer to Sheet ES1) All earth disturbance activities shall proceed in accordance with the following staging of earthmoving activities. Each stage shall be completed before a subsequent stage is initiated. A. Install the rock construction entrance for the site at the location shown on the Erosion and Sedimentation Control Plan (E&SCP).  Install the rock construction entrance for the site at the location shown on the Erosion and Sedimentation Control Plan (E&SCP).  B. Install the entire site silt sock as shown on the E&SCP. The 18” silt sock on the upslope side of the infiltration basin and upslope side of the detention basin with Install the entire site silt sock as shown on the E&SCP. The 18” silt sock on the upslope side of the infiltration basin and upslope side of the detention basin with  silt sock on the upslope side of the infiltration basin and upslope side of the detention basin with constructed filter shall not be installed at this time. C. Demolish existing buildings, pavement, concrete, vegetation and all other features as proposed to be demolished within the limits of disturbance boundary. Haul away all Demolish existing buildings, pavement, concrete, vegetation and all other features as proposed to be demolished within the limits of disturbance boundary. Haul away all material in accordance with the “Responsibilities for Fill Materials” section shown below. Responsibilities for Fill Materials” section shown below.  section shown below. D. Strip the topsoil from the proposed site (the topsoil must not be stripped in the location of the proposed infiltration basin and detention basin with constructed filter Strip the topsoil from the proposed site (the topsoil must not be stripped in the location of the proposed infiltration basin and detention basin with constructed filter area at this time), and use it to form the topsoil windrow as shown on the E&SCP. Stockpile the remaining topsoil in the location shown on the E&SCP. Install silt sock on the downslope side of the topsoil stockpile and seed with the temporary seeding mixture. E. Install storm sewer pipe run from proposed inlet I-6 to I-4. Installation shall be completed working from the very downslope of the pipe run and proceeding upslope. The Install storm sewer pipe run from proposed inlet I-6 to I-4. Installation shall be completed working from the very downslope of the pipe run and proceeding upslope. The amount of utility installation shall coincide with the amount of trenching that can be excavated and backfilled daily. Install inlet protection on I-4. F. Begin rough grading the site. Begin rough grading the site. G. Continue with site grading, and begin installing all remaining utilities excluding storm sewer installation, working from the very downslope of each line and proceeding Continue with site grading, and begin installing all remaining utilities excluding storm sewer installation, working from the very downslope of each line and proceeding upslope. The amount of utility installation shall coincide with the amount of trenching that can be excavated and backfilled daily.  H. Once final grade is reached on Lots 1-6, apply topsoil, erosion control lining (in areas shown on the E&SCP) and seeding with the permanent seeding mixture. Once final grade is reached on Lots 1-6, apply topsoil, erosion control lining (in areas shown on the E&SCP) and seeding with the permanent seeding mixture. I. Once vegetative stabilization has reached 70% on Lots 1-6, strip the topsoil from the detention basin with constructed filter area, and stockpile the topsoil in the location Once vegetative stabilization has reached 70% on Lots 1-6, strip the topsoil from the detention basin with constructed filter area, and stockpile the topsoil in the location shown on the E&SCP. J. Begin installing the detention basin with constructed filter as shown on the post construction stormwater details sheet. Installation shall include the outlet structure, Begin installing the detention basin with constructed filter as shown on the post construction stormwater details sheet. Installation shall include the outlet structure, outfall pipe with connection to I-4, anti-seep collar, emergency spillway, underdrain and constructed filter media. The constructed filter media shall not be compacted during installation. Apply topsoil and seed the exterior side slopes and top of berm with the permanent seeding mixture. Seed the bottom with the basin bottom permanent seeding mixture. Install 18” silt sock around the interior toe of slope, and upslope top of berm as shown on the E&SCP to protect this facility from  silt sock around the interior toe of slope, and upslope top of berm as shown on the E&SCP to protect this facility from sedimentation.  K. Install proposed storm sewer run located in the Farmstead Lane right of way connecting to proposed outfall (OUT-1). Installation shall be completed working from the very Install proposed storm sewer run located in the Farmstead Lane right of way connecting to proposed outfall (OUT-1). Installation shall be completed working from the very downslope of the pipe run and proceeding upslope. The amount of utility installation shall coincide with the amount of trenching that can be excavated and backfilled daily. Install outlet protection on OUT-1. Since stabilization of 70% or greater is established at this time on lots 1-6, inlet protection on the inlets located on the Farmstead Lane right of way pipe run will not be needed. Install inlet protection on inlet I-1A. L. Strip the topsoil from the infiltration basin area, and stockpile the topsoil in the location shown on the E&SCP. Strip the topsoil from the infiltration basin area, and stockpile the topsoil in the location shown on the E&SCP. M. Begin installing the infiltration basin as shown on the post construction stormwater details sheet. Installation shall include the outlet structure, outfall pipe, anti-seep Begin installing the infiltration basin as shown on the post construction stormwater details sheet. Installation shall include the outlet structure, outfall pipe, anti-seep collar and emergency spillway. Apply topsoil and seed the exterior side slopes and top of berm with the permanent seeding mixture. Seed the bottom with the basin bottom permanent seeding mixture. Install 18” silt sock around the upslope top of berm as shown on the E&SCP to protect this facility from sedimentation.  silt sock around the upslope top of berm as shown on the E&SCP to protect this facility from sedimentation. N. Install all remaining storm sewer (CO4 to OUT-3). Installation shall be completed working from the very downslope of the pipe run and proceeding upslope. The amount of Install all remaining storm sewer (CO4 to OUT-3). Installation shall be completed working from the very downslope of the pipe run and proceeding upslope. The amount of utility installation shall coincide with the amount of trenching that can be excavated and backfilled daily. Place outfall protection on proposed outfall OUT-3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.  Remove construction entrance. P.  Stabilize any remaining disturbed lawn areas with topsoil, erosion control lining (where shown on the E&SCP), and seed the areas with the permanent seeding mixture. Q. Once permanent stabilization has been achieved, all temporary erosion and sediment controls may be removed (see General Construction Note 6). These controls include, Once permanent stabilization has been achieved, all temporary erosion and sediment controls may be removed (see General Construction Note 6). These controls include, topsoil stockpiles/windrows, inlet protection and silt socks. Stabilize any areas disturbed by the removal of these controls immediately with the permanent seeding  mixture as specified in the “Permanent Seeding Mixtures” section. Install snout on inlet I-1A. Construction of the individual lots will follow the individual lot construction Permanent Seeding Mixtures” section. Install snout on inlet I-1A. Construction of the individual lots will follow the individual lot construction  section. Install snout on inlet I-1A. Construction of the individual lots will follow the individual lot construction sequence provided below; Construction of the individual lots will proceed as follows: (Refer to Sheet ES2)  A. The proposed driveway entrance area will be stabilized with AASHTO #1 stone as shown in the construction entrance detail. The proposed silt sock is to be installed as The proposed driveway entrance area will be stabilized with AASHTO #1 stone as shown in the construction entrance detail. The proposed silt sock is to be installed as shown on the typical on-lot erosion controls details depending on drainage direction. Lot 1 shall have the rock filter installed as shown on the E&SCP at this time. B. The proposed building and driveway area will have the topsoil stripped and stockpiled as shown on the typical on-lot erosion controls details. The stockpiles will be The proposed building and driveway area will have the topsoil stripped and stockpiled as shown on the typical on-lot erosion controls details. The stockpiles will be stabilized with the temporary seeding mixture. C. The building foundation will be constructed. Driveway sub-base shall be installed at this time. The building foundation will be constructed. Driveway sub-base shall be installed at this time. D. Utilities will be installed.  Any facilities crossing temporary erosion control facilities will be installed and completed in one day and the control facility must be restored Utilities will be installed.  Any facilities crossing temporary erosion control facilities will be installed and completed in one day and the control facility must be restored that same day. E. As building construction proceeds, sidewalks shall be installed and all lawn areas shall be seeded and mulched as per the rates shown in the section labeled “PERMANENT As building construction proceeds, sidewalks shall be installed and all lawn areas shall be seeded and mulched as per the rates shown in the section labeled “PERMANENT PERMANENT CONTROL MEASURES”.   .   F. As construction proceeds, temporary erosion control facilities will be maintained as specified in the maintenance program included in this report.  All areas abandoned for As construction proceeds, temporary erosion control facilities will be maintained as specified in the maintenance program included in this report.  All areas abandoned for more than four (4) days are to be seeded with the temporary seeding mixture. G. When construction is complete and the area stabilized with pavement or a uniform 70% vegetative cover over the entire disturbed area, all temporary erosion and When construction is complete and the area stabilized with pavement or a uniform 70% vegetative cover over the entire disturbed area, all temporary erosion and sediment control measures will be removed. H. Driveway shall be paved at this time. Driveway shall be paved at this time. Temporary Control Measures Temporary control measures will be implemented to ensure that erosion is minimized and that sediment is retained during construction.  The rock construction entrances will be provided at the site entrance to prevent tracking of sediment from the site. Silt sock will be placed at the locations shown on the Erosion and Sedimentation Control Plan to provide proper filtration of the site runoff. Erosion control lining will be installed to help stabilize the steeper sloped areas to ensure full vegetation is obtained. The topsoil stockpile is provided for a convenient place to stock onsite topsoil. Inlet protection will be used to prevent sedimentation of the storm sewer systems. Pumped water filter bags will be used to filter pumped water from work areas. The topsoil windrow is used to divert upslope runoff from the downslope areas. The rock filter will be proposed to create a clean offsite water diversion during individual lot development on Lot 1. Temporary seeding on all disturbed areas shall be done immediately after grading is finished and shall consist of the following: Item              Rate Rate 1.  Agricultural grade limestone        1 ton / acre  Agricultural grade limestone        1 ton / acre 1 ton / acre 2.  Fertilizer 10-10-10            500 lbs. / acre  Fertilizer 10-10-10            500 lbs. / acre            500 lbs. / acre 500 lbs. / acre 3.  Annual ryegrass          40 lbs. / acre  Annual ryegrass          40 lbs. / acre 40 lbs. / acre 4.  Mulch (straw)           3 tons / acre  Mulch (straw)           3 tons / acre 3 tons / acre Permanent Control Measures Permanent control measures include the stormwater infiltration basin, detention basin with constructed filter, water quality snout, storm sewer pipes, curbing and seeding / landscaping.  Seeding specifications are for graded or cleared areas where permanent vegetative cover is needed.    Soil Enhancements:  It is recommended that site specific soil testing be performed.  Lieu of soil test recommendations, use the following schedule:   1) Acceptable -  Apply 6 tons per acre Dolomitic Limestone (240 lbs/ 1000 s.f.) and 1000 lbs/acre 10-20-20 fertilizer (25 lbs/ 1000 s.f.) before seeding.  Harrow or Acceptable -  Apply 6 tons per acre Dolomitic Limestone (240 lbs/ 1000 s.f.) and 1000 lbs/acre 10-20-20 fertilizer (25 lbs/ 1000 s.f.) before seeding.  Harrow or disc into upper three inches of soil.   2) Topsoil Placement - Topsoil shall be placed at a minimum 4”  in depth over disturbed vegetated areas. Topsoil Placement - Topsoil shall be placed at a minimum 4”  in depth over disturbed vegetated areas.   in depth over disturbed vegetated areas.   Permanent Seeding Mix shall consist of the following: Item              Rate Rate 1.  Seed Mixture Consisting of              102 lbs./acre 102 lbs./acre 50% Poa pratensis (Kentucky Bluegrass) 30% Festuca rubra (Creeping Red Fescue) 20% Lolium perenne L. (Perennial Rye) 2. *Mulch (straw)                3 tons/ acre 3 tons/ acre Infiltration Basin and Detention Basin with Constructed Filter Bottom Seeding Mix (To be used on the interior side slopes and bottom of the Infiltration Basin and Detention Basin with Constructed Filter)  Item                     Rate Rate 1.  Seed Mixture Consisting of:        50 lbs / acre 50 lbs / acre       20% Agrostis alba (Redtop)       20% Agrostis stolonifera (Creeping Bentgrass)       20% Elymus riparius (Riverbank Wild Rye)       20% Carex vulpinoidea (Fox Sedge)       20% Puccinellia distans (Alkali Grass) 2.  Mulch                  3 tons / acre 3 tons / acre *Mulching:  Apply mulch immediately after seeding and anchor properly with an anchoring tool or following one of the methods listed below. 1) Tracking: The process of cutting mulch into the soil via equipment that runs on tracks, is employed primarily on slopes 3:1 or steeper. Tracking: The process of cutting mulch into the soil via equipment that runs on tracks, is employed primarily on slopes 3:1 or steeper. 2) Mulch Nettings: Staple lightweight biodegradable paper, plastic or cotton netting over the mulch according to the manufacturer's recommendations. Mulch Nettings: Staple lightweight biodegradable paper, plastic or cotton netting over the mulch according to the manufacturer's recommendations. 3) Synthetic Binders: Synthetic binders such as acrylic DLR (AGRI-TAC), DCA-70, Petroset or Terratack may be used at rates recommended by the manufacturer to Synthetic Binders: Synthetic binders such as acrylic DLR (AGRI-TAC), DCA-70, Petroset or Terratack may be used at rates recommended by the manufacturer to anchor mulch material. 4) Wood Cellulose Fiber: The fiber binder shall be applied at a net dry weight of 750 lb/acre. The wood cellulose fiber shall be mixed with water, and the mixture shall Wood Cellulose Fiber: The fiber binder shall be applied at a net dry weight of 750 lb/acre. The wood cellulose fiber shall be mixed with water, and the mixture shall contain a maximum of 50 lbs of wood cellulose fiber per 100 gallons.  5) Peg & Twine: Drive 8 to 10 inch wooden pegs to within 2 to 3 inches of the soil surface every 4 feet in all directions.  Stakes may be driven before or after applying Peg & Twine: Drive 8 to 10 inch wooden pegs to within 2 to 3 inches of the soil surface every 4 feet in all directions.  Stakes may be driven before or after applying mulch.  Secure mulch to surface by stretching twine between pegs in a criss-cross within a square pattern.  Secure twine around each peg with two or more turns. Maintenance Program During construction, the contractor will be responsible for maintenance and repair of all erosion and sedimentation control facilities.  These facilities should be inspected daily and after every runoff event greater than 0.25”. Any erosion control disturbed during construction, installation of utilities or found to be inadequate upon inspection shall be . Any erosion control disturbed during construction, installation of utilities or found to be inadequate upon inspection shall be repaired or replaced within 24 hours after the disturbance or the discrepancy is discovered. The maintenance of the erosion control facilities will include the following: During inspection of these facilities, written documentation for each inspection for all BMP repair, replacement, and/or maintenance activities shall be completed using the DEP  inspection of these facilities, written documentation for each inspection for all BMP repair, replacement, and/or maintenance activities shall be completed using the DEP inspection of these facilities, written documentation for each inspection for all BMP repair, replacement, and/or maintenance activities shall be completed using the DEP  of these facilities, written documentation for each inspection for all BMP repair, replacement, and/or maintenance activities shall be completed using the DEP of these facilities, written documentation for each inspection for all BMP repair, replacement, and/or maintenance activities shall be completed using the DEP  these facilities, written documentation for each inspection for all BMP repair, replacement, and/or maintenance activities shall be completed using the DEP these facilities, written documentation for each inspection for all BMP repair, replacement, and/or maintenance activities shall be completed using the DEP  facilities, written documentation for each inspection for all BMP repair, replacement, and/or maintenance activities shall be completed using the DEP facilities, written documentation for each inspection for all BMP repair, replacement, and/or maintenance activities shall be completed using the DEP  written documentation for each inspection for all BMP repair, replacement, and/or maintenance activities shall be completed using the DEP written documentation for each inspection for all BMP repair, replacement, and/or maintenance activities shall be completed using the DEP  documentation for each inspection for all BMP repair, replacement, and/or maintenance activities shall be completed using the DEP documentation for each inspection for all BMP repair, replacement, and/or maintenance activities shall be completed using the DEP  for each inspection for all BMP repair, replacement, and/or maintenance activities shall be completed using the DEP for each inspection for all BMP repair, replacement, and/or maintenance activities shall be completed using the DEP  each inspection for all BMP repair, replacement, and/or maintenance activities shall be completed using the DEP each inspection for all BMP repair, replacement, and/or maintenance activities shall be completed using the DEP  inspection for all BMP repair, replacement, and/or maintenance activities shall be completed using the DEP inspection for all BMP repair, replacement, and/or maintenance activities shall be completed using the DEP  for all BMP repair, replacement, and/or maintenance activities shall be completed using the DEP for all BMP repair, replacement, and/or maintenance activities shall be completed using the DEP  all BMP repair, replacement, and/or maintenance activities shall be completed using the DEP all BMP repair, replacement, and/or maintenance activities shall be completed using the DEP  BMP repair, replacement, and/or maintenance activities shall be completed using the DEP BMP repair, replacement, and/or maintenance activities shall be completed using the DEP  repair, replacement, and/or maintenance activities shall be completed using the DEP repair, replacement, and/or maintenance activities shall be completed using the DEP  replacement, and/or maintenance activities shall be completed using the DEP replacement, and/or maintenance activities shall be completed using the DEP  and/or maintenance activities shall be completed using the DEP and/or maintenance activities shall be completed using the DEP  maintenance activities shall be completed using the DEP maintenance activities shall be completed using the DEP  activities shall be completed using the DEP activities shall be completed using the DEP  shall be completed using the DEP shall be completed using the DEP  be completed using the DEP be completed using the DEP  completed using the DEP completed using the DEP  using the DEP using the DEP  the DEP the DEP  DEP DEP Form 3800-FM-BCW0271d (A copy of this form is located in the Appendix of this report). Inspection reports should be kept onsite at all times. Construction Entrance: a. The entrance shall be maintained in a condition that will prevent tracking or flowing of sediment onto public rights-of-way.  This may require periodic top dressing with The entrance shall be maintained in a condition that will prevent tracking or flowing of sediment onto public rights-of-way.  This may require periodic top dressing with additional stone as conditions demand and repair and/or cleanout of any measure used to trap sediment.  All sediment spilled, dropped, washed or tracked onto public rights-of-way must be removed immediately. Sediment removed from the structure shall be spread over an existing stockpile with controls already in place and be seeded with the temporary seeding mixture. Silt Socks: a. The Contractor shall maintain the socks in a functional condition at all times and it shall be routinely inspected.   The Contractor shall maintain the socks in a functional condition at all times and it shall be routinely inspected.   b. Where the sock requires repair, it will be routinely repaired. Where the sock requires repair, it will be routinely repaired. c. The contractor shall remove sediment collected at the base of the sock when they reach 1/2 of the exposed height of the sock, or as directed by the Engineer.  The contractor shall remove sediment collected at the base of the sock when they reach 1/2 of the exposed height of the sock, or as directed by the Engineer.  Alternatively, rather than create a soil disturbing activity, the engineer may call for additional sock to be added at areas of high sedimentation, placed immediately on top of the existing sediment laden sock.  The sock will be dispersed on site when no longer required, as determined by the Engineer.   . Pumped Water Filter Bag: a. The contractor shall maintain the filter bag in a functional condition at all times and routinely inspect and repair as required. The contractor shall maintain the filter bag in a functional condition at all times and routinely inspect and repair as required. b. Filter bags shall be replaced when they become ½ full and spare bags shall be kept available for replacement of failed or filled filter bags. Filter bags shall be replaced when they become ½ full and spare bags shall be kept available for replacement of failed or filled filter bags. c. The pumping rate shall be observed and be no greater than 750 GPM or ½ the maximum specified by the manufacturer, whichever is less.  The pumping rate shall be observed and be no greater than 750 GPM or ½ the maximum specified by the manufacturer, whichever is less.  Topsoil Stockpile/Windrow: a. The topsoil stockpile/windrow shall be seeded with the temporary seeding mixture to ensure proper stabilization. Any additional topsoil spread at these locations shall also The topsoil stockpile/windrow shall be seeded with the temporary seeding mixture to ensure proper stabilization. Any additional topsoil spread at these locations shall also be seeded with the temporary seeding mixture. Permanent Seeding: a. If the vegetative cover is not established uniformly by the third mowing, the contractor shall reapply topsoil if necessary and seed and mulch as needed to provide If the vegetative cover is not established uniformly by the third mowing, the contractor shall reapply topsoil if necessary and seed and mulch as needed to provide adequate cover. Inlet Protection (Filter Bag): a. Inlet filter bags should be inspected on a weekly basis and after each runoff event. Needed repairs should be initiated immediately after the inspection. Inlet filter bags should be inspected on a weekly basis and after each runoff event. Needed repairs should be initiated immediately after the inspection. b. Filter bags should be cleaned and/or replaced when the bag is ½ full. Damaged bags should be replaced. Filter bags should be cleaned and/or replaced when the bag is ½ full. Damaged bags should be replaced. Spoil Materials: a. All sediment removed from erosion and sedimentation pollution control facilities shall be spread over spoil areas with controls already in place.  Stabilize the spoil material All sediment removed from erosion and sedimentation pollution control facilities shall be spread over spoil areas with controls already in place.  Stabilize the spoil material with the temporary seeding mixture. Rock Filter: a. The rock filter shall be maintained in a condition that will allow for adequate filtration of the runoff through them. If the stone becomes clogged, it should be removed The rock filter shall be maintained in a condition that will allow for adequate filtration of the runoff through them. If the stone becomes clogged, it should be removed and used in grading operations. New stone should be added to the rock filter.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Recycling and Disposal of Materials The operator shall remove from the site, recycle, or dispose of all building materials and wastes in accordance with the Department's Solid Waste Management Regulations at 25 PA. Code 260.1et seq., 271.1 et seq., and 287.1 et seq. The contractor shall not illegally bury, dump, or discharge any building material or wastes.  Wastes generated during the construction of this project shall be recycled if at all possible.  Any materials that cannot be recycled or reused shall be disposed of at a Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection approved landfill.  If soil and/or rock disposal areas are required, erosion and sedimentation controls shall be implemented at these areas.  Any excess soil waste may only be disposed of at an approved E&S/NPDES permitted site.  Responsibilities for Fill Materials The contractor is responsible to use environmental due diligence to ensure any fill material required to be imported to or exported from the site qualifies as Clean Fill. Clean Fill is defined as: Uncontaminated, non-water soluble, non-decomposable, inert, solid material. The term includes soil, rock, stone, dredged material, used asphalt, and brick, block or concrete from construction and demolition activities that is separate from other waste and is recognizable as such. The term does not include materials placed in or on the waters of the commonwealth unless otherwise authorized. (The term “used asphalt” does not include milled asphalt or asphalt that has been used asphalt” does not include milled asphalt or asphalt that has been  does not include milled asphalt or asphalt that has been processed for re-use.) Environmental due diligence: Investigative  techniques, including, but not limited to, visual property inspections, electronic data base searches, review of property ownership, review of property use history, Sanborn maps, environmental questionnaires, transaction screens, analytical testing, environmental assessments or audits. Analytical testing is not a required part of due diligence unless visual inspection and/or review of the past land use of the property indicates that the fill may have been subjected to a spill or release of regulated substance. If the fill may have been affected by a spill or release of a regulated substance, it must be tested to determine if it qualifies as clean fill. Testing should be performed in accordance with Appendix A of the Department's policy Management of Fill”. . Fill material that does not qualify as clean fill is regulated fill. Regulated fill is waste and must be managed in accordance with the Department's municipal or residual waste regulations based on 25 Pa. Code Chapters 287 Residual Waste management or 271 Municipal Waste Management, whichever is applicable.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Recycling and Disposal of Materials The operator shall remove from the site, recycle, or dispose of all building materials and wastes in accordance with the Department's Solid Waste Management Regulations at 25 PA. Code 260.1et seq., 271.1 et seq., and 287.1 et seq. The contractor shall not illegally bury, dump, or discharge any building material or wastes.  Wastes generated during the construction of this project shall be recycled if at all possible.  Any materials that cannot be recycled or reused shall be disposed of at a Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection approved landfill.  If soil and/or rock disposal areas are required, erosion and sedimentation controls shall be implemented at these areas.  Any excess soil waste may only be disposed of at an approved E&S/NPDES permitted site.  Responsibilities for Fill Materials The contractor is responsible to use environmental due diligence to ensure any fill material required to be imported to or exported from the site qualifies as Clean Fill. Clean Fill is defined as: Uncontaminated, non-water soluble, non-decomposable, inert, solid material. The term includes soil, rock, stone, dredged material, used asphalt, and brick, block or concrete from construction and demolition activities that is separate from other waste and is recognizable as such. The term does not include materials placed in or on the waters of the commonwealth unless otherwise authorized. (The term “used asphalt” does not include milled asphalt or asphalt that has been used asphalt” does not include milled asphalt or asphalt that has been  does not include milled asphalt or asphalt that has been processed for re-use.) Environmental due diligence: Investigative  techniques, including, but not limited to, visual property inspections, electronic data base searches, review of property ownership, review of property use history, Sanborn maps, environmental questionnaires, transaction screens, analytical testing, environmental assessments or audits. Analytical testing is not a required part of due diligence unless visual inspection and/or review of the past land use of the property indicates that the fill may have been subjected to a spill or release of regulated substance. If the fill may have been affected by a spill or release of a regulated substance, it must be tested to determine if it qualifies as clean fill. Testing should be performed in accordance with Appendix A of the Department's policy Management of Fill”. . Fill material that does not qualify as clean fill is regulated fill. Regulated fill is waste and must be managed in accordance with the Department's municipal or residual waste regulations based on 25 Pa. Code Chapters 287 Residual Waste management or 271 Municipal Waste Management, whichever is applicable.





 
 

Page 1 of 2 

- A Home Rule Municipality - 

TOWNSHIP OF FERGUSON 
3147 Research Drive  •  State College, Pennsylvania 16801 
Telephone: 814-238-4651  •   Fax: 814-238-3454 
www.twp.ferguson.pa.us 
 

 
June 7, 2022
 
 
Audrey Shu 
102 Farmstead Lane 
State College, PA 16803 
 
RE: Response to letter received June 3, 2022 
 
Dear Audrey Shu, 
 
Thank you for contacting me regarding your concerns about the Farmstead View Subdivision Plan. I appreciate 
the opportunity to respond.  
 
As you know, Ferguson Township has consistently made green space preservation a top priority in the Township 
and that priority is evident in our ordinances and zoning map. Zoning is one of many tools for a community to 
achieve its community planning objectives and it serves as a key regulatory mechanism to protect property 
owners’ rights. 
 
The lot that is the subject of the Farmstead Subdivision Plan has been zoned Single-Family Residential (R1) for 
many years and it is the property owner’s right to develop that lot in conformance with the Subdivision and 
Land Development (SALDO) and Zoning Regulations of the Township. The owner of this property is proposing 
to subdivide the lot for six (6) single-family homes and that use is permitted in the Single-Family Residential (R1) 
zoning district. 
 
This plan is in the preliminary review stage of the approval process, and it is during this time, issues concerning 
compliance with specific requirements of the Township’s Ordinances are addressed. If the applicant is not 
meeting the requirements of the Township’s Ordinances, the Board of Supervisors have the grounds to deny a 
plan and must cite the deficiencies in relation to the Township’s Ordinances. If the plan is meeting all Township 
Ordinance requirements, the Board of Supervisor’s cannot deny the plan. 
 
If you’d like to voice your concerns about this subdivision plan, it will be in front of Planning Commission for the 
preliminary review on June 13, 2022, and in front of the Board of Supervisors June 21, 2022. Both meetings are 
being held in a hybrid format (in-person or Zoom). Additionally, all active plans can be found on the Township 
Website (www.twp.ferguson.pa.us) if you’d like to access additional information about the subdivision plan. If 
you’re interested in learning more about zoning and land development, the state provides excellent resources 
that can be found here: https://dced.pa.gov/library/?wpdmc=publications_and_documents  
  

http://www.twp.ferguson.pa.us/
https://dced.pa.gov/library/?wpdmc=publications_and_documents


Page 2 of 2 

- A Home Rule Municipality - 

Again, thank you for taking the time to share your views and I’m happy to schedule time to talk with you about 
this plan in greater detail. 
 
Should you have any additional questions, please contact me at jwargo@twp.ferguson.pa.us or 570-452-5102. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 

 
 
Jenna Wargo, AICP 
Director of Planning & Zoning 

mailto:jwargo@twp.ferguson.pa.us


EVENT OR PROGRAM INFORMATION 

ORGANIZATION INFORMATION 

Office use only: 
Date received:   
Date Donation Request Approved or Denied by Township Manager:   
Township staff name and signature responsible for follow up:     

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 This form may be completed online and emailed to cmartin@twp.ferguson.pa.us or mailed to 3147 
Research Drive, State College, PA, 16801. Attention: Centrice Martin, Township Manager. 

 Please refer to Township website for donation policy: www.twp.ferguson.pa.us 
 

Name of Organization:          

Contact Name:    Contact Number:    

Address:        

City:  State:  Zip Code:     

Organization Website:     Contact Email Address:     

Name of Contact:      Contact Phone:     

 

Has this organization received a donation from the Township in the past? Yes□ No□ If yes, when?   

Please identify and list type of requested donation in options described below: 

Monetary Amount:   In-kind Goods or Services:  _Township Resources: _  

Event or Program Name:    

Date, Time and Place of Event:    

Purpose of Program or Event:    

Description how funds, in-kind donations, or resources will be used:   

Targeted area/community the event will serve:    

Additional relevant information: 
 

 
 
 

Pine Grove Mills Farmers Market

Ronald Strouse 814-777-3324

PO Box 200, 277 West Pine Grove Road

Pine Grove Mills Pa 16868

www.pgmfarmersmarket.com admin@pgmfarmersmarket.com

Ronald Strouse 814-777-3324

X 6/1/2020

$3000

Farmers Market 

Each Thursday from June 9 to Sept 29 2022 3 PM to 7 PM.

Local farmers market hosting up to 21 local vendors. 

Ferguson Township & State College area.

Support management costs of the market.

The purpose of the Pine Grove Mills Farmers Market (PGMFM) is to provide fresh, high quality, local produce and food 
products directly from regional growers to the consumer. PGMFM strives to support local agriculture and 
preserve Centre County’s agricultural heritage, while promoting the urban-rural connection with the farmers who grow their food.

http://www.twp.ferguson.pa.us/




 

 

 
 
 

Proclamation 
 

2022 JUNETEENTH DAY OF OBSERVANCE, JUNE 20, 2022 
 
Whereas, the legacy of enslavement of Black Americans in the United States until 1865 is 
a legacy that will always negatively permeate into the fabric of this nation’s founding, 
present times, and its future; and 
 
Whereas, as students of history, it is incumbent upon all Americans to recognize the 
failures in human rights, dignity, and equality that were placed upon Black Americans by 
White Americans during that era of history, and efforts must always be made to educate 
those unaware of these atrocities, work to prevent racial prejudice, and always 
consciously attempt to heal the wounds on the Black American community; and  

 
Whereas, this is why it is important for America to commemorate the holiday and traditions 
forged by Black Americans in Galveston, Texas, who were the first locality to celebrate 
Juneteenth, a celebration beginning in 1865 rooted in the freedom from slavery, with the 
final state of the Confederacy, Texas, finally abolishing the wretched institution; and 

 
Whereas, this formal recognition of Juneteenth as a recognized holiday serves as a 
testament to the efforts being made by governing bodies across the United States 
towards the acknowledgement of the atrocities of the past, but also works to honor the 
courage and sacrifice of abolitionists, civil rights leaders, and all Black Americans who 
fought for their freedom and survival as a community, and celebrate their freedom from a 
vile institution; and  
 
Now, therefore, the Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors does hereby designate the 
date of June 20, 2022, as the 2022 Juneteenth Day of Observance; and urges all 
Township residents to honor this holiday, its history, and to continually put their efforts 
towards creating a fairer, and more equal society for Black Americans now, and in the 
future. 
 
PROCLAIMED this 21st day of June 2022. 

Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors, 

 
__________________________________ 
Laura Dininni, Chair 



 

 

 
 
 

Proclamation 
 

2022 JEWISH-AMERICAN HERITAGE MONTH 
MAY 2022 

 
Whereas, Jewish-American heritage has roots stemming as far back as 1654, where a 
ship carrying Jewish religious refugees arrived near present-day New York City, and who 
like other early colonial settlers, were escaping religious persecution in Europe; and 
 
Whereas, in local Centre County history, the historical legacy of Jewish-Americans can be 
found as far back as 1786 in nearby Aaronsburg, which is thought to be the first settlement 
in Pennsylvania, and possibly in the United States, to be founded by someone of Jewish 
heritage, Aaron Levy, who also valiantly fought in the Revolutionary War as an American; 
and  
 
Whereas, these stories of early Jewish-Americans, though not often included in the history 
of early American settlers, speak to the concept of the “American Dream”, where America 
welcomes “the tired, the poor, and those yearning to breathe free” a chance to find work, 
life, and new possibilities in the United States; and 

 
Whereas, with this legacy beginning in 1654, Jewish-Americans have gone on to 
contribute to some of America’s greatest cultural, scientific, and artistic achievements and 
strengths, and have also forever engrained their celebrations, literature, and cuisine, into 
the larger American life while also keeping their identity and their traditions alive in the 
face of virulent anti-Semitism and most importantly, the Holocaust; and  
 
Now, therefore, the Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors does hereby designate the 
month of May 2022, as National Jewish-American Heritage Month in Ferguson Township; 
and urges all Township residents to join with the Township Board of Supervisors in 
recognizing the substantial contributions and culture Jewish-Americans have brought to 
the world, and condemns all forms of anti-Semitism and hate unto our Jewish-American 
neighbors and fellow Americans. 
 
PROCLAIMED this __th day of May 2022. 

Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors, 

 
__________________________________ 
Laura Dininni, Chair 


	.4d Chief of Police Report.pdf
	doc04736420220607135542.pdf (p.1)
	May 2022 Board Report (2).pdf (p.2-26)

	.9 Farmstead View Subdiv Plan.pdf
	2022_06_21_FarmsteadSub_JLW.pdf
	2022_06_21_BOS_FarmsteadPkt_JLW.pdf
	5- FARMSTEAD VIEW PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION-5-16-22.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	1 COVER SHEET
	2 EXISTING CONDITIONS, DEMOLITION PLAN & TREE SURVEY PLAN
	PLOT

	3 SIGNATURES & NOTES
	PLOT

	4 RECORD PLAN
	PLOT

	5 GRADING PLAN
	PLOT

	6 UTILITY PLAN
	PLOT

	7 TREE PRESERVATION PLAN
	PLOT

	7A TREE PROTECTION PLAN
	PLOT

	8 UTILITY DETAILS
	9 GENERAL CONSTRUCTION DETAILS
	ES1 EROSION & SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PLAN (BULK EARTH MOVING PHASE)
	PLOT

	ES2 EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PLAN (INDIVIDUAL LOT)
	PLOT

	ES3 EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL DETAILS
	ES4 EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL NARRATIVE


	4-Farmstead 5th Review Combined Comments.pdf
	Farmstead 5th Review
	Farmstead View 5th Review 4-27-22 JR
	2022-05-23 Farmstead View Prel Plan Review RAS
	2022 05 23 139 Farmstead Lane r5

	6-2022_06_07_FarmsteadCorrespondence_JLW.pdf
	2022_06_03_AudreyShuLetter_JLW.pdf
	2022_06_07_ShuResponseLetter_JLW.pdf






